
AGENDA 
HANOVER CITY COUNCIL 

MAY 21, 2019 
MAYOR 
CHRIS KAUFFMAN 
 
COUNCIL 
DOUGLAS HAMMERSENG 
KEN WARPULA 
JIM ZAJICEK 
MARYANN HALLSTEIN 
 
1. Call to Order Regular City Council Work Session: 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 
3. Consent Agenda Items: 

a. Approve Minutes of May 7, 2019 City Council Meeting (4) 
b. Approve Minutes of May 13, 2019 Joint Council & Planning Commission Meeting (8) 
c. Approve Claims as Presented: (9) 

 Claims  $    87,024.48 
 Payroll   $      9,933.10 
 P/R taxes & Exp. $      3,571.88 
 Other Claims  $      2,600.52 
 Total Claims     $  103,129.98 

 
4. 2018 Audit Review – Bergan KDV 

 
5. Res No 05-21-19-39 – Approving Crow River Heights W. 4th Add. Final Plat (39) 

 
6. Res No 05-21-19-40 – Approving Crow River Heights W. 4th Add. Developers Agreement (74)  
 
7. Medium Duty Truck Replacement (96) 

 
8. Cemetery Columbarium Concept Plan (112) 
 
9. Work Hours Discussion 
 
10. Reports 

 
11. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council 
 
From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 
Date:  May 17, 2019 
 
Re:  Review of May 21, 2019 City Council Work Session Agenda 
 

1. Call to Order: 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 
3. Consent Agenda Items: See enclosed consent agenda. 

a. Approve Minutes of May 7, 2019 City Council Meeting (4) 
b. Approve Minutes of May 13, 2019 Joint Council & Planning Commission Meeting (8) 
c. Approve Claims as Presented: (9) 

 Claims  $    87,024.48 
 Payroll   $      9,933.10 
 P/R taxes & Exp. $      3,571.88 
 Other Claims  $      2,600.52 
 Total Claims     $  103,129.98 

 
4. 2018 Audit Review – Bergan KDV 

Bergan KDV will be present to review the 2018 Audit findings.  Provided for you is the 
Communications Letter and Financial Statements. 
 

5. Res No 05-21-19-39 – Approving Crow River Heights W. 4th Add. Final Plat (39) 
Enclosed is the Final Plat for the West 4th Addition of Crow River Heights.  This would plat an 
additional 36 units.  The plans were prepared in conformance with the previously approved 
preliminary plat for the West Future Additions of Crow River Heights.  City Planner Nash will be 
present to answer any questions related to this resolution. 

 
6. Res No 05-21-19-40– Approving Crow River Heights W. 4th Add. Developers Agreement (74) 

Enclosed is a draft version of the developers agreement.  The remaining blank areas will have various 
fees established in order for the City to have financial security that the project will be completed to 
the specifications identified in the approved plans.  Given the final details will not substantially alter 



the agreement, staff is seeking Council approval contingent on the City Attorney’s final approval.  This 
would allow staff to finalize the agreement and allow the developer to commence the project in a 
timely manner. 
 

7. Medium Duty Truck Replacement (96) 
This discussion is returning to Council for a last review prior to staff seeking official consideration at 
the June 4th meeting.  Enclosed is a memo with quotes identifying costs. 
 

8. Cemetery Columbarium Concept Plan (112) 
Enclosed is a sketch of the City Cemetery located on CSAH 19.  Last fall staff received a verbal 
commitment to have the concrete and labor donated to the City in order for a columbarium to be 
installed.  Staff has prepared an initial proposal for the improvements.  The proposal identifies future 
potential growth of two additional columbariums, a patio area, benches, and flower plantings. 
 
Council inquired on potential costs to the City.  Estimated cost for the columbarium structure would 
be $30,000, stamped concrete style patio area with benches and flower planters estimated at $20,000-
$25,000. 
 
Should Council desire, staff can proceed with obtaining the official donation of the footing for the 
columbarium, bring quotes to purchase a columbarium, and obtain quotes to construct the patio area. 
 

9. Work Hours Discussion 
I previous sent out a precursor question to Council to give some thought to what information you may 
want to have for a discussion on regularly scheduled staff hours.  Discussion will be held to further 
obtain thoughts, comments, and any additional questions. 
 

10. Reports 
 
11. Adjournment 



CITY OF HANOVER 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MAY 7, 2019 – DRAFT MINUTES 
 
Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 
Mayor Chris Kauffman called the regular meeting of Tuesday, May 7, 2019, to order at 7:00 pm. Present were 
Mayor Chris Kauffman, Councilors Ken Warpula, Doug Hammerseng, Jim Zajicek and MaryAnn Hallstein.  
Also present were City Attorney Mike Ervasti, City Administrator Brian Hagen, Public Works Supervisor 
Jason Doboszenski and Accountant / Deputy Clerk Jackie Heinz.  Guests included Doug Voerding from Wright 
County Journal Press, WC Sheriff Sean Deringer, Fire Department Members Dave Malewicki, Dave Pinor, 
Tony Wychgram, Brian Kottke, Brian Gronsberg, Bob Waldorf, Derek Bostrom, Steve Vrieze, Jon Miller, 
Rachel Miller, Joan Miller, Brianna Freund, Joel Grambart, Elroy Grambart. Abby Peterson, Mike Straub, 
Karla Schendel, Jim Schendel and Rich Engel. 
 
Approval of Agenda: 
Hagen replaced item 6a Res. 08-06-18-78 with Res. 05-07-18-38. 
Kauffman added item 4a – Wright County Sheriff Sean Deringer. 
MOTION by Hallstein to approve the amended agenda, seconded by Warpula.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Consent Agenda: 
MOTION by Warpula to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Hammerseng. 

a. Approve Minutes of April 16, 2019 City Council Work Session Meeting 
b. Approve Minutes of April 22, 2019 Jt. City Council & Planning Commission Meeting 
c. Approve Claims as Presented: 

 Claims  $   54,397.11 
 Payroll   $     9,088.95 
 P/R taxes & Exp $     3,329.67 
 Other Claims  $     2,524.66 
 Total Claims     $   69,340.39 

d. Res No 05-07-19-30 – Accepting Donation for Settlers Park Ballfield Lighting  
e. Res No 05-07-19-31 – Approving Purchase of Fire Department Equipment 
f. Res No 05-07-19-32 – Approving Hanover Harvest Festival Exempt Gambling Permit 
g. Res No 05-07-19-33 – Approving Crow River Senior Center Exempt Gambling Permit 
h. Res No 05-07-19-34 – Recognizing Barbara Olson 
i. Res No 05-07-19-35 – Approving Purchase of Office Chairs 
j. Res No 05-07-19-36 – Approving EDA Business Incentive Program Amendments 
k. Res No 04-02-19-17 – Recognizing Rich Engel Resignation 
l. Res No 04-02-19-18 – Recognizing Aaron Stumne Resignation 
m. Res No 04-02-19-19 – Approving Payment to Temporary Snowplow Driver 
n. Res No 04-02-19-20 – Approving Hire of Summer Seasonal Position 
o. Res No 04-02-19-21 – Approving Year-End Fund Transfer 
p. Res No 04-02-19-22 – Approving Purchase of Fuel Storage Cabinet 
q. Res No 04-02-19-25 – Approving Optional 2 AM Liquor License for Chops Bar 

Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 

4



Citizen’s Forum: 
Wright County Sheriff Sean Deringer 
Deringer stated 4 months have passed since he took office and things are going well and he is checking on for 
thoughts and concerns.  Deringer further stated this week is Officer Corrections Appreciation Week and next 
week is Law Enforcement Appreciation Week, please thank anyone you may see in those positions.  Warpula 
stated Connor is doing well, he is enjoyable and to keep him in the area.  Deringer stated the new government 
center is moving forward and a training center partnered with the FBI is being discussed.   
 
Retired Firefighter Recognitions 
Fire Chief Dave Malewicki stated there are 3 members retiring from the department, 2 of which are present.  
Jim Schendel served 30 years on the department and was a quiet mentor.  Rich Engel served 23 years and is a 
past Chief.  Unable to make the meeting tonight is Aaron Stumne who served for 9 years on the Department.  
Malewicki presented each member with the helmet of highest rank held and a plaque. 
 
Presentation of Appreciation Plaque – Abby Peterson 
Kauffman stated Abby and husband Dave were the founders of the Hanover Harvest Festival and Abby has 
served many years on the Park Board.  Kauffman presented Peterson with a recognition plaque. 
 
Vitalization Award – Jon Miller 
Kauffman stated Jon Miller built the 4 signs coming into Hanover for his Eagle Scout Project which came out 
excellent.  Hallstein stated they are a nice pride point for the city.  Kauffman presented Miller with the 
vitalization award. 
 
Public Hearings: 
None 
 
Unfinished Business: 
 Res. No. 05-07-18-38 – Revoking CUP for 11103 River Road NE 
Hagen gave a recap of events regarding the property since 2016.  Kauffman inquired what tools can be used 
besides revocation of the CUP, are fines possible.  Hallstein stated she is frustrated with the lack of 
understanding of being in and not in compliance.  Straub stated the guidelines are clear.  Hallstein inquired 
how many cars are allowed.  Hagen stated 6.  Straub stated he misunderstood a vehicle on the tow truck counted 
as 2, not 1.  Straub further stated he is happy with the guidelines as they are, he is able to work within the 
parameters.  Hagen stated enforcement is followed under city code, would need more time to look into using 
fines as it’s unclear at this time.  Hammerseng stated the city doesn’t want the business shut down, there was 
a clear understanding of what was asked, yet here we are again.  Hammerseng further stated it is frustrating to 
deal with the same situation repeatedly and doesn’t understand why it’s so difficult, if the space is to small 
then let’s discuss, if the business is growing then let’s discuss.  Straub stated he doesn’t believe it’s difficult, 
the car on the truck has been clarified.  Hammerseng stated the conditions were clear back in August, and now 
somehow, they’re unclear.  Hallstein stated the city has worked with you through the entire process, there has 
been better communication lines and Straub helped write the conditions of the CUP.  Straub stated that is all 
correct, he hasn’t asked questions since they may turn into a problem.  Straub inquired why importance isn’t 
put on other properties in town like his.  Straub stated he is enjoying the shape the property is in, he is paying 
storage at 3 locations to keep a lower profile.  Hagen stated per the conditions of the CUP, 6 vehicles are 
allowed to be outside waiting to be processed, during the winter if they were snow covered they were assumed 
to be stored on site waiting to be processed.  Hagen reiterated that several times throughout winter, the property 
had more than 6 vehicles which were snow covered.  Hagen further stated to his knowledge Straub is the only 
employee and there are no business vehicles. 
 

5



Jason Doboszenski arrived at 7:37 pm. 
 
Zajicek asked for clarification on the items allowed.  Hagen stated it is not 9 items, Straub is allowed 6 cars to 
be processed, 1 flatbed truck, 1 trailer and a forklift to be parked outside.  Warpula asked Straub if he 
understands the items he is allowed to have outside and if he can comply with those guidelines.  Straub stated 
yes.  Warpula stated the city doesn’t want to shut down the business, just comply in the future.  Kauffman 
stated discussion regarding a fine system should be added to a future work session.   City Attorney Ervin stated 
he will look into a fine system.  Hallstein stated she is frustrated with several properties in town, the goal is to 
have a well-presented city. 
MOTION by Hallstein to table Res. No. 05-07-18-38, seconded by Warpula.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
New Business: 
 Res. No. 05-07-19-37 – Approving Interim Use Permit for 10467 Beebe Lake Road 
Hagen stated after a number of years it was brought to staff’s attention a business was operating out of an 
accessory structure located at 10467 Beebe Lake Rd NE.  Joel Grambart is applying for an IUP which meets 
ordinance requirements, there was 1 person who was opposed to the IUP at the April Planning Commission 
meeting.  Hagen further stated Joel was involved in the drafting of the conditions of the IUP.  Hallstein inquired 
who the opposed party was.  Hagen stated the opposition came from the owners of a home for sale near the 
property.  Kauffman inquired how personal versus working vehicles are determined.  Hagen stated personal 
vehicles will be parked at the house.  Hammerseng inquired about the amount of activity with trailers going in 
and out of the property and if there is another business in the back.  Joel Grambart stated that is all personal, 
there are vintage snowmobiles on a trailer which attend vintage snowmobile shows.  Elroy Grambart stated 
the trailers may sit for 3 weeks.  Zajicek inquired if there is concern with the driveway being on the property 
line.  Hagen stated it’s the lay of the land, the driveway has been there long before the residential development 
surrounding this property.  Joel Grambart thanked council for working with him, Brian and Amy are very 
helpful, he loves the area and loves the city. 
MOTION by Hammerseng to approve Res. No. 05-07-19-37, seconded by Hallstein.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Reports 

Doboszenski 
• Currently crack filling, need 4 good days to be done.  Sweeper has been a huge help this year, 

plan to sweep one time per month 
• Prepping for City Clean Up Day 

 
Zajicek 

• Received complaints regarding properties in town: 
 491 LaBeaux Avenue 
 11103 River Road North 
 28901 109th Avenue North 
 1263 River Road NE 

 
Hammerseng 

• Thanked Brian for a good job at the Strategic Planning Session on Saturday 
 

Warpula 
• Thanked Brian for a good job at the Strategic Planning Session on Saturday, felt it was ran well 

and a good review 

6



Heinz  
• Park Board had a good first discussion about future park amenity priorities. 
• At the May Park Board meeting we will be visiting all current parks and at the June meeting 

we will visit all future park sites.   
 

Hagen 
• Council can expect to see a CIP funding plan in the future for discussion and review 

 
Kauffman 

• Thanked Brian for the Saturday meeting and ready for more discussion 
 

Adjournment 
MOTION by Warpula to adjourn at 8:14 pm, seconded by Hammerseng.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
    
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
       __________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
       
___________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 

7



CITY OF HANOVER 
JOINT CITY COUNCIL & PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

MAY 13, 2019 – DRAFT MINUTES 
 
Call to Order: 
Mayor Chris Kauffman called the special joint meeting between the City Council and Planning 
Commission of Monday, May 13, 2019 to order at 6:30 p.m.  Present were Mayor Chris Kauffman, 
Councilors Doug Hammerseng, Ken Warpula, Jim Zajicek, MaryAnn Hallstein, Planning Commission 
members Jim Schendel, Mike Christenson, and Michelle Armstrong.  Also present were City 
Administrator Brian Hagen, Administrative Assistant Amy Biren, and City Planner Cindy Nash.   
 
Approval of Agenda: 
MOTION by Hammerseng to approve the agenda, seconded by Warpula.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Review of Development Standards 
Discussion was held as it relates to Hanover’s developments standards.  The group discussed various 
setbacks and lot size requirements for developers to receive plat approval under straight zoning 
regulations.  The consensus of the group was to leave standards as they are. 
 
The group identified a need to incorporate standards for the villa style housing product into the City’s 
ordinances in order to guide developers where that style of housing may be allowed.  Nash will bring back 
verbiage at the next meeting. 
 
Hagen confirmed that the next meeting would be held June 10, 2019 at 6:30 p.m.  Due to a scheduling 
conflict at City Hall, the special meeting would be held at the Fire Hall. 
 
Adjournment 
MOTION by Warpula to adjourn at 8:25 p.m., seconded by Hammerseng.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
       APPROVED BY: 
 
       __________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
      
___________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

8



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 05/17/19 8:33 AM
Page 1

Current Period: May 2019

$87,024.48Computer Dollar Amt

Batch Name 05/21/19 PAY
Payment Posted

AEM FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS, LLC Ck# 002657E 5/21/2019Refer 2668
Cash Payment $1,368.752018 Audit Prep Review: Escrows, Update 

Cash, AP, Transfers, Special Assessments
E 100-41530-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 415684 4/30/2019
$1,368.75TotalTransaction Date 5/13/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

ALLINA HEALTH SYSTEM Ck# 002663E 5/21/2019Refer 2664
Cash Payment $804.28Education Billing - 2nd Quarter 2019E 100-42240-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice II10025336 4/30/2019

$804.28TotalTransaction Date 5/16/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

BERGANKDV Ck# 034254  5/21/2019Refer 2664
Cash Payment $17,500.00Interim Billing on the Audit of the Financial 

Statements for the Year Ended December 31, 
2018

E 100-41540-301 Auditing and Acctg Servi

Invoice 1037685 4/30/2019
$17,500.00TotalTransaction Date 5/13/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

BROCK WHITE Ck# 034255  5/21/2019Refer 2674
Cash Payment $3,855.00Plexi Melt 515 RoadSaver Sealant for 

Crackfilling (Qty 6,300 lbs.)
E 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials

Invoice 13207288-00 4/30/2019
Cash Payment $2,520.00Plexi Melt 515 RoadSaver Sealant for 

Crackfilling (Qty 4,200 lbs.)
E 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials

Invoice 13246596-00 5/15/2019
$6,375.00TotalTransaction Date 5/16/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

CARSON, CLELLAND & SCHREDE Ck# 034256  5/21/2019Refer 2677
Cash Payment $164.29Legal Support / Work - April 2019E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees
Invoice 4/29/2019

$164.29TotalTransaction Date 5/14/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

CENTERPOINT ENERGY Ck# 034257  5/21/2019Refer 2662
Cash Payment $422.05PW Building Gas Utilities: 3/27/19 - 4/26/19E 100-43000-383 Gas Utilities
Invoice 4/30/2019
Cash Payment $253.08City Hall Gas Utilities: 3/27/19 - 4/26/19E 100-41940-383 Gas Utilities
Invoice 4/30/2019
Cash Payment $182.16Fire Station Gas Utilities: 3/27/19 - 4/26/19E 100-42280-383 Gas Utilities
Invoice 4/30/2019

$857.29TotalTransaction Date 5/13/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

CENTURY LINK Ck# 034258  5/21/2019Refer 2667
Cash Payment $39.76Fire Station Landline - 4/28/19 - 5/27/19E 100-42280-321 Telephone
Invoice 4/28/2019

$39.76TotalTransaction Date 5/16/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

CITY OF ST. MICHAEL Ck# 002658E 5/21/2019Refer 2675
Cash Payment $5,045.00SAC Fee - 9859 Jordan AvenueE 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice
Cash Payment $5,045.00SAC Fee - 9895 Jordan AvenueE 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice

9



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 05/17/19 8:33 AM
Page 2

Current Period: May 2019

$10,090.00TotalTransaction Date 5/14/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

COLLABORATIVE PLANNING LLC Ck# 002656E 5/21/2019Refer 2667
Cash Payment $1,648.00General Planning: April 2019E 100-41910-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 2019-073 5/6/2019
Cash Payment $746.75CRHW 4th Addition - Final Plat: April 2019

Project 208257
E 818-41910-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2019-074 5/6/2019
Cash Payment $154.50Joel Grambart - IUP: April 2019

Project 208256
E 818-41910-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2019-075 5/6/2019
Cash Payment $669.50Fehn Companies - IUP: April 2019

Project 208249
E 818-41910-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2019-076 5/6/2019
Cash Payment $824.00JW Family Holdings / River Town Villas - 

Preliminary Plat: April 2019
Project 208255

E 818-41910-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2019-077 5/6/2019
Cash Payment $103.00JW Family Holdings / River Town Villas - Final 

Plat: April 2019
Project 208258

E 818-41910-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2019-078 5/6/2019
Cash Payment $206.00Ben & Kristal Sneen / RiverSide Acres - 

Annexation: April 2019
Project 208252

E 818-41910-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2019-079 5/6/2019
Cash Payment $128.75CRHW 3rd Addition - Developer's Agreement: 

April 2019
E 823-41910-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2019-080 5/6/2019
$4,480.50TotalTransaction Date 5/13/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

COTTENS, INC. Ck# 034259  5/21/2019Refer 2673
Cash Payment $19.99Engine 12: Rocker SwitchE 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 165187 4/2/2019
Cash Payment $19.99Engine 12: Rocker SwitchE 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 165188 4/2/2019
Cash Payment $23.99Engine 12: Rocker SwitchE 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 165197 4/2/2019
Cash Payment -$4.00Engine 12: Return Incorrect Rocker Switch from 

Invoice #165197 and Purchase Correct Rocker 
Switch

E 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 165677 4/5/2019
Cash Payment $15.99Engine 12: Dome LightE 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 166031 4/8/2019
Cash Payment $9.16Engine 11: Dome Light Bulbs - Qty 4E 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 166443 4/10/2019
Cash Payment $5.99Engine 11: 2 Position Toggle SwitchE 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 169491 4/30/2019

$91.11TotalTransaction Date 5/13/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

FINKEN WATER SOLUTIONS Ck# 034260  5/21/2019Refer 2666
Cash Payment -$32.50Balance Forward on OverChargeE 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice
Cash Payment $9.50Cook & Cold Rental Cooler - April 2019E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 1137341
Cash Payment $6.205 Gallons of Drinking WaterE 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 88511TI 4/2/2019
Cash Payment $7.005 Oz. Plastic Cups x 2E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 88511TI 4/2/2019

10



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 05/17/19 8:33 AM
Page 3

Current Period: May 2019

Cash Payment $7.005 Oz. Plastic Cups x 2E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 96452TI 4/29/2019
Cash Payment $12.4010 Gallons of Drinking WaterE 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 96452TI 4/29/2019
Cash Payment $9.2540 lbs. of Solar SaltE 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 96452TI 4/29/2019
Cash Payment $9.50Cook & Cold Rental Cooler - May 2019E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 1142384 5/1/2019

$28.35TotalTransaction Date 5/16/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

FRICKE & SONS SOD, INC. Ck# 034261  5/21/2019Refer 2675
Cash Payment $171.001028 Mallard Water Main Break - 78 Yds. Of 

Sod
E 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 26367 5/16/2019
$171.00TotalTransaction Date 5/16/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

FYCC Ck# 034262  5/21/2019Refer 2656
Cash Payment $7,000.002019 Summer Parks ProgramE 100-45200-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 155 5/8/2019

$7,000.00TotalTransaction Date 5/13/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

GRANITE ELECTRONICS Ck# 034263  5/21/2019Refer 2668
Cash Payment $1,625.30Reprogrammed 32 Radios with New Hennepin 

County Tactical Channels
E 100-42260-323 Radio Units

Invoice 154001363-1 5/2/2019
$1,625.30TotalTransaction Date 5/16/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

GUIDANCE POINT TECHNOLOGIE Ck# 034264  5/21/2019Refer 2665
Cash Payment $75.004/24/19 On-Site Service: Public Works Phones 

are Dropping Frequently, Delete and Recreate 
Digium Phone Rules from SonicWall

E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 13044 5/2/2019
$75.00TotalTransaction Date 5/13/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

HAGEN, BRIAN Ck# 002654E 5/21/2019Refer 2654
Cash Payment $34.80Mileage - Parade of Home Tour on 3/06/19E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses
Invoice 5/10/2019
Cash Payment $132.24Mileage - MCMA Conference in Nisswa on 5/1 - 

5/3/19
E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses

Invoice 5/10/2019
Cash Payment $16.24Mileage - Region 7W / Met Council Meeting at 

WC Highway Dept. on 5/06/19
E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses

Invoice 5/10/2019
Cash Payment $30.74Mileage - MN Counties Intergov. Trust Meeting 

on 5/09/19
E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses

Invoice 5/10/2019
$214.02TotalTransaction Date 5/13/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

HARDWARE HANK Ck# 034265  5/21/2019Refer 2673
Cash Payment $8.63PW: Flood Light for Shower RoomE 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 1550539 4/8/2019
Cash Payment $11.68CH: Caster Wheels for File CabinetE 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 1550612 4/8/2019

11



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 05/17/19 8:33 AM
Page 4

Current Period: May 2019

Cash Payment $2.32Fire Dept: Rope Clip Wire Galv. For Hose 
Hanger

E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 1554961 4/30/2019
Cash Payment $12.65Coupling Insert, Hose Clamps, MP'sE 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies
Invoice 1554961 4/30/2019

$35.28TotalTransaction Date 5/16/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

HEINS, DENICE Ck# 034266  5/21/2019Refer 2666
Cash Payment $200.00Hall Damage Deposit Release - 5/11/19 EventE 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimburseme
Invoice 5/13/2019

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 5/13/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

HENNEPIN CTY FIRE CHIEFS ASS Ck# 034267  5/21/2019Refer 2665
Cash Payment $100.00Membership Dues for D. Malewicki & T. Heinz - 

2019
E 100-42210-306 Dues & Subscriptions

Invoice
$100.00TotalTransaction Date 5/16/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

JOINT POWERS WATER BOARD Ck# 034268  5/21/2019Refer 2676
Cash Payment $2,001.00WAC Fees - 9859 Jordan AvenueE 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice
Cash Payment $2,001.00WAC Fees - 9895 Jordan AvenueE 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice

$4,002.00TotalTransaction Date 5/14/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

MAD MONKEY MEDIA Ck# 034269  5/21/2019Refer 2674
Cash Payment $167.034 A-Frame Signs for Clean-Up Day, Print Both 

Sides
E 100-43240-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos

Invoice 4734 5/13/2019
$167.03TotalTransaction Date 5/14/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

MAOSC Ck# 034270  5/21/2019Refer 2670
Cash Payment $200.00MAOSC Dues - Membership BaseE 100-41110-306 Dues & Subscriptions
Invoice
Cash Payment $1,354.95MAOSC Dues - Population 3,011 x 0.45 per 

Capita
E 100-41110-306 Dues & Subscriptions

Invoice
$1,554.95TotalTransaction Date 5/16/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

MCFOA Ck# 034271  5/21/2019Refer 2670
Cash Payment $22.50J. Heinz - MCFOA Dues: 07/01/19 - 12/31/19E 100-41430-306 Dues & Subscriptions
Invoice
Cash Payment $22.50J. Heinz - MCFOA Dues: 01/01/20 - 06/30/20G 100-15500 Prepaid Items
Invoice

$45.00TotalTransaction Date 5/13/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

MENARDS - BUFFALO Ck# 034272  5/21/2019Refer 2672
Cash Payment $76.25Riverview Road: Mailbox, 4x4 Post, Post KitE 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 97187 5/1/2019
Cash Payment $55.79Dawn Soap, Gatorade, WaterE 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies
Invoice 97266 5/2/2019
Cash Payment $84.97BackPack SprayerE 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor E
Invoice 97266 5/2/2019

$217.01TotalTransaction Date 5/16/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

12



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 05/17/19 8:33 AM
Page 5

Current Period: May 2019

MFSCB Ck# 034273  5/21/2019Refer 2669
Cash Payment $125.00B. Gronsberg: Instructor II Certification Exam 

Taken at Camp Ripley on 03/24/19
E 100-42240-208 Training and Instruction

Invoice 6514 4/4/2019
$125.00TotalTransaction Date 5/16/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

MILBANK WINWATER WORKS Ck# 034274  5/21/2019Refer 2671
Cash Payment $3,533.5224 - 3/4 Short PD Meter USG TRL6E 601-43252-227 Utility Maint Supplies
Invoice 157509-00 4/5/2019
Cash Payment $104.17ERW1300-402 Itron ReaderE 601-43252-227 Utility Maint Supplies
Invoice 157509-00 4/5/2019
Cash Payment $96.95C-Style Meter SetterE 601-43252-227 Utility Maint Supplies
Invoice 157509-00 4/5/2019
Cash Payment $201.801" Watts 25AUB PRV FIPXFIPE 601-43252-227 Utility Maint Supplies
Invoice 157509-00 4/5/2019
Cash Payment $40.20FreightE 601-43252-227 Utility Maint Supplies
Invoice 157509-00 4/5/2019

$3,976.64TotalTransaction Date 5/16/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

MILLER TRUCKING & LANDSCAPE Ck# 002655E 5/21/2019Refer 2661
Cash Payment $39.001028 Mallard Street Water Main Break: 3 Yards 

Pulverized Black Dirt
E 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 133382 4/29/2019
$39.00TotalTransaction Date 5/13/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

MN PEIP Ck# 034275  5/21/2019Refer 2655
Cash Payment $55.72Life Insurance - June 2019G 100-21707 Life Ins
Invoice 846713 5/10/2019
Cash Payment $3,737.22Medical & Dental Premiums - June 2019G 100-21706 Medical/Dental Ins
Invoice 846713 5/10/2019

$3,792.94TotalTransaction Date 5/13/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

NAPA OF CORCORAN Ck# 034276  5/21/2019Refer 2672
Cash Payment $29.02Ford V-Plow: SolenoidE 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 227299 4/11/2019

$29.02TotalTransaction Date 5/13/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

OLSON, DANNI Ck# 034277  5/21/2019Refer 2669
Cash Payment $200.00Hall Damage Deposit Release - 5/4/19 EventE 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimburseme
Invoice 5/6/2019

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 5/13/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

ULINE Ck# 034278  5/21/2019Refer 2676
Cash Payment $1,245.45PW: Flammable CabinetE 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor E
Invoice 108288762 5/2/2019

$1,245.45TotalTransaction Date 5/16/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

VEOLIA WATER NORTH AMERICA Ck# 034279  5/21/2019Refer 2660
Cash Payment $4,898.25Sewer Services - June 2019E 602-43252-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 90194821 5/15/2019
Cash Payment $3,585.83Water Services - June 2019E 601-43252-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 90194821 5/15/2019

$8,484.08TotalTransaction Date 5/13/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

VERIZON Ck# 034280  5/21/2019Refer 2663

13



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 05/17/19 8:33 AM
Page 6

Current Period: May 2019

Cash Payment $50.84iPad Data Plan - 04/03/19 - 05/02/19E 100-42280-321 Telephone
Invoice 9829354067 5/2/2019

$50.84TotalTransaction Date 5/16/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

VIKING TROPHIES Ck# 034281  5/21/2019Refer 2659
Cash Payment $132.83Crystal Wave Award - Abby PetersonE 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous
Invoice 138974 5/1/2019

$132.83TotalTransaction Date 5/13/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

WRIGHT COUNTY AUDITOR-TREA Ck# 034282  5/21/2019Refer 2663
Cash Payment $9,064.17WC Patrol Services - May 2019E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice May19 5/1/2019
Cash Payment $159.97WC Patrol Fines - January 2019E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 01-201-5635 5/1/2019
Cash Payment $326.63WC Patrol Fines - March 2019E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 01-201-5635 5/1/2019
Cash Payment $73.33WC Patrol Fines - April 2019E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 01-201-5635 5/1/2019

$9,624.10TotalTransaction Date 5/13/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

WRIGHT COUNTY JOURNAL PRES Ck# 034283  5/21/2019Refer 2671
Cash Payment $13.84Ordinance 2019-2: Amending 2019 Fee 

Schedule
E 100-41970-351 Legal Notices Publishing

Invoice 4/30/2019
Cash Payment $32.29PHN: Joel Grambart IUP

Project 208256
E 818-41970-351 Legal Notices Publishing

Invoice 4/30/2019
$46.13TotalTransaction Date 5/13/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

XCEL ENERGY Ck# 034284  5/21/2019Refer 2658
Cash Payment $855.99Xcel Owned Street Lighting 04/03/19 - 05/02/19E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice
Cash Payment $1,216.54City Owned Street Lighting 04/03/19 - 05/02/19E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 636657011 5/3/2019

$2,072.53TotalTransaction Date 5/13/2019 Cash 10100Due 0

Pre-Written Check $87,024.48
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $0.00

Total $87,024.48

Fund Summary
10100  Cash

823 CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD / BACKES $128.75
818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $2,736.04
602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $14,988.25
601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $11,774.47
100 GENERAL FUND $57,396.97

$87,024.48

14



*Check Summary Register©

CITY OF HANOVER 05/17/19 8:30 AM
Page 1

Cks 5/21/2019 - 5/21/2019

Name Check Date Check Amt

10100   Cash

Paid Chk#  002654E Hagen, Brian 5/21/2019 $214.02 Mileage - Parade of Home Tour 
Paid Chk#  002655E MILLER TRUCKING & LANDSCAP 5/21/2019 $39.00 1028 Mallard Street Water Main
Paid Chk#  002656E Collaborative Planning LLC 5/21/2019 $4,480.50 General Planning: April 2019
Paid Chk#  002657E AEM FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS, LL 5/21/2019 $1,368.75 2018 Audit Prep Review: Escrow
Paid Chk#  002658E CITY OF ST. MICHAEL 5/21/2019 $10,090.00 SAC Fee - 9859 Jordan Avenue
Paid Chk#  002663E ALLINA HEALTH SYSTEM 5/21/2019 $804.28 Education Billing - 2nd Quarte
Paid Chk#  034254 BERGAN KDV 5/21/2019 $17,500.00 Interim Billing on the Audit o
Paid Chk#  034255 BROCK WHITE COMPANY LLC 5/21/2019 $6,375.00 Plexi Melt 515 RoadSaver Seala
Paid Chk#  034256 CARSON, CLELLAND & SCHRED 5/21/2019 $164.29 Legal Support / Work - April 2
Paid Chk#  034257 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 5/21/2019 $857.29 PW Building Gas Utilities: 3/2
Paid Chk#  034258 CENTURY LINK 5/21/2019 $39.76 Fire Station Landline - 4/28/1
Paid Chk#  034259 COTTENS, INC 5/21/2019 $91.11 Engine 12: Return Incorrect Ro
Paid Chk#  034260 FINKEN WATER SOLUTIONS 5/21/2019 $28.35 10 Gallons of Drinking Water
Paid Chk#  034261 FRICKE & SONS SOD, INC. 5/21/2019 $171.00 1028 Mallard Water Main Break 
Paid Chk#  034262 FYCC 5/21/2019 $7,000.00 2019 Summer Parks Program
Paid Chk#  034263 GRANITE ELECTRONICS 5/21/2019 $1,625.30 Reprogrammed 32 Radios with Ne
Paid Chk#  034264 Guidance Point Technologies 5/21/2019 $75.00 4/24/19 On-Site Service: Publi
Paid Chk#  034265 HARDWARE HANK 5/21/2019 $35.28 CH: Caster Wheels for File Cab
Paid Chk#  034266 Heins, Denice 5/21/2019 $200.00 Hall Damage Deposit Release - 
Paid Chk#  034267 HENNEPIN CTY FIRE CHIEFS AS 5/21/2019 $100.00 Membership Dues for D. Malewic
Paid Chk#  034268 JOINT POWERS WATER BOARD 5/21/2019 $4,002.00 WAC Fees - 9895 Jordan Avenue
Paid Chk#  034269 MAD MONKEY MEDIA 5/21/2019 $167.03 4 A-Frame Signs for Clean-Up D
Paid Chk#  034270 MAOSC 5/21/2019 $1,554.95 MAOSC Dues - Membership Base
Paid Chk#  034271 MCFOA 5/21/2019 $45.00 J. Heinz - MCFOA Dues: 07/01/1
Paid Chk#  034272 MENARDS - BUFFALO 5/21/2019 $217.01 Riverview Road: Mailbox, 4x4 P
Paid Chk#  034273 MFSCB 5/21/2019 $125.00 B. Gronsberg: Instructor II Ce
Paid Chk#  034274 MILBANK WINWATER WORKS 5/21/2019 $3,976.64 Freight
Paid Chk#  034275 MN PEIP 5/21/2019 $3,792.94 Medical & Dental Premiums - Ju
Paid Chk#  034276 NAPA OF CORCORAN 5/21/2019 $29.02 Ford V-Plow: Solenoid
Paid Chk#  034277 OLSON, DANNI 5/21/2019 $200.00 Hall Damage Deposit Release - 
Paid Chk#  034278 ULINE 5/21/2019 $1,245.45 PW: Flammable Cabinet
Paid Chk#  034279 Veolia Water North America 5/21/2019 $8,484.08 Sewer Services - June 2019
Paid Chk#  034280 Verizon Wireless 5/21/2019 $50.84 iPad Data Plan - 04/03/19 - 05
Paid Chk#  034281 VIKING TROPHIES 5/21/2019 $132.83 Crystal Wave Award - Abby Pete
Paid Chk#  034282 WRIGHT COUNTY AUDITOR-TRE 5/21/2019 $9,624.10 WC Patrol Fines - April 2019
Paid Chk#  034283 WRIGHT COUNTY JOURNAL PR 5/21/2019 $46.13 PHN: Joel Grambart IUP
Paid Chk#  034284 XCEL ENERGY 5/21/2019 $2,072.53 City Owned Street Lighting 04/

Total Checks $87,024.48

FILTER: None

15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



05/17/19 9:43 AM

Cash Balances

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

May 2019

Fund
Begin
Month

GL Debits
Month

GL Credits
Month Balance

100 GENERAL FUND $474,983.92 $64.40 $129,408.94 $345,639.38

107 FIRE DEPT DONATIONS FUND $26,095.43 $0.00 $0.00 $26,095.43

201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $97,732.55 $0.00 $0.00 $97,732.55

205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND $145,930.86 $0.00 $0.00 $145,930.86

311 2008A GO CIP REFUNDING BOND $46,406.25 $0.00 $0.00 $46,406.25

312 2009A GO IMP REFUNDING BOND $10,847.48 $0.00 $0.00 $10,847.48

314 2011A GO IMP CROSSOVER REF BD $472,834.75 $0.00 $6,507.50 $466,327.25

315 2016A GO CIP BOND $11,234.06 $0.00 $0.00 $11,234.06

401 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS $735,073.49 $0.00 $0.00 $735,073.49

402 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS $75,293.82 $0.00 $0.00 $75,293.82

403 FIRE DEPT CAPITAL FUND $345,197.94 $0.00 $0.00 $345,197.94

404 HISTORICAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

405 PARK DEDICATION FEE $2,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,740.00

406 GAMBLING PROCEEDS $11,009.03 $0.00 $0.00 $11,009.03

407 TIF REDEV DIST #1 $7,914.67 $0.00 $0.00 $7,914.67

409 MAHLER PIT - 15TH ST IMP FUND $92,696.66 $0.00 $0.00 $92,696.66

411 FACILITIES CAPITAL PROJ FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

417 EQUIPMENT CAPITAL FUND $128,408.41 $0.00 $0.00 $128,408.41

418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND $104,112.70 $0.00 $0.00 $104,112.70

601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $935,882.11 $0.00 $11,774.47 $924,107.64

602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $420,102.54 $0.00 $14,988.25 $405,114.29

603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $150,882.83 $0.00 $1,868.73 $149,014.10

611 WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $179,597.90 $0.00 $0.00 $179,597.90

612 SEWER CAPITAL IMP FUND $1,980,774.78 $0.00 $0.00 $1,980,774.78

613 STORM WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $617,032.38 $0.00 $0.00 $617,032.38

701 RIVER ROAD CEMETERY $35,981.74 $0.00 $0.00 $35,981.74

811 EROSION CONTROL ESCROW FUND $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,000.00

815 LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND $38,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $38,000.00

817 INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW FUND $16,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,000.00

818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $34,001.44 $0.00 $6,262.94 $27,738.50

820 BRIDGES TOWNHOMES ESC FUND $3,686.68 $0.00 $0.00 $3,686.68

823 CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD / BACKES $14,908.27 $0.00 $1,278.75 $13,629.52

825 CROW RVR HTS FUT WEST PLAT/PUD $7,069.56 $0.00 $0.00 $7,069.56

826 CROW RVR HTS 4TH ADD FINL PLAT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

827 HANOVER COVE PRELIMINARY PLAT $30,535.31 $0.00 $407.00 $30,128.31

900 INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$7,292,967.56 $64.40 $172,496.58 $7,120,535.38

30



05/17/19 9:43 AM

Revenue Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

May
2019 Amt

2019
YTD Amt

2019 YTD
Budget

2019 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

TAXES R 100-31000 Property Taxes - General $0.00 $0.00 $1,019,659.00 $1,019,659.00 0.00%

TAXES R 100-31020 Property Taxes - Fire $0.00 $0.00 $101,578.00 $101,578.00 0.00%

TAXES R 100-31800 Franchise Fees $0.00 $3,637.40 $15,000.00 $11,362.60 24.25%

$0.00 $3,637.40 $1,136,237.00 $1,132,599.60 0.32%Source Alt Code TAXES

SERVICE R 100-34000 Charges for Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34101 City Hall Rent Revenue -$300.00 $4,575.00 $10,000.00 $5,425.00 45.75%

SERVICE R 100-34107 Assessment Search Fees $0.00 $250.00 $600.00 $350.00 41.67%

SERVICE R 100-34108 Administrative Fees $0.00 $2,900.00 $3,000.00 $100.00 96.67%

SERVICE R 100-34109 Copies/Faxes $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34206 Other Public Safety Charges $0.00 $620.00 $0.00 -$620.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34207 Fire Protection Services $0.00 $20,649.47 $110,755.00 $90,105.53 18.64%

SERVICE R 100-34403 Recycling Rev/Reimb $0.00 $1,135.00 $6,000.00 $4,865.00 18.92%

SERVICE R 100-34780 Park Rental Fees $0.00 $904.40 $2,500.00 $1,595.60 36.18%

SERVICE R 100-34940 Cemetery Revenues $0.00 $3,350.00 $2,000.00 -$1,350.00 167.50%

-$300.00 $34,383.87 $134,905.00 $100,521.13 25.49%Source Alt Code SERVICE

MISC R 100-36100 Special Assessments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $0.00 $315.13 $100.00 -$215.13 315.13%

MISC R 100-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $2,063.40 $0.00 -$2,063.40 0.00%

MISC R 100-36215 Investment Income/Loss $0.00 $3,428.31 $0.00 -$3,428.31 0.00%

MISC R 100-36230 Contributions and Donations $0.00 $250.00 $400.00 $150.00 62.50%

MISC R 100-36235 Insurance Dividends $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36250 Damage Deposits $0.00 $4,450.00 $0.00 -$4,450.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36260 Refunds or Reimbursements $0.00 $19.56 $0.00 -$19.56 0.00%

MISC R 100-36290 Sale of Vehicles/Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-39101 Sales of General Fixed Asset $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-39203 Transfer from Other Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $10,526.40 $4,500.00 -$6,026.40 233.92%Source Alt Code MISC

LIC PERM R 100-32110 Alchoholic Beverages $0.00 $3,435.00 $10,370.00 $6,935.00 33.12%

LIC PERM R 100-32180 Other Bus. Licenses/Permits $0.00 $400.00 $1,000.00 $600.00 40.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32210 Building Permits $0.00 $27,073.08 $100,000.00 $72,926.92 27.07%

LIC PERM R 100-32240 Animal Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32260 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 100.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32270 Rental Dwelling Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32280 Other Non-Business Lic/Per $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 0.00%

$0.00 $32,408.08 $112,920.00 $80,511.92 28.70%Source Alt Code LIC PERM

INTGOVT R 100-33400 State Grants and Aids $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33401 Local Government Aid $0.00 $0.00 $118,253.00 $118,253.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33410 MV Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33420 PERA Aid $0.00 $0.00 $339.00 $339.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33422 State Fire Aid $0.00 $0.00 $39,000.00 $39,000.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33426 State Police Aid $0.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33610 County Grants/Aid for Roads $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $163,092.00 $163,092.00 0.00%Source Alt Code INTGOVT

FINES R 100-35100 Court Fines $0.00 $606.63 $3,000.00 $2,393.37 20.22%

$0.00 $606.63 $3,000.00 $2,393.37 20.22%Source Alt Code FINES

-$300.00 $81,562.38 $1,554,654.00 $1,473,091.62 5.25%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

31



Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

May
2019 Amt

2019
YTD Amt

2019 YTD
Budget

2019 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2
05/17/19 9:43 AM

Revenue Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

-$300.00 $81,562.38 $1,554,654.00 $1,473,091.62 5.25%

32



05/17/19 9:51 AM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

May
2019
Amt

2019
YTD Amt

2019 YTD
Budget

2019 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

Dept 41110 Council

COUNCIL E 100-41110-111 Committee Wages/Mee $0.00 $0.00 $13,000.00 $13,000.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-122 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $806.00 $806.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-123 Medicare $0.00 $0.00 $189.00 $189.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-208 Training and Instructio $400.00 $850.00 $1,000.00 $150.00 85.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-306 Dues & Subscriptions $1,554.95 $5,702.59 $7,500.00 $1,797.41 76.03%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $382.00 $1,000.00 $618.00 38.20%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous $132.83 $196.82 $20,000.00 $19,803.18 0.98%

$2,087.78 $7,131.41 $43,495.00 $36,363.59 16.40%Dept 41110 Council

Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-111 Committee Wages/Mee $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

Dept 41400 City Administrator

CITYADM E 100-41400-101 Full-Time Employees R $5,763.20 $26,837.76 $75,642.00 $48,804.24 35.48%

CITYADM E 100-41400-121 PERA $432.24 $2,156.41 $5,673.00 $3,516.59 38.01%

CITYADM E 100-41400-122 FICA $356.76 $1,779.84 $4,690.00 $2,910.16 37.95%

CITYADM E 100-41400-123 Medicare $83.44 $416.27 $1,097.00 $680.73 37.95%

CITYADM E 100-41400-134 Employer Paid Life $59.24 $232.66 $385.00 $152.34 60.43%

CITYADM E 100-41400-151 Med/Dental Insurance $700.00 $3,500.00 $8,400.00 $4,900.00 41.67%

CITYADM E 100-41400-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $1,195.00 $1,500.00 $305.00 79.67%

CITYADM E 100-41400-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $68.28 $250.00 $181.72 27.31%

$7,394.88 $36,186.22 $97,637.00 $61,450.78 37.06%Dept 41400 City Administrator

Dept 41410 Elections

ELECTION E 100-41410-200 Office Supplies (GENER $0.00 -$1,651.40 $100.00 $1,751.40-1651.40%

ELECTION E 100-41410-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-351 Legal Notices Publishin $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $1,201.60 $2,000.00 $798.40 60.08%

$0.00 -$449.80 $2,100.00 $2,549.80 -21.42%Dept 41410 Elections

Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

CLERICAL E 100-41430-101 Full-Time Employees R $3,657.60 $17,061.43 $48,004.00 $30,942.57 35.54%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-121 PERA $274.32 $1,370.72 $3,600.00 $2,229.28 38.08%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-122 FICA $226.22 $1,130.36 $2,976.00 $1,845.64 37.98%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-123 Medicare $52.90 $264.33 $696.00 $431.67 37.98%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-134 Employer Paid Life $39.96 $159.46 $1,540.00 $1,380.54 10.35%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-151 Med/Dental Insurance $700.00 $3,500.00 $8,400.00 $4,900.00 41.67%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-208 Training and Instructio $250.00 $250.00 $500.00 $250.00 50.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-306 Dues & Subscriptions $22.50 $45.00 $100.00 $55.00 45.00%

$5,223.50 $23,781.30 $65,816.00 $42,034.70 36.13%Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-260 Uniforms $119.98 $119.98 $300.00 $180.02 39.99%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $150.00 $500.00 $350.00 30.00%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses $214.02 $1,052.83 $2,000.00 $947.17 52.64%

$334.00 $1,322.81 $2,800.00 $1,477.19 47.24%Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

Dept 41530 Accounting

ACCTING E 100-41530-101 Full-Time Employees R $4,243.20 $19,757.60 $55,692.00 $35,934.40 35.48%

ACCTING E 100-41530-121 PERA $318.24 $1,587.53 $4,177.00 $2,589.47 38.01%
33



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

May
2019
Amt

2019
YTD Amt

2019 YTD
Budget

2019 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2
05/17/19 9:51 AM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

ACCTING E 100-41530-122 FICA $263.08 $1,312.36 $3,453.00 $2,140.64 38.01%

ACCTING E 100-41530-123 Medicare $61.52 $306.90 $808.00 $501.10 37.98%

ACCTING E 100-41530-134 Employer Paid Life $46.18 $184.08 $1,060.00 $875.92 17.37%

ACCTING E 100-41530-151 Med/Dental Insurance $670.32 $3,351.68 $8,398.00 $5,046.32 39.91%

ACCTING E 100-41530-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $50.04 $250.00 $199.96 20.02%

ACCTING E 100-41530-310 Other Professional Serv $1,368.75 $3,137.90 $2,500.00 -$637.90 125.52%

$6,971.29 $29,688.09 $77,338.00 $47,649.91 38.39%Dept 41530 Accounting

Dept 41540 Auditing

AUDITING E 100-41540-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $17,500.00 $17,650.00 $22,000.00 $4,350.00 80.23%

$17,500.00 $17,650.00 $22,000.00 $4,350.00 80.23%Dept 41540 Auditing

Dept 41550 Assessing

ASSESS G E 100-41550-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $8.60 $21,000.00 $20,991.40 0.04%

$0.00 $8.60 $21,000.00 $20,991.40 0.04%Dept 41550 Assessing

Dept 41570 Purchasing

PURCHASE E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER $563.26 $946.09 $3,500.00 $2,553.91 27.03%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-205 Bank Fees $0.00 $34.00 $200.00 $166.00 17.00%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-207 Computer Supplies $15.03 $4,344.93 $6,000.00 $1,655.07 72.42%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $176.05 $2,044.78 $4,000.00 $1,955.22 51.12%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-322 Postage $5.10 $1,158.93 $2,500.00 $1,341.07 46.36%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-570 Office Equip and Furnis $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

$759.44 $8,528.73 $19,200.00 $10,671.27 44.42%Dept 41570 Purchasing

Dept 41600 Computer

COMPUTER E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Serv $345.86 $2,854.96 $5,000.00 $2,145.04 57.10%

$345.86 $2,854.96 $5,000.00 $2,145.04 57.10%Dept 41600 Computer

Dept 41610 City Attorney

CITYATNY E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees $631.49 $1,502.75 $23,500.00 $21,997.25 6.39%

$631.49 $1,502.75 $23,500.00 $21,997.25 6.39%Dept 41610 City Attorney

Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

PLANZONG E 100-41910-310 Other Professional Serv $1,648.00 $7,596.25 $25,000.00 $17,403.75 30.39%

$1,648.00 $7,596.25 $25,000.00 $17,403.75 30.39%Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-210 Operating Supplies (GE $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $733.36 $2,683.97 $7,000.00 $4,316.03 38.34%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $525.00 $525.00 $0.00 100.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Serv $325.00 $2,103.49 $7,500.00 $5,396.51 28.05%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-321 Telephone $414.42 $1,892.89 $6,400.00 $4,507.11 29.58%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-325 Taxes $0.00 $25.06 $500.00 $474.94 5.01%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities $832.47 $2,275.46 $9,600.00 $7,324.54 23.70%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-383 Gas Utilities $253.08 $2,319.73 $5,000.00 $2,680.27 46.39%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $253.75 $1,263.86 $3,500.00 $2,236.14 36.11%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-415 Other Equipment Renta $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-520 Buildings and Structure $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-560 Furniture and Fixtures $0.00 $776.49 $2,000.00 $1,223.51 38.82%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$2,812.08 $13,865.95 $48,025.00 $34,159.05 28.87%Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

Dept 41950 Engineer

ENGINEER E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees $848.00 $2,973.50 $20,000.00 $17,026.50 14.87%

$848.00 $2,973.50 $20,000.00 $17,026.50 14.87%Dept 41950 Engineer 34



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

May
2019
Amt

2019
YTD Amt

2019 YTD
Budget

2019 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 3
05/17/19 9:51 AM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

Dept 41960 Insurance

INSURANCE E 100-41960-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $5,244.68 $18,000.00 $12,755.32 29.14%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-152 Worker s Comp Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $9,658.59 $25,000.00 $15,341.41 38.63%

$0.00 $14,903.27 $43,000.00 $28,096.73 34.66%Dept 41960 Insurance

Dept 41970 Legal Publications

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-341 Employment $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-343 Other Advertising $0.00 $119.00 $100.00 -$19.00 119.00%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-351 Legal Notices Publishin $13.84 $99.58 $1,000.00 $900.42 9.96%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-354 Recording Fees $0.00 $52.65 $250.00 $197.35 21.06%

$13.84 $271.23 $1,650.00 $1,378.77 16.44%Dept 41970 Legal Publications

Dept 42000 Public Safety (GENERAL)

PUBSAFTY E 100-42000-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $20.00 $0.00 -$20.00 0.00%

$0.00 $20.00 $0.00 -$20.00 0.00%Dept 42000 Public Safety (GENERAL)

Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

HCSHERIFF E 100-42101-310 Other Professional Serv $20,679.00 $20,679.00 $82,716.00 $62,037.00 25.00%

$20,679.00 $20,679.00 $82,716.00 $62,037.00 25.00%Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

WCSHERIFF E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Serv $9,624.10 $45,880.78 $108,770.00 $62,889.22 42.18%

$9,624.10 $45,880.78 $108,770.00 $62,889.22 42.18%Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 -$2,524.46 $61,000.00 $63,524.46 -4.14%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-122 FICA $0.00 $2,045.98 $3,782.00 $1,736.02 54.10%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-123 Medicare $0.00 $478.51 $885.00 $406.49 54.07%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $3,360.12 $9,000.00 $5,639.88 37.33%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-200 Office Supplies (GENER $478.78 $628.78 $350.00 -$278.78 179.65%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-305 Medical and Dental Fee $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-306 Dues & Subscriptions $282.00 $610.00 $1,500.00 $890.00 40.67%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $1,431.29 $5,000.00 $3,568.71 28.63%

$760.78 $6,030.22 $85,817.00 $79,786.78 7.03%Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-221 Equipment Parts $0.00 $624.31 $15,500.00 $14,875.69 4.03%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-228 Medical Supplies $329.72 $708.15 $1,500.00 $791.85 47.21%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-260 Uniforms $0.00 $2,566.85 $28,500.00 $25,933.15 9.01%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-580 Other Equipment $24.79 $3,276.79 $5,000.00 $1,723.21 65.54%

$354.51 $7,176.10 $51,500.00 $44,323.90 13.93%Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-208 Training and Instructio $125.00 $1,223.00 $12,500.00 $11,277.00 9.78%

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-310 Other Professional Serv $804.28 $1,608.56 $3,210.00 $1,601.44 50.11%

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $293.64 $1,500.00 $1,206.36 19.58%

$929.28 $3,125.20 $17,210.00 $14,084.80 18.16%Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles

FIREVEH E 100-42260-212 Motor Fuels $0.00 $354.77 $4,500.00 $4,145.23 7.88%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $91.11 $334.64 $9,000.00 $8,665.36 3.72%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-323 Radio Units $1,625.30 $1,625.30 $7,805.00 $6,179.70 20.82%

$1,716.41 $2,314.71 $22,305.00 $19,990.29 10.38%Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles 35



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

May
2019
Amt

2019
YTD Amt

2019 YTD
Budget

2019 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 4
05/17/19 9:51 AM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-215 Shop Supplies $0.00 $70.64 $1,650.00 $1,579.36 4.28%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $333.64 $585.46 $7,500.00 $6,914.54 7.81%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-321 Telephone $141.44 $400.07 $1,000.00 $599.93 40.01%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-325 Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities $295.18 $1,059.11 $4,500.00 $3,440.89 23.54%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-383 Gas Utilities $182.16 $1,926.64 $3,000.00 $1,073.36 64.22%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-520 Buildings and Structure $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$952.42 $4,041.92 $17,650.00 $13,608.08 22.90%Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-124 Fire Pension Contributi $0.00 $0.00 $39,000.00 $39,000.00 0.00%

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-125 Other Retirement Contr $0.00 $0.00 $11,602.00 $11,602.00 0.00%

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $0.00 $6,250.00 $6,250.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $56,852.00 $56,852.00 0.00%Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

INSPADMN E 100-42401-310 Other Professional Serv $1,261.29 $13,254.88 $50,000.00 $36,745.12 26.51%

$1,261.29 $13,254.88 $50,000.00 $36,745.12 26.51%Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

Dept 42700 Animal Control

ANIMCTRL E 100-42700-310 Other Professional Serv $55.00 $457.00 $1,000.00 $543.00 45.70%

$55.00 $457.00 $1,000.00 $543.00 45.70%Dept 42700 Animal Control

Dept 42800 Cemetery

CEMETERY E 100-42800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 42800 Cemetery

Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-101 Full-Time Employees R $11,648.87 $56,493.01 $138,997.00 $82,503.99 40.64%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-102 Full-Time Employees O $0.00 $1,063.56 $2,000.00 $936.44 53.18%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-103 Part-Time Employees $500.00 $2,353.58 $14,580.00 $12,226.42 16.14%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-121 PERA $873.66 $4,631.58 $12,300.00 $7,668.42 37.66%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-122 FICA $724.97 $3,847.80 $11,072.00 $7,224.20 34.75%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-123 Medicare $169.55 $899.90 $2,589.00 $1,689.10 34.76%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-134 Employer Paid Life $131.39 $531.24 $2,535.00 $2,003.76 20.96%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-151 Med/Dental Insurance $2,606.33 $13,278.65 $32,400.00 $19,121.35 40.98%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $1,989.00 $2,500.00 $511.00 79.56%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels $1,069.13 $5,829.71 $7,000.00 $1,170.29 83.28%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies $124.64 $1,119.99 $7,500.00 $6,380.01 14.93%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $972.31 $2,188.05 $12,000.00 $9,811.95 18.23%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials $273.73 $273.73 $1,500.00 $1,226.27 18.25%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor $1,932.80 $2,617.32 $5,000.00 $2,382.68 52.35%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-260 Uniforms $339.95 $339.95 $3,000.00 $2,660.05 11.33%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Serv $46.90 $1,437.60 $10,000.00 $8,562.40 14.38%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-321 Telephone $568.29 $2,168.40 $4,200.00 $2,031.60 51.63%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-325 Taxes $0.00 $19.50 $200.00 $180.50 9.75%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-381 Electric Utilities $395.61 $1,257.59 $6,000.00 $4,742.41 20.96%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-383 Gas Utilities $422.05 $3,417.96 $5,000.00 $1,582.04 68.36%

$22,800.18 $105,758.12 $280,373.00 $174,614.88 37.72%Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

Dept 43121 Paved Streets

PAVSTRTS E 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials $6,375.00 $6,375.00 $100,000.00 $93,625.00 6.38%

$6,375.00 $6,375.00 $100,000.00 $93,625.00 6.38%Dept 43121 Paved Streets

Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets
36



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

May
2019
Amt

2019
YTD Amt

2019 YTD
Budget

2019 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 5
05/17/19 9:51 AM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

UNPAVSTS E 100-43122-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 0.00%Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets

Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal

SNOWREMO E 100-43125-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $4,572.86 $20,000.00 $15,427.14 22.86%

$0.00 $4,572.86 $20,000.00 $15,427.14 22.86%Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal

Dept 43160 Street Lighting

STLGHTG E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities $2,177.85 $8,675.68 $25,000.00 $16,324.32 34.70%

$2,177.85 $8,675.68 $25,000.00 $16,324.32 34.70%Dept 43160 Street Lighting

Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

REFDISPO E 100-43240-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $167.03 $167.03 $1,000.00 $832.97 16.70%

$167.03 $167.03 $1,000.00 $832.97 16.70%Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

RECYCLING E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $3,459.20 $13,811.20 $40,000.00 $26,188.80 34.53%

$3,459.20 $13,811.20 $40,000.00 $26,188.80 34.53%Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

Dept 45186 Senior Center

SRCENTER E 100-45186-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $2,174.51 $8,700.00 $6,525.49 24.99%

$0.00 $2,174.51 $8,700.00 $6,525.49 24.99%Dept 45186 Senior Center

Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

PARKS E 100-45200-212 Motor Fuels $0.00 $33.20 $2,000.00 $1,966.80 1.66%

PARKS E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials $1,086.09 $1,086.09 $8,000.00 $6,913.91 13.58%

PARKS E 100-45200-310 Other Professional Serv $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 100.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities $159.21 $570.01 $2,200.00 $1,629.99 25.91%

PARKS E 100-45200-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-440 Programs $105.62 $449.13 $3,000.00 $2,550.87 14.97%

PARKS E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment $2,010.57 $2,446.04 $8,000.00 $5,553.96 30.58%

$10,361.49 $11,584.47 $36,700.00 $25,115.53 31.57%Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

LIBRARY E 100-45500-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $4,599.82 $11,500.00 $6,900.18 40.00%

$0.00 $4,599.82 $11,500.00 $6,900.18 40.00%Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

DMGDEPRF E 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimbursem $800.00 $3,300.00 $0.00 -$3,300.00 0.00%

$800.00 $3,300.00 $0.00 -$3,300.00 0.00%Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

Dept 49360 Transfers Out

TRNSFERS E 100-49360-700 Transfers (GENERAL) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 49360 Transfers Out

Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

TRANSIT E 100-49800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

$129,043.70 $431,813.77 $1,554,654.00 $1,122,840.23 27.78%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

37



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

May
2019
Amt

2019
YTD Amt

2019 YTD
Budget

2019 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 6
05/17/19 9:51 AM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$129,043.70 $431,813.77 $1,554,654.00 $1,122,840.23 27.78%

38



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Chris Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
on the 21st day of May, 2019.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ____________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 05-21-19-39 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A FINAL PLAT FOR A PROJECT KNOWN AS  

CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FOURTH ADDITION 
 
WHEREAS, Backes Companies, Inc. (“Developer”) is the applicant for an application related to property 
legally described as follows: 
 
Those parts of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast 
Quarter, and the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 34, Township 120 North, Range 
24 West, Wright County, Minnesota, lying westerly, northerly, southwesterly, westerly, southwesterly 
and westerly of the following described line: 
 

Commencing at the Northeast corner of said Northeast Quarter; thence westerly, on an assumed 
bearing of South 88 degrees 52 minutes 51 seconds West, along the north line of said Northeast 
Quarter, a distance of 1151.45 feet to the point of beginning of the line to be described; thence 
South 19 degrees 21 minutes 05 seconds East a distance of 346.94 feet; thence South 76 degrees 
05 minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 201.00 feet; thence southerly 25.96 feet along a non-
tangential curve concave to the west, said curve has a radius of 217.00 feet, a central angle of 6 
degrees 51 minutes 15 seconds, and a chord that bears South 13 degrees 00 minutes 43 seconds 
East; thence South 77 degrees 38 minutes 43 seconds West, not tangent to said curve a distance of 
140.00 feet; thence North 13 degrees 42 minutes 04 seconds West a distance of 48.00 feet; thence 
North 36 degrees 05 minutes 51 seconds West a distance of 48.00 feet; thence South 89 degrees 
10 minutes 28 seconds West a distance of 170.00 feet; thence South 33 degrees 52 minutes 00 
seconds East a distance of 75.00 feet; thence South 50 degrees 45 minutes 56 seconds East a 
distance of 120.00 feet; thence South 42 degrees 40 minutes 13 seconds East a distance of 273.00 
feet; thence South 22 degrees 37 minutes 55 seconds East a distance of 141.00 feet; thence South 
3 degrees 41 minutes 31 seconds West a distance of 108.00 feet; thence South 20 degrees 00 
minutes 33 seconds East a distance of 57.00 feet; thence North 66 degrees 36 minutes 33 seconds 
East a distance of 159.00 feet; thence North 88 degrees 41 minutes 47 seconds East a distance of 
122.00 feet; thence South 2 degrees 15 minutes 44 seconds East a distance of 135.00 feet; thence 
westerly 24.34 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the south, said curve has a radius of 

39



283.00 feet, a central angle of 4 degrees 55 minutes 42 seconds, and a chord that bears South 83 
degrees 14 minutes 55 seconds West; thence South 9 degrees 12 minutes 56 seconds East, not 
tangent to said curve a distance of 256.00 feet; thence South 5 degrees 22 minutes 02 seconds 
West a distance of 45.00 feet; thence South 62 degrees 36 minutes 22 seconds East a distance of 
75.00 feet; thence South 58 degrees 38 minutes 19 seconds East a distance of 97.00 feet; thence 
South 45 degrees 51 minutes 28 seconds East a distance of 96.00 feet; thence South 33 degrees 17 
minutes 50 seconds East a distance of 113.00 feet to the west line of Block 3, CROW RIVER 
HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, Wright County, Minnesota; thence on a bearing of 
SOUTH, a distance of 39.13 feet to a corner of Lot 6, said Block 3; thence southeasterly, 
northeasterly, easterly, southerly and southeasterly, along the southwesterly boundary of said 
CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, a distance of 945.55 feet to the most 
southerly corner of Lot 1, Block 5, said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, 
which corner is also on the west line of Block 4, CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST THIRD 
ADDITION, said Wright County; thence southwesterly and southerly, along the westerly line of 
said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST THIRD ADDITION, and said line extended, a distance of 
428.09 feet, to the south line of said Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter and there 
terminating. 

 
 (the “Subject Property”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the property is zoned R-1A, with a Planned Unit Development; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Developer has requested a preliminary and final plat so as to allow the Developer to plat 
the Subject Property into various lots as shown on a preliminary and final plat for a development entitled 
Crow River Heights West Third Addition, the most recent revision of said preliminary and final plat and 
plans prepared by Loucks, Inc. and last updated May 9, 2019 (unless noted differently below) and 
containing the following sheets: 
 

1. Final Plat for Crow River Heights West Fourth Addition 
2. C0-1 Cover Sheet  
3. C1-1 Existing Conditions 
4. C2-1 Site Plan 
5. C3-1 Grading Plan 
6. C3-2 – C3-3  SWPP Plan and Notes 
7. C4-1 – C4-3  S&W Profiles 
8. C5-1 – C5-4  Street and Storm Sewer Profiles 
9. C8-1 – C8-3  Details 
10. L1-1  Landscape Plans 
11. L2-1  Landscape Details 
 

(the “Site Plans”); and 

WHEREAS, the application was reviewed by the Planning Commission at its meeting on April 22, 2019.  
The Planning Commission recommended approval of the request; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council hereby approves the 
application for a Final Plat subject to the following conditions: 

40



1. All comments contained within the memo from WSB dated April 30, 2019 and the memo from 
Collaborative Planning dated May 15, 2019 are incorporated herein (collectively referred to as 
the “Staff Memos”). 

 
2. The Subject Property shall be constructed in substantial compliance with the Site Plans as 

revised to conform to the requirements of the Staff Memos. 
 
3. No construction shall be permitted on the Subject Property until updated Site Plans addressing 

the comments of the Staff Memos and the conditions of this Resolution are provided for review 
and approval by the City Engineer and City Planner. Following approval by the City Engineer 
and City Planner, these plans shall collectively be known as the “Approved Construction 
Plans”. 

 
4. If the updated Site Plans addressing the comments of the resolutions, Staff Memos, or outside 

agencies necessitate revisions to any of the lot lines or easements on the Subject Property, then 
the Final Plat shall be revised by the Developer and submitted for amended approval by the 
City Council.  If an off-site easement is required to address a comment, then a separate 
easement document shall be provided to the City for review and approval prior to release of 
the Final Plat for recording. 

 
5. To the extent that there are differences or conflicts between the Approved Construction Plans 

and this resolution, the terms of this resolution shall be controlling. 
 
6. The timing of the construction of the infrastructure improvements on the Subject Property 

will be subject to the conditions of a Developer’s Agreement between the City and the 
Developer, and City staff is authorized to negotiate such Developers Agreement. 

 
7. The approval of the Final Plat shall terminate if a Developer’s Agreement has not been 

entered into between the City and Developer by August 19, 2019.  
 
8. The approval of the Final Plat shall terminate unless all conditions of this resolution are 

completed and the Final Plat is recorded no later than August 19, 2019. 
 

9. A title commitment shall be provided for the review of the City Attorney before the plat is 
released for recording. 
 

10. Financial security in a form approved by the City Attorney and in an amount approved by the 
City Engineer must be provided by the Developer prior to release of the final plat for recording.  
The Developer’s Agreement shall specify the amount of the financial security. 

 
11. The Developer must reimburse the City for all costs incurred by the City and its consultants in 

relation to review of the proposed development plans as well as the preparation of the 
Developer’s Agreement.   

 
12. Any new utility lines installed to serve the Subject Property are required to be placed 

underground. 
 

41



13. The Developer shall be responsible for securing necessary easements and for constructing all 
streets, utility, trail, stormwater, and other improvements shown on the Approved Construction 
Plans at their own expense.  However, to the extent that such utilities are oversized at the 
request of the City, the City shall reimburse the Developer for the cost of the extra diameter of 
the pipe.  All reimbursements by the City under this paragraph are subject to the submittal by 
the Developer of the engineer’s estimate and other supporting information as requested by the 
City.  The engineer’s estimate will be reviewed by the City to verify that the costs requested 
for reimbursement are reasonable at the sole determination of the City, and the amount 
determined by the City to be eligible for reimbursement shall be included within the 
Developers Agreement.   

 
14. The Developer shall be responsible for obtaining and complying with all necessary permits 

from the Wright County Soil and Water Conservation District, Minnesota Department of 
Health, DNR, MPCA, and any other governmental agencies prior to commencement of 
development activities on the site. 

 
15. The Developer shall incorporate the standards and procedures of the Best Management 

Practices Handbook for site restoration and erosion control measures during the construction 
process. 

 
16. The Developer must submit details on corrected building pads including compaction tests, 

limits of the pads and elevations of the excavations.  The general soils report for the 
development must also be submitted to the City Engineer for review and approval prior to the 
issuance of building permits. 

 
17. The Developer shall submit foundation and grading as-builts for each lot at the time required 

by city staff. 
 

18. Park dedication, sanitary sewer trunk, water trunk, storm sewer trunk and storm warning siren 
fees shall be paid prior to release of the final plat for recording as per the City fee schedule in 
effect at the time of the execution of the Developer’s Agreement.  

 
19. The Developer shall survey all storm water holding ponds (if any are constructed) as required 

by the City.  The Developer shall be responsible for storm sewer cleaning and holding pond 
dredging, as required, by the City prior to completion of the development of the Subject 
Property. 

 
20. Additional conditions as determined necessary by the City Planner, City Engineer, and City 

Attorney as review of the project progresses and is completed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

42



 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 21st day of May, 2019. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

43



Collaborative Planning, LLC 
 

 

MEMORANDUM      
 
 TO:  Honorable Mayor and Council 
 
 FROM: Cindy Nash, AICP, City Planner 
 
 DATE: May 15, 2019 
 

SUBJECT: Crow River Heights West 4th Addition for Final Plat  
   

 APPLICANT: Backes Companies 
 
 LOCATION: Generally located west of Jordan Ave NE. 

 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Neighborhood Residential  

 
  

Description of Request 
 
The applicant is proposing to plat 36 single-family lots, outlots, and right of way.  Preliminary 
plat approval previously existed for this property, but that preliminary plat expired in 2010.  The 
previous developer had graded much of the property and established the building pads on most 
of the site.  Roads were graded, but utilities were not installed.   
 
The Preliminary Plat was approved by the City Council on June 19, 2018.  
 
The following items are included in the packet for review: 
 

1. City Planner Comment letter 
2. City Engineer Comment letter 
3. Final Plat and Plan Set 

  

44



Collaborative Planning, LLC 
 

 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 
From: Cindy Nash, City Planner 
 
Date: May 15, 2019  
 
Subj:  Planning Review Comments – Crow River Heights West 4th Addition 
 Final Plat and Plans dated May 24, 2018 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
I have reviewed the final plat and plans dated May 9, 2019 and have the following 
preliminary comments.   
 

1. Engineering comments will be included within a separate memo. 
 

2. A temporary cul-de-sac will be required at the end of Jordan Avenue NE.  
Easements acceptable to the City Attorney should be provided for the cul-de-sac, 
and a cash escrow in an amount to be determined by the City Engineer should be 
provided for future removal of the temporary cul-de sacs.   

3. A foundation as-built for each home will be required as a condition of approval of 
the Planned Residential Development. 

 
4. Signage approved by the City will need to be placed along lot lines or corners 

next to storm ponds or wetlands in locations as determined by the City Engineer.  
 

5. Deeds conveying the outlots containing stormwater ponds to the City shall be 
coordinated with final plat recording. 
 

6. The City Attorney will need to review the revised final plat to ensure the 
signatures required are correct prior to recording. 
 
 
 

cc: Justin Messner, WSB 

45



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West 4th Addition 
Meeting Date of May 21, 2019 
Page 2 of 5 
 
 

 

Item :  Recommendation on Final Plat  
 
The Final Plat is the plat that is recorded at the Wright County Recorders office.  A development 
agreement is also prepared at the time the final plat is approved, which specifies the terms under 
which the development of the property proceeds.  It is common that there are various conditions 
to final plat approval, which are addressed either prior to recording the plat or prior to allowing 
construction to commence.   
 
Land Use  
 
The proposed land use is 36 single-family lots, and outlots for stormwater ponding and trail 
connections.   
 
Access, Roads, Guest Parking Pedestrian Circulation 
 
Jordan Ave NE are both proposed to be extended.   A temporary cul-de-sac and easement at the 
western end of Jordan Avenue NE will be required, along with a cash security to ensure removal 
of those temporary cul-de-sacs in the future.  
 
A trail connection across Outlot A and across a connecting outlot that outlets onto Kadler Circle 
will be installed with this phase.  A trail is also required in a future outlot adjacent to a side lot 
line of Lot 4, Block 3 which should be installed at this time so the future property owner is aware 
there will be a trail in this location. 
 
Sidewalks are being constructed on one side of each street. 
 
Utilities 
 
Utilities are proposed to be installed within the rights of way.   
 
Ponding is located in outlots that will be deeded to the City. In the past, much of the ponding has 
been included within the lots.  
 
Wetlands 
 
There are numerous wetlands on the site as shown on the site plans that have been delineated.  
There are no impacts to wetlands included in the grading associated with the grading agreement 
that was previously approved, or with this plat.    
 
The Final Plat identifies a “Wet Land” in Outlot B.  Please note that this “Wet Land” is not the 
same as a delineated wetland.  State statute related to surveying requires that at the time that 
property is platted the surveyor must show any types of water on the plat (methodology is simply 

46



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West 4th Addition 
Meeting Date of May 21, 2019 
Page 3 of 5 
 
 

 

wet foot = wet land).  This does not mean that this is the same boundary as the delineated 
wetland, or that there will not be “wet” areas once development is complete (note that the 
location of stormwater ponds are not shown on the plat as “wet lands”). 
 
Park Dedication  
 
Park dedication is required for this plat and will be calculated at the time of execution of the 
developer’s agreement as a payment-in-lieu of land. 
 
Landscaping 
 
Sheets L1-1 through L2-1 contains the proposed landscaping plan.  The landscaping plans 
identify 2 trees and 5 shrubs per lot.  In addition, the specific plants called for on each lot could 
be selected by the homeowner. 
 
Engineering 
 
The development should comply with the requirements of the City Engineers memo. 
 
Planning Commission Recommendation  
 
Staff recommends approving the Final Plat subject to the following conditions to be included in 
the resolution: 
 

1. All comments contained within the memo from WSB dated April 30, 2019 and the 
memo from Collaborative Planning dated May 15, 2019 are incorporated herein 
(collectively referred to as the “Staff Memos”). 

 
2. The Subject Property shall be constructed in substantial compliance with the Site Plans 

as revised to conform to the requirements of the Staff Memos. 
 
3. No construction shall be permitted on the Subject Property until updated Site Plans 

addressing the comments of the Staff Memos and the conditions of this Resolution are 
provided for review and approval by the City Engineer and City Planner. Following 
approval by the City Engineer and City Planner, these plans shall collectively be known 
as the “Approved Construction Plans”. 

 
4. If the updated Site Plans addressing the comments of the resolutions, Staff Memos, or 

outside agencies necessitate revisions to any of the lot lines or easements on the Subject 
Property, then the Final Plat shall be revised by the Developer and submitted for 
amended approval by the City Council.  If an off-site easement is required to address a 

47



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West 4th Addition 
Meeting Date of May 21, 2019 
Page 4 of 5 
 
 

 

comment, then a separate easement document shall be provided to the City for review 
and approval prior to release of the Final Plat for recording. 

 
5. To the extent that there are differences or conflicts between the Approved Construction 

Plans and this resolution, the terms of this resolution shall be controlling. 
 
6. The timing of the construction of the infrastructure improvements on the Subject 

Property will be subject to the conditions of a Developer’s Agreement between the 
City and the Developer, and City staff is authorized to negotiate such Developers 
Agreement. 

 
7. The approval of the Final Plat shall terminate if a Developer’s Agreement has not 

been entered into between the City and Developer by August 19, 2019.  
 
8. The approval of the Final Plat shall terminate unless all conditions of this resolution 

are completed and the Final Plat is recorded no later than August 19, 2019. 
 

9. A title commitment shall be provided for the review of the City Attorney before the 
plat is released for recording. 
 

10. Financial security in a form approved by the City Attorney and in an amount approved 
by the City Engineer must be provided by the Developer prior to release of the final 
plat for recording.  The Developer’s Agreement shall specify the amount of the 
financial security. 

 
11. The Developer must reimburse the City for all costs incurred by the City and its 

consultants in relation to review of the proposed development plans as well as the 
preparation of the Developer’s Agreement.   

 
12. Any new utility lines installed to serve the Subject Property are required to be placed 

underground. 
 
13. The Developer shall be responsible for securing necessary easements and for 

constructing all streets, utility, trail, stormwater, and other improvements shown on the 
Approved Construction Plans at their own expense.  However, to the extent that such 
utilities are oversized at the request of the City, the City shall reimburse the Developer 
for the cost of the extra diameter of the pipe.  All reimbursements by the City under 
this paragraph are subject to the submittal by the Developer of the engineer’s estimate 
and other supporting information as requested by the City.  The engineer’s estimate 
will be reviewed by the City to verify that the costs requested for reimbursement are 
reasonable at the sole determination of the City, and the amount determined by the City 
to be eligible for reimbursement shall be included within the Developers Agreement.   

48



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West 4th Addition 
Meeting Date of May 21, 2019 
Page 5 of 5 
 
 

 

 
14. The Developer shall be responsible for obtaining and complying with all necessary 

permits from the Wright County Soil and Water Conservation District, Minnesota 
Department of Health, DNR, MPCA, and any other governmental agencies prior to 
commencement of development activities on the site. 

 
15. The Developer shall incorporate the standards and procedures of the Best Management 

Practices Handbook for site restoration and erosion control measures during the 
construction process. 

 
16. The Developer must submit details on corrected building pads including compaction 

tests, limits of the pads and elevations of the excavations.  The general soils report for 
the development must also be submitted to the City Engineer for review and approval 
prior to the issuance of building permits. 

 
17. The Developer shall submit foundation and grading as-builts for each lot at the time 

required by city staff. 
 

18. Park dedication, sanitary sewer trunk, water trunk, storm sewer trunk and storm 
warning siren fees shall be paid prior to release of the final plat for recording as per the 
City fee schedule in effect at the time of the execution of the Developer’s Agreement.  

 
19. The Developer shall survey all storm water holding ponds (if any are constructed) as 

required by the City.  The Developer shall be responsible for storm sewer cleaning and 
holding pond dredging, as required, by the City prior to completion of the development 
of the Subject Property. 

 
20. Additional conditions as determined necessary by the City Planner, City Engineer, and 

City Attorney as review of the project progresses and is completed. 
 
 
 

49



 

Z:\PlanningAndZoning-PLZ\Developments - Projects\Crow River Heights\CRH West 4th\04-30-19 - Engineer Memo Crow River Heights West 4th Addition Construction Plan 
Review.docx 

17
8 

E
 9

T
H

 S
T

R
E

E
T

  
| 

 S
U

IT
E

 2
00

  
| 

 S
A

IN
T

 P
A

U
L

, 
M

N
  

| 
 5

51
01

  
| 

 6
51

.2
86

.8
45

0 
 |

  
W

S
B

E
N

G
.C

O
M

 

Memorandum 
 
To:  Cindy Nash – Hanover City Planner 
  
From: Justin Messner, PE – Hanover City Engineer 
 
Cc: Brian Hagen – Hanover City Administrator 
 Todd McLouth, PE – Loucks, Inc. 
 
Date: April 30, 2019 
 
Re: Crow River Heights West 4th Addition Construction Plan Resubmittal Review  
 WSB Project No. 011855-000 
 
 
As requested, we have reviewed the revised Crow River Heights West 4th Addition construction 
plan documents as prepared by Loucks, dated April 18, 2019 and we offer the following 
comments: 
 
Construction Plan Set  

Watermain Comments 

1. Provide an additional gate valve on the watermain in the street at the looping connection 
to Jordan Avenue (~STA 37+00). 

2. Provide additional easement for the watermain to the south of Lot 4 Block 3.  The 
easement should accommodate a 1:1 slope from the invert of the pipe with a minimum 
width of 20’ centered on the pipe. 

3. Provide a profile of the watermain to the south of Lot 4 Block 3.  

4. Add/modify utility notes and label as appropriate in the profiles that all watermain and 
water services should have a minimum 18” vertical separation from all sewers and be 
insulated when the separation is less than 36”. 

5. Grey-out or mute future watermain construction line work in the plan views. 

 
Sanitary Sewer Comments 

6. Show and describe the connect to existing sanitary sewer in the profile view. 

7. Change the sanitary sewer pipe material between MH 12 and MH 13 to SDR 26. 

8. Grey-out or mute future sanitary sewer construction line work in the plan views. 

 
 
 
 

50



Cindy Nash 
April 30, 2019 
Page 2 

 

Storm Sewer Comments 

9. Provide a 1:1 drainage easement in width relative to the depth for the storm sewer from 
CBMH 147 to FES 148 (e.g. 16 feet of easement would be required on each side of the 
pipe when the pipe is 16 feet deep).  Applicant may consider raising the storm sewer 
from CBMH 147 to FES 148 and adding a drop structure closer to the outlet to shallow up 
the storm sewer running in between houses. 

10. Applicant should seek to shallow the slope of the storm sewer from CBMH 141 to STMH 
141A and from STMH 141A to FES 142. Per MnDOT drainage standards, the slope of 
the pipe to FES 142 would require some form of energy dissipation more extensive than 
riprap due to the large pipe velocity. 

 
11. Match crowns of storm sewer (e.g. CBMH 144A). 

 
12. Applicant should update FES 148 to a 18" structure in the structure schedule on sheet 

C5-4 to match what is shown in plans. 
 

13. Rearrange storm structure label positions in all plan views to more clearly identify 
structures. 

14. Relabel the storm sewer pipe stub for the pipe draining to CBMH 150. 

15. Include pipe class with all pipe labels in profiles. 

16. Grey-out or mute future storm sewer line work in the plan and profile views. 

 
Street Comments 

17. The radius for the Jeremiah Court cul de sac is shown as 45’.  The minimum required per 
City Standard Detail Plate STR-05 is 50’. 

18. Grey-out or mute future curb and road construction line work in the plan views. 

19. The wear course in the typical street section should be SPWEA240C per City Standard 
Detail STR-01. 

20. The base course in the typical street section should be SPWEB240C per City Standard 
Detail STR-01. 

21. Show the use of geotextile fabric in the typical street section between the select granular 
and subgrade per City Standard Detail STR-01. 

 
Grading Plan Comments 
 

22. The lowest opening of Lot 6 Block 5, upstream from the EOF, is just 1 foot above the 
EOF elevation at the backyard catch basins.  Particular care to the accurate construction 
of the EOF should be paid as to not worsen this situation. 
 

23. There are areas where the proposed elevations/contours appear that they will require the 
use of a retaining wall or raising the house at the time of building permit approval to 

51



Cindy Nash 
April 30, 2019 
Page 3 

 

maintain 3:1 slopes and allow drainage from adjacent lots to be contained within the 
drainage and utility easements. These areas include; 

a. Lots 2,3,5,6   Block 5 
 

24. There are several grades along the side lot lines that do not meet the minimum required 
2%.  These include; 

a. Lots 3-4; 6-7   Block 1 
b. Lots 1-2; 3-4; 4-5; 6-7  Block 5 
c. Lots 1-2   Block 7 

 
25. Driveways should be shown and kept outside the side drainage and utility easements 

projected to the back of curb (e.g. Lots 2 and 3 Block 6; Lot 2 Block 7; etc.). 

26. Provide driveway grades. 

 
Landscape Plan Comments 
 

27. More clearly show driveways on the typical lot landscape plan. 
 

28. Trees on the typical lot landscape plan should be shown outside of the drainage and 
utility easements 
 
 

 
 
 
 

52



KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:  That Backes Development, LLC, a Minnesota

corporation, fee owner, of the following described property situated in the County of Wright, State

of Minnesota, to wit:

That part of the Northeast Quarter of Section 34, Township 120 North, Range 24 West, Wright

County, Minnesota, described as follows:

Commencing at the northeast corner of said Northeast Quarter; thence westerly on an

assumed bearing of South 88  degrees 52 minutes 51 seconds West, along the north line of

said Northeast Quarter, a distance of 1151.45 feet, to the northwest corner of Outlot C,

Crow River Heights West Third Addition; thence South 19 degrees 21 minutes 05 seconds

East a distance of 346.94 feet to a corner of said Outlot C; thence South 76 degrees 05

minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 201.00 feet to a corner of said Crow River Heights

West Third Addition; thence southerly 25.96 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to

the west, said curve has a radius of 217.00 feet, a central angle of 6 degrees 51 minutes 15

seconds, and a chord that bears South 13 degrees 00 minutes 43 seconds East to the

northeast corner of Lot 18, Block 3, Crow River Heights West Third Addition; thence South

77 degrees 38 minutes 43 seconds West, not tangent to said curve, a distance of 140.00 feet

to a corner of Outlot B, Crow River Heights West Third Addition; thence North 13 degrees

42 minutes 04 seconds West a distance of 48.00 feet to a corner of said Outlot B; thence

North 36 degrees 05 minutes 51 seconds West a distance of 48.00 feet to   a corner of said

Outlot B; thence South 89 degrees 10 minutes 28 seconds West a distance of 170.00 feet to

a corner of said Outlot B; thence South33 degrees 52 minutes 00 seconds East a distance of

75.00 feet to a corner of said Outlot B; thence South 50 degrees 45 minutes 56 seconds East

a distance of 120.00 feet to a corner of said Outlot B; thence South 42 degrees 40 minutes

13 seconds East a distance of 273.00 feet to a corner of said Outlot B; thence South 22

degrees 37 minutes 55 seconds East a distance of 141.00 feet to a corner of said Outlot B;

thence South 3 degrees 41 minutes 31 seconds West a distance of 108.00 feet to a corner of

said Outlot B; thence South 20 degrees 00 minutes 33 seconds East a distance of 57.00 feet

to a corner of said Outlot B and the point of beginning of the land to be described; thence

North 66 degrees 36 minutes 33 seconds East a distance of 159.00 feet to a corner of said

Outlot B; thence North 88 degrees 41 minutes 47 seconds East a distance of 122.00 feet to

a corner of said Outlot B; thence South 2 degrees 15 minutes 44 seconds East a distance of

135.00 feet to a corner of said Outlot B; thence westerly 24.34 feet along a non-tangential

curve concave to the south, said curve has a radius of 283.00 feet, a central angle of 4

degrees 55 minutes 42 seconds, and a chord that bears South 83  degrees 14 minutes 55

seconds West to a corner of said Crow River Heights West Third Addition; thence South 9

degrees 12 minutes 56 seconds East, not tangent to said curve a distance of 256.00 feet to a

corner of Outlot A, Crow River Heights West Third Addition; thence South 5 degrees 22

minutes 02 seconds West a distance of 45.00 feet to a corner of said Outlot A; thence South

62 degrees 36 minutes 22 seconds East a distance of 75.00 feet to a corner of said Outlot A;

thence South 58 degrees 38 minutes 19 seconds East a distance of 97.00 feet to a corner  of

said Outlot A; thence South 45 degrees 51 minutes 28 seconds East a distance of 96.00 feet

to a corner of said Outlot A; thence South 33 degrees 17 minutes 50 seconds East a distance

of 113.00 feet to a west line of Block 3, Crow River Heights West First Addition; thence South

00 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East a distance of 39.13 feet to a corner of said Block 3;

thence South 17 degrees 56 minutes 35 seconds East a distance of 130.65 feet to  a corner

of said Block 3; thence South 10 degrees 43 minutes 41 seconds East a distance of 20.01 feet

to a corner of Block 4, Crow River Heights West First Addition; thence South 13 degrees 26

minutes 03 seconds East a distance of 80.23 feet to a corner of said Block 4; thence South 20

degrees 05 minutes 12 seconds East a distance of 110.70 feet to a corner of said Block 4;

thence South 16 degrees 52 minutes 29 seconds West a distance of 6.27 feet to a corner of

said Block 4; thence South 73 degrees 44 minutes 39 seconds East a distance of 47.99 feet;

thence South 18 degrees 19 minutes 32 seconds West a distance of 77.05 feet; thence South

09 degrees 16 minutes 48 seconds West a distance of 77.57 feet; thence South 06 degrees

34 minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 68.47 feet; thence South 60 degrees 45 minutes

57 seconds East a distance of 122.00 feet; thence southerly 20.01 feet along a non-tangential

curve concave to the northwest, said curve has a radius of 196.75 feet, a central angle of 5

degrees 49 minutes 37 seconds, and a chord that bears south 29 degrees 14 minutes 03

seconds West; thence North 60 degrees 45 minutes 57 seconds West, not tangent to said

curve a distance of 122.00 feet; thence South 39 degrees 35 minutes 14 seconds West a

distance of 47.13 feet; thence South 79 degrees 59 minutes 54 seconds West a distance of

63.65 feet; thence North 61 degrees 19 minutes 15 seconds West a distance of 32.60 feet;

thence North 26 degrees 27 minutes 29 seconds West a distance of 51.81 feet; thence North

09 degrees 35 minutes 32 seconds East a distance of 56.60 feet; thence North 66 degrees 45

minutes 44 seconds West a distance of 125.00 feet; thence southerly 46.56 feet along a

non-tangential curve concave to the east, said curve has a radius of 212.00 feet, a central

angle of 12 degrees 35 minutes 03 seconds, and a chord that bears South 19 degrees 13

minutes 21 seconds West; thence North 68 degrees 06 minutes 52 seconds West, not

tangent to said curve a distance of 253.45 feet; thence westerly 20.50 feet along a tangential

curve concave to the south, said curve has a radius of 25.00 feet and a central angle of 46

degrees 58 minutes 20 seconds; thence northwesterly 175.79 feet along a reverse curve

concave to the northeast, said curve has a radius of 60.00 feet and a central angle of 167

degrees 52 minutes 10 seconds; thence North 72 degrees 54 minutes 09 seconds West, not

tangent to said curve, a distance of 88.50 feet; thence South 82 degrees 55 minutes 39

seconds West a distance of 121.91 feet to the west line of the Southeast Quarter of the

Northeast Quarter of said Section  34; thence North 00 degrees 12 minutes 20 seconds

West, along said west line of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter and the west

line of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter a distance of 645.56 feet; thence

South 89 degrees 21 minutes 45 seconds East a distance of 147.15 feet; thence northerly

112.58 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the east, said curve has a radius of

283.00 feet, a central angle of 22 degrees 47 minutes 35 seconds, and a chord that bears

North 19 degrees 38 minutes 55 seconds East; thence North 57 degrees 51 minutes 56

seconds West, not tangent to said curve, a distance of 172.52 feet; thence North 39  degrees

40 minutes 57 seconds East a distance of 147.47 feet to the point of beginning.

AND

That Theresa M. Emmerich, a single person, owner of the following described property situated in

the County of Wright, State of Minnesota, to wit:

Those parts of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, the Northwest Quarter of the

Northeast Quarter, and the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 34, Township

120 North, Range 24 West, Wright   County, Minnesota, lying westerly, northerly, southwesterly,

westerly, southwesterly and westerly of the following described line:

Commencing at the Northeast corner of said Northeast Quarter; thence westerly, on an

assumed bearing of South 88 degrees 52 minutes 51 seconds West, along the north line of

said Northeast Quarter, a distance of 1151.45 feet to the point of beginning of the line to be

described; thence South 19 degrees 21 minutes 05 seconds East a distance of 346.94 feet;

thence South 76 degrees 05 minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 201.00 feet; thence

southerly 25.96 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the west, said curve has a radius

of 217.00 feet, a central angle of 6 degrees 51 minutes 15 seconds, and a chord that bears

South 13 degrees 00 minutes 43 seconds East; thence South 77 degrees 38 minutes 43

seconds West, not tangent to said curve a distance of 140.00 feet; thence North 13 degrees

42 minutes 04 seconds West a distance of 48.00 feet; thence North 36 degrees 05 minutes 51

seconds West a distance of 48.00 feet; thence South 89 degrees 10 minutes 28 seconds

West a distance of 170.00 feet; thence South 33 degrees 52 minutes 00 seconds East a

distance of 75.00 feet; thence South 50 degrees 45 minutes 56 seconds East a distance of

120.00 feet; thence South 42 degrees 40 minutes 13 seconds East a distance of 273.00 feet;

thence South 22 degrees 37 minutes 55 seconds East a distance of 141.00 feet; thence South

3 degrees 41 minutes 31 seconds West a distance of 108.00 feet; thence South 20 degrees

00 minutes 33 seconds East a distance of 57.00 feet; thence North 66 degrees 36 minutes 33

seconds East a distance of 159.00 feet; thence North 88 degrees 41 minutes 47 seconds East

a distance of 122.00 feet; thence South 2 degrees 15 minutes 44 seconds East a distance of

135.00 feet; thence westerly 24.34 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the south,

said curve has a radius of 283.00 feet, a central angle of 4 degrees 55 minutes 42 seconds,

and a chord that bears South 83 degrees 14 minutes 55 seconds West; thence South 9

degrees 12 minutes 56 seconds East, not tangent to said curve a distance of 256.00 feet;

thence South 5 degrees 22 minutes 02 seconds West a distance of 45.00 feet; thence South

62 degrees 36 minutes 22 seconds East a distance of 75.00 feet; thence South 58 degrees 38

minutes 19 seconds East a distance of 97.00 feet;  thence South 45 degrees 51 minutes 28

seconds East a distance of 96.00 feet; thence South 33 degrees 17 minutes 50 seconds East a

distance of 113.00 feet to the west line of Block 3, Crow River Heights West First Addition,

Wright County, Minnesota; thence on a bearing of South, a distance of 39.13 feet to a corner

of Lot 6, said Block 3; thence southeasterly, northeasterly, easterly, southerly and

southeasterly, along the southwesterly boundary of said Crow River Heights West First

Addition, a distance of 945.55 feet to the most southerly corner of Lot 1, Block 5, said Crow

River Heights West First Addition, which corner is also on the west line of Block 4, Crow River

Heights East Third Addition, said Wright County; thence southwesterly and southerly, along

the westerly line of said Crow River Heights East Third Addition, and said line extended, a

distance of 428.09 feet, to the south line  of said Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter

and there terminating.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM that part of the Northeast Quarter of Section 34, Township 120 North,

Range 24 West, Wright County, Minnesota, described as follows:

Commencing at the northeast corner of said Northeast Quarter; thence westerly on an

assumed bearing of South 88 degrees 52 minutes 51 seconds West, along the north line of

said Northeast Quarter, a distance of 1151.45 feet, to the northwest corner of Outlot C,

Crow River Heights West Third Addition; thence South 19 degrees 21 minutes 05 seconds

East a distance of 346.94 feet to a corner of said Outlot C; thence South 76 degrees 05

minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 201.00 feet to a corner of said Crow River Heights

West Third Addition; thence southerly 25.96 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to

the west, said curve has a radius of 217.00 feet, a central angle of 6 degrees 51 minutes 15

seconds, and a chord that bears South 13 degrees 00 minutes 43 seconds East to the

northeast corner of Lot 18, Block 3, Crow River Heights West Third Addition; thence South

77 degrees 38 minutes 43 seconds West, not tangent to said curve, a distance of 140.00 feet

to a corner of Outlot B, Crow River Heights West Third Addition; thence North 13 degrees

42 minutes 04 seconds West a distance of 48.00 feet to a corner of said Outlot B; thence

North 36 degrees 05 minutes 51 seconds West a distance of 48.00 feet to   a corner of said

Outlot B; thence South 89 degrees 10 minutes 28 seconds West a distance of 170.00 feet to

a corner of said Outlot B; thence South33 degrees 52 minutes 00 seconds East a distance of

75.00 feet to a corner of said Outlot B; thence South 50 degrees 45 minutes 56 seconds East

a distance of 120.00 feet to a corner of said Outlot B; thence South 42 degrees 40 minutes

13 seconds East a distance of 273.00 feet to a corner of said Outlot B; thence South 22

degrees 37 minutes 55 seconds East a distance of 141.00 feet to a corner of said Outlot B;

thence South 3 degrees 41 minutes 31 seconds West a distance of 108.00 feet to a corner of

said Outlot B; thence South 20 degrees 00 minutes 33 seconds East a distance of 57.00 feet

to a corner of said Outlot B and the point of beginning of the land to be described; thence

North 66 degrees 36 minutes 33 seconds East a distance of 159.00 feet to a corner of said

Outlot B; thence North 88 degrees 41 minutes 47 seconds East a distance of 122.00 feet to

a corner of said Outlot B; thence South 2 degrees 15 minutes 44 seconds East a distance of

135.00 feet to a corner of said Outlot B; thence westerly 24.34 feet along a non-tangential

curve concave to the south, said curve has a radius of 283.00 feet, a central angle of 4

degrees 55 minutes 42 seconds, and a chord that bears South 83  degrees 14 minutes 55

seconds West to a corner of said Crow River Heights West Third Addition; thence South 9

degrees 12 minutes 56 seconds East, not tangent to said curve a distance of 256.00 feet to a

corner of Outlot A, Crow River Heights West Third Addition; thence South 5 degrees 22

minutes 02 seconds West a distance of 45.00 feet to a corner of said Outlot A; thence South

62 degrees 36 minutes 22 seconds East a distance of 75.00 feet to a corner of said Outlot A;

thence South 58 degrees 38 minutes 19 seconds East a distance of 97.00 feet to a corner  of

said Outlot A; thence South 45 degrees 51 minutes 28 seconds East a distance of 96.00 feet

to a corner of said Outlot A; thence South 33 degrees 17 minutes 50 seconds East a distance

of 113.00 feet to a west line of Block 3, Crow River Heights West First Addition; thence South

00 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East a distance of 39.13 feet to a corner of said Block 3;

thence South 17 degrees 56 minutes 35 seconds East a distance of 130.65 feet to  a corner

of said Block 3; thence South 10 degrees 43 minutes 41 seconds East a distance of 20.01 feet

to a corner of Block 4, Crow River Heights West First Addition; thence South 13 degrees 26

minutes 03 seconds East a distance of 80.23 feet to a corner of said Block 4; thence South 20

degrees 05 minutes 12 seconds East a distance of 110.70 feet to a corner of said Block 4;

thence South 16 degrees 52 minutes 29 seconds West a distance of 6.27 feet to a corner of

said Block 4; thence South 73 degrees 44 minutes 39 seconds East a distance of 47.99 feet;

thence South 18 degrees 19 minutes 32 seconds West a distance of 77.05 feet; thence South

09 degrees 16 minutes 48 seconds West a distance of 77.57 feet; thence South 06 degrees

34 minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 68.47 feet; thence South 60 degrees 45 minutes

57 seconds East a distance of 122.00 feet; thence southerly 20.01 feet along a non-tangential

curve concave to the northwest, said curve has a radius of 196.75 feet,  a central angle of 5

degrees 49 minutes 37 seconds, and a chord that bears south 29 degrees 14 minutes 03

seconds West; thence North 60 degrees 45 minutes 57 seconds West, not tangent to said

curve a distance of 122.00 feet; thence South 39 degrees 35 minutes 14 seconds West a

distance of 47.13 feet; thence South 79 degrees 59 minutes 54 seconds West a distance of

63.65 feet; thence North 61 degrees 19 minutes 15 seconds West a distance of 32.60 feet;

thence North 26 degrees 27 minutes 29 seconds West a distance of 51.81 feet; thence North

09 degrees 35 minutes 32 seconds East a distance of 56.60 feet; thence North 66 degrees 45

minutes 44 seconds West a distance of 125.00 feet; thence southerly 46.56 feet along a

non-tangential curve concave to the east, said curve has a radius of 212.00 feet, a central

angle of 12 degrees 35 minutes 03 seconds, and a chord that bears South 19 degrees 13

minutes 21 seconds West; thence North 68 degrees 06 minutes 52 seconds West, not

tangent to said curve a distance of 253.45 feet; thence westerly 20.50 feet along a tangential

curve concave to the south, said curve has a radius of 25.00 feet and a central angle of 46

degrees 58 minutes 20 seconds; thence northwesterly 175.79 feet along a reverse curve

concave to the northeast, said curve has a radius of 60.00 feet and a central angle of 167

degrees 52 minutes 10 seconds; thence North 72 degrees 54 minutes 09 seconds West, not

tangent to said curve, a distance of 88.50 feet; thence South 82 degrees 55 minutes 39

seconds West a distance of 121.91 feet to the west line of the Southeast Quarter of the

Northeast Quarter of said Section  34; thence North 00 degrees 12 minutes 20 seconds

West, along said west line of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter and the west

line of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter a distance of 645.56 feet; thence

South 89 degrees 21 minutes 45 seconds East a distance of 147.15 feet; thence northerly

112.58 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the east, said curve has a radius of

283.00 feet, a central angle of 22 degrees 47 minutes 35 seconds, and a chord that bears

North 19 degrees 38 minutes 55 seconds East; thence North 57 degrees 51 minutes 56

seconds West, not tangent to said curve, a distance of 172.52 feet; thence North 39 degrees

40 minutes 57 seconds East a distance of 147.47 feet to the point of beginning.

Has caused the same to be surveyed and platted as CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FOURTH

ADDITION, and does hereby dedicate to the public for public use the public ways and the drainage

and utility easements as shown on this plat.

In witness whereof said Backes Development, LLC, a Minnesota corporation, has caused these

presents to be signed by Dennis Backes, its President this ______ day of __________________,

201____.

BACKES DEVELOPMENT, LLC

____________________________________

Dennis Backes, President

STATE OF MINNESOTA

COUNTY OF __________________

This instrument was acknowledged before me this ______ day of __________________, 201____ by

Dennis Backes, President of Backes Development, LLC, a Minnesota corporation, on behalf of the

corporation.

________________________________________ _______________________________________

(Signature) (Printed Name)

Notary Public, ____________________ County, Minnesota

My Commission Expires _____________________________

In witness whereof said Theresa M. Emmerich, a single person, has hereunto set her hand this

______ day of __________________, 201____.

____________________________________

Theresa M. Emerich

STATE OF MINNESOTA

COUNTY OF ___________________

This instrument was acknowledged before me this ______ day of __________________, 201____ by

Theresa M. Emmerich.

________________________________________ _______________________________________

(Signature) (Printed Name)

Notary Public, ____________________ County, Minnesota

My Commission Expires _____________________________

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATION

I, Henry D. Nelson, do hereby certify that this plat was prepared by me or under my direct

supervision; that I am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor in the State of Minnesota; that this plat is a

correct representation of the boundary survey; that all mathematical data and labels are correctly

designated on this plat; that all monuments depicted on this plat have been, or will be correctly set

within one year; that all water boundaries and wet lands, as defined in Minnesota Statutes, Section

505.01, Subd. 3, as of the date of this certificate are shown and labeled on this plat; and all public

ways are shown and labeled on this plat.

Dated this ______ day of __________________, 201____

__________________________________

Henry D. Nelson, Licensed Land Surveyor

Minnesota License No. 17255

STATE OF MINNESOTA

COUNTY OF HENNEPIN

The foregoing Surveyor's Certificate was acknowledged before me this _____ day of

_________________, 201_____ by Henry D. Nelson, Land Surveyor, Minnesota License No. 17255.

________________________________________ _______________________________________

(Signature) (Printed Name)

Notary Public, Hennepin County, Minnesota

My Commission Expires January 31, 2020

CITY COUNCIL, CITY OF HANOVER, MINNESOTA

This plat of CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FOURTH ADDITION was approved and accepted by the

City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, at a regular meeting thereof held this _______ day

of __________________, 201___, and said plat is in compliance with the provisions of Minnesota

Statutes, Section 505.03, Subd. 2.

By ___________________________, Mayor     By_____________________________, City Clerk

WRIGHT COUNTY SURVEYOR

I hereby certify that in accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Section 505.021, Subd. 11, this plat has

been reviewed and approved this _______ day of __________________, 201____.

___________________________________

Wright County Surveyor

WRIGHT COUNTY AUDITOR

Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 272.12, there are no delinquent taxes on the land

hereinbefore described on this plat and transfer entered this _______ day of __________________,

201____.

___________________________________ By: ____________________________________

Wright County Auditor       Deputy

WRIGHT COUNTY TREASURER

Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 505.021, Subd. 9, taxes payable for the year 201____ on

the land hereinbefore described have been paid this _______ day of __________________, 201____.

___________________________________ By: ____________________________________

Wright County Treasurer       Deputy

WRIGHT COUNTY RECORDER

I hereby certify that this instrument was filed in the office of the County Recorder for record on this

_________ day of _____________________, 201____, at _______ o'clock ____.M., and was duly

recorded in Cabinet No. _____________, Sleeve ___________, as Document No. __________________.

_________________________________________

Wright County Recorder

LOUCKS

Sheet 1 of 3 Sheets

53



LOUCKS

Sheet 2 of 3 Sheets

SCALE  IN  FEET

0 150

N

1 INCH = 150 FEET

VICINITY  MAP

Sec. 34, Twp 120, Rng 24

(No Scale)

N

W

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1

/

4

S

W

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1

/

4

S

E

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1

/

4

N

E

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1

/

4

SITE

N

54



O
u

t
l
o

t
 
E

O

u

t
l
o

t
 
 
A

Outlot  B

J

e

r

e

m

i
a

h

 
C

o

u

r

t

 
N

E

A

v

e

.

N

E

2

1

3

4

5

6

7

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

3

3

3

3

3

4

4

4

4

5

5

5

6

7

8

9

10

A
ve

.

N

E

Jordan

J

o

r

d

a

n

Outlot C

LOUCKS

Sheet 3 of 3 Sheets

SCALE  IN  FEET

0 50

N

1 INCH = 50 FEET

55



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2

0
1

6
\
1

6
1

0
1

B
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S

h
e

e
t
 
F

i
l
e

s
\
C

0
-
1

 
C

o
v
e

r
 
S

h
e

e
t

P
l
o

t
t
e

d
:
 
0

5
 
/
0

9
 
/
 
2

0
1

9
 
 
 
9

:
5

8
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

4TH ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

05/24/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

04/18/19 CITY RESUBMITTAL

05/09/19 CITY COMMENTS

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101B

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/09/19

05/24/18

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1

C3-1

C3-2 - C3-3

C8-1 - C8-3

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-3  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-4 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLAN

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

PLANS FOR:

VICINITY MAP

APPROVED

HANOVER CITY ENGINEER
JUSTIN MESSNER, P.E. DATE:

DEVELOPER

CHAMPLIN, MN  55316
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

BACKES DEVELOPMENT, LLC
TEL:  612.369.7750
FAX:  612.566.1525

DENNIS BACKES

CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST
4TH ADDITION

SITE GRADING, SANITARY SEWER, WATER MAIN,
STORM SEWER AND STREET CONSTRUCTION

LOCATION
PROPOSED SITE

BENCHMARKS
TOP NUT HYDRANT AT END OF JASMINE CT

CUL-DE-SAC, Elevation = 975.48 feet (NGVD1929).

COVER SHEET

C0-1

56

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!



25985

CGL

966.78

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2

0
1

6
\
1

6
1

0
1

B
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S

h
e

e
t
 
F

i
l
e

s
\
C

1
-
1

 
E

x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
C

o
n

d
i
t
i
o

n
s

P
l
o

t
t
e

d
:
 
0

5
 
/
0

9
 
/
 
2

0
1

9
 
 
 
9

:
5

8
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

4TH ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

05/24/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

04/18/19 CITY RESUBMITTAL

05/09/19 CITY COMMENTS

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101B

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/09/19

05/24/18

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1

C3-1

C3-2 - C3-3

C8-1 - C8-3

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-3  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-4 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLAN

EXISTING

CONDITIONS

C1-1

13

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 60 120

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

57

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
O U T L O T    B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
F U T U R E        L O T S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW  RIVER  HEIGHTS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST  FIRST  ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. Line Of Blk 3, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. Line Of Blk 3, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Most N'ly Cor. Lot 2, Blk 3 "CRHW1"; Also SW Cor. Of Lot 5, Blk 6, "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W'ly Line Of Blk 6, "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Most W'ly Corner Of Lot 1, Blk 6, "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W'ly Corner Of "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Most S'ly Corner Lot 5, Blk 2, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW  RIVER  HEIGHTS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST  THIRD  ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW    RIVER   HEIGHTS    

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW  RIVER  HEIGHTS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW'ly Line Of Lot 1, Blk 6, "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. Line Of "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avenue    

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Outlot  A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHTS  WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
872

AutoCAD SHX Text
972.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND CABLE TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARDPOST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASSWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE (GEN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BA

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
OA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFEROUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV @ THRESHOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
THSD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY CLEAN-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. PARKING STALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!



3

4

5

6

7

8

4

3

2

1

4

3

2

1

PO
N

D
 5

N
W

L 
- 

95
4.

0
10

0 
Y

R
 H

W
L 

95
8.

3
10

0 
Y

R
 T

D
SM

 H
W

L 
 -

 9
57

.7
B

O
TT

O
M

 -
 9

50
.0

EO
F 

- 
96

1.
7

LF
 -

 9
61

.3
LO

 -
 9

62
.7

POND 4
NWL - 958.6

100 YR HWL 962.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 960.4

BOTTOM - 953.0
EOF - 962.5
LF - 965.2
LO - 963.5

16+00

17+00

18+00

19+00

20+00

24+00

25+00

26+00

27+00

28+0029+00

30+00

31
+00

32
+0

0

33
+0

0

34+00

35+00
36+00

37+00

38+00

39
+0

0
40

+
00

41
+

00
42

+
00

43+00

44+00

45+00

46+00

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

3+
30

-0+00

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=973.3
EOF=970.0±

LF=976.3
LO=971.0

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=979.0
EOF=979.5
LF=982.0
LO=980.5

1

2

3

4

1
2

3

4

5

1

2

3 4

5

6

7

1
2

3

1

2

5

4

3

21
10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

8

FUTURE

ADDITION

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0
BSMT 969.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0BSMT 969.0GF 978.0

FBWO

LO 970.0
BSMT 970.0

GF 978.0

FBWO
LO 970.0

BSMT 970.0

GF 979.0
FBWO

LO 971.0

BSMT 971.0

GF 980.0FBWOLO 972.0

BSMT 972.0

GF 9
81.0FB

W
OLO

 973.0

BSM
T 973.0

G
F 

98
1.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

73
.0

BS
M

T 
97

3.
0

G
F 

98
2.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

74
.0

BS
M

T 
97

4.
0

G
F 

98
3.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

75
.0

BS
M

T 
97

5.
0

GF 984.0FBWOLO 976.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 985.0

FBWO

LO 977.0
BSMT 977.0

GF 984.0

FBWO

LO 976.0
BSMT 976.0

G
F 982.0

FBW
O

LO
 974.0

BSM
T 974.0

G
F 

98
2.

2

FB
W

O
LO

 9
74

.2

B
SM

T 
97

4.
2

G
F 983.3

FBW
O

LO
 975.3

BSM
T 975.3

GF 986.7

SEWO
LO 984.2

BSMT 984.2

GF 986.7

SEWO

LO 984.2BSMT 984.2

GF 984.5

SEWO

LO 982.0BSMT 982.0

GF 9
84.5

SE
W

O

LO
 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

G
F 

98
4.

5
SE

W
O

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

G
F 

98
3.

3
*S

EW
O

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

FF
E 

98
4.

5

GF 981.0

FB

LO 981.0
BSMT 973.0

GF 979.0

FB
LO 979.0BSMT 971.0

GF 978.5

FB
LO 978.5

BSMT 970.5
GF 977.5

FB
LO 977.5

BSMT 969.5

G
F 

98
1.

5

FB
LO

LO
97

7.
5

BS
M

T 
97

3.
598

1.
5

G
F 

98
3.

3

*S
EW

O

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

FF
E 

98
4.

5

GF 983.3
*SEWO
LO 982.0

BSMT 982.0

FFE 984.5

GF 983.1

*FBLO

LO 980.3
BSMT 976.3

FFE 984.3

G
F 

98
2.

0

SE
W

O
LO

 9
79

.5

B
SM

T 
97

9.
5

G
F 

97
9.

5
SE

W
O

LO
 9

77
.0

BS
M

T 
97

7.
0

GF 978.8

SEWO
LO 976.3

BSMT 976.3

G
F 984.0

FBW
O

LO
 976.0

BSM
T 976.0

GF 986.0FBW
OLO 978.0

BSMT 978.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0BSMT 969.0

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=981.2
EOF=981.2
LF=984.2
LO=982.2

FUTURE

ADDITION

OUTLOT B

O
U

TLO
T A

OUTLOT C

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT E

36'

F-F

66'

ROW

38'

B-B

R50'

R60'

36'

 F-F

R25'

R25'

25985

CGL

966.78

J

e

r

e

m

i
a

h

 
C

o

u

r

t

 
N

E

A

v

e

.

N

E

A
v
e
.

N

E

Jordan

J

o

r

d

a

n

INSTALL PED. RAMP

8' BITUMINOUS
TRAIL

REMOVE EXISTING
CURB & GUTTERBITUMINOUS PATCH

2 TYPE 3 BARRICADES

5' CONCRETE SIDEWALK

5' CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PED. RAMPS

8' BITUMINOUS
TRAIL

BUFFER SIGN ON PROPERTY LINE
(TYP.)

STREET LIGHT
(TYP.)

REMOVE EXISTING
TEMPORARY CUL-DE-SAC

TEMPORARY
CUL-DE-SAC
3" BIT.
8" CLASS 5

END STREET
CONSTRUCTION

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2

0
1

6
\
1

6
1

0
1

B
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S

h
e

e
t
 
F

i
l
e

s
\
C

2
-
1

 
S

i
t
e

 
P

l
a
n

P
l
o

t
t
e

d
:
 
0

5
 
/
0

9
 
/
 
2

0
1

9
 
 
 
9

:
5

9
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

4TH ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

05/24/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

04/18/19 CITY RESUBMITTAL

05/09/19 CITY COMMENTS

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101B

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/09/19

05/24/18

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1

C3-1

C3-2 - C3-3

C8-1 - C8-3

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-3  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-4 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLAN

SITE PLAN

C2-1

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

7
3

58

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avenue    

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Circle 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
- UNLESS NOTED, BASEMENT FLOOR ELEVATION FOR FULL BASEMENT IS 8.0 FEET BELOW THE GARAGE FLOOR ELEVATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- MINIMUM BASEMENT ELEVATION REFLECTS LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTED HOUSE PAD LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SIDE HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES REAR HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FLOOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK REQUIREMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 FBWO FULL BASEMENT WALK-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWEST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BSMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
913.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
*SEWO

AutoCAD SHX Text
913.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
917.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE AT REAR OF HOUSE PAD (LOWEST OPENING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT EASEMENTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN. SIDE/REAR HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' MIN. FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' MIN. CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
 FBLO FULL BASEMENT LOOK-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 FB FULL BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SEWO SPLIT ENTRY WALK-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- * DENOTES STAIRS BETWEEN GARAGE FLOOR ELEVATION AND FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES STAIRS BETWEEM GFE & FFE



25985

CGL

966.78

3

4

5

6

7

8

4

3

2

1

4

3

2

1

PO
N

D
 5

N
W

L 
- 

95
4.

0
10

0 
Y

R
 H

W
L 

95
8.

3
10

0 
Y

R
 T

D
SM

 H
W

L 
 -

 9
57

.7
B

O
TT

O
M

 -
 9

50
.0

EO
F 

- 
96

1.
7

LF
 -

 9
61

.3
LO

 -
 9

62
.7

8 8 8

8
8

8
8

8
8

8

4
4

4
4

4
4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

44

44

4

POND 4
NWL - 958.6

100 YR HWL 962.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 960.4

BOTTOM - 953.0
EOF - 962.5
LF - 965.2
LO - 963.5

15+40.16

16+00

17+00
18+00

19+00

20+00

21+00

22
+

00

23
+0

0

24+00

25+00

26+00

27+00

28+0029+00

30+00

31
+00

32
+0

0

33
+0

0

34+00

35+00
36+00

37+00

38+00

39
+0

0
40

+
00

41
+

00
42

+
00

43+00

44+00

45+00

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

3+
30

-0+00

1+00

1+
70

.0
5

970.10

971.72

972.20

971.03

970.30

971.25

972.36

97
3.

47

97
4.

59

975.48

975.08

974.46

974.75

975.66976.58

977.50

97
8.4

1
97

9.
33

98
0.

24

981.16

982.07
982.99

982.51

980.28

97
8.

05

HP

HP

HP

LP

LP

98
0.

00

974.88

977.89

98
1.

00

97
4.

45

97
6.

43

97
8.

42

98
0.

40

960

954
956

958

962

953

960

954 956
958

962

953

976

978

980

976

978

970

970

972

97
2

974

980

980

976

978

97
8

982

982

EOF=979.5

EOF=962.5

EO
F=

981.2

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=973.3
EOF=970.0±

LF=976.3
LO=971.0

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=979.0
EOF=979.5
LF=982.0
LO=980.5

EO
F=

97
6.

5

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=961.0±
EOF=961.0±

LF=964.0
LO=962.0

980
980

976

978

978

962.2 962.2

96
3.0

96
2.

2

96
2.

2

962.2
96

2.2

96
2.

2

96
2.2

962.2

962.2

962.296
2.2

98
0

974 97
6 97

8

97
4

97
6

97
8

980 97
6

97
8

982

984

984

984

98
0

97
2

97
4

97
6

97
8

974.5

97
5.3

981.6

980.3

97
9.0

98
1.

0

983.4 98
2.

3

98
3.

6

98
3.

0 98
2.

4

98
1.

1
98

1.
9

981.4

980.8

979.9 980.0

978.9

97
9.

4

97
8.

8

97
8.

2

97
7.

8

97
7.

6

977.1

97
6.8

97
6.

9 976.3

975.4

97
5.

7

97
5.

1

975.2
974.6 975.4

97
5.5

975.2

977.1

978.6

979.0

98
0.

5

98
1.

2

981.2
98

0.8

97
9.

7

97
7.

997
5.

0

97
6.

1
97

6.
4

97
7.

6

971.5

97
4.

5
97

4.
5

97
7.

0

974.9

974.2

974.9

974.1

1

2

3

4

1
2

3

4

5

1

2

3 4

5

6

7

1
2

3

1

2

5

4

3
21

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

8

977.9

GF 974.7

FBWO

LO 966.7BSMT 966.7

GF 975.0

FBWO
LO 967.0

BSMT 967.0

GF 973.7

FBWO
LO 965.7

BSMT 965.7

GF 973.2

FBWO
LO 965.2

BSMT 965.2

G
F 973.2

FBW
O

LO
 965.2

BSM
T 965.2

G
F 

97
4.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

66
.0

BS
M

T 
96

6.
0

G
F 

97
6.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

68
.0

BS
M

T 
96

8.
0

GF 977.0FBWOLO 969.0

BSMT 969.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0
BSMT 969.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0BSMT 969.0
GF 978.0

FBWO

LO 970.0
BSMT 970.0

GF 978.0

FBWO
LO 970.0

BSMT 970.0

GF 979.0
FBWO

LO 971.0

BSMT 971.0

GF 980.0FBWOLO 972.0

BSMT 972.0

GF 9
81.0FB

W
OLO

 973.0

BSM
T 973.0

G
F 

98
1.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

73
.0

BS
M

T 
97

3.
0

G
F 

98
2.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

74
.0

BS
M

T 
97

4.
0

G
F 

98
3.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

75
.0

BS
M

T 
97

5.
0

GF 984.0FBWOLO 976.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 985.0

FBWO

LO 977.0
BSMT 977.0

GF 984.0

FBWO

LO 976.0
BSMT 976.0

G
F 982.0

FBW
O

LO
 974.0

BSM
T 974.0

G
F 

98
2.

2

FB
W

O
LO

 9
74

.2

B
SM

T 
97

4.
2

G
F 983.3

FBW
O

LO
 975.3

BSM
T 975.3

GF 986.7

SEWO
LO 984.2

BSMT 984.2

GF 986.7

SEWO

LO 984.2BSMT 984.2

GF 984.5

SEWO

LO 982.0BSMT 982.0

GF 9
84.5

SE
W

O

LO
 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

G
F 

98
4.

5
SE

W
O

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

G
F 

98
3.

3
*S

EW
O

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

FF
E 

98
4.

5

GF 981.0

FB

LO 981.0
BSMT 973.0

GF 979.0

FB
LO 979.0BSMT 971.0

GF 978.5

FB
LO 978.5

BSMT 970.5

GF 977.5

FB
LO 977.5

BSMT 969.5

G
F 

98
1.

5

FB
LO

LO
97

7.
5

BS
M

T 
97

3.
598

1.
5

G
F 

98
3.

3

*S
EW

O

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

FF
E 

98
4.

5

GF 983.3
*SEWO
LO 982.0

BSMT 982.0

FFE 984.5
GF 983.1

*FBLO

LO 980.3
BSMT 976.3

FFE 984.3

G
F 

98
2.

0

SE
W

O
LO

 9
79

.5

B
SM

T 
97

9.
5

G
F 

97
9.

5
SE

W
O

LO
 9

77
.0

BS
M

T 
97

7.
0

GF 978.8

SEWO
LO 976.3

BSMT 976.3

GF 978.8

SEWO

LO 976.3
BSMT 976.3

GF 978.8

SEWO

LO 976.3BSMT 976.3

GF 983.1
*FBLO
LO 980.3

BSMT 976.3

FFE 984.3
GF 983.3

FBWO

LO 975.3
BSMT 975.3

G
F 

98
1.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
73

.7

B
SM

T 
97

3.
7

G
F 980.0

FBW
O

LO
 972.0

BSM
T 972.0

G
F 

97
8.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.0

B
SM

T 
97

0.
0

G
F 

97
5.

0

FB
LO

LO
 9

71
.0

B
SM

T 
96

7.
0

G
F 

97
5.

0

FB
LO

LO
 9

71
.0

BS
M

T 
96

7.
0

G
F 975.0

FBLO
LO

 971.0

BSM
T 967.0

G
F 974.0

FBLO
LO

 970.0

BSM
T 966.0

GF 972.5

FBLO

LO 968.5
BSMT 964.5

GF 972.7

FBLO

LO 968.7BSMT 964.7
GF 973.0

FBLO

LO 969.0BSMT 965.0GF 975.5

FBWO

LO 967.5BSMT 967.5

G
F 984.0

FBW
O

LO
 976.0

BSM
T 976.0

GF 986.0FBW
OLO 978.0

BSMT 978.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0BSMT 969.0

970

964
966
968

972

972

972.0

98
2

96
696
8

EOF=970.0±

3.0%

2.
0%

2.2%

0.9%

0.9% 0.6%

1.
1%

1.2%

970
966

96
8

983.0

982.3

981.2
980.0

982.3 983.5

98
2.

0

981.0

980.5

98
0.

0

97
9.

0

97
8.

5

977.0

97
6.

5

97
6.

0

976.0

973.5 975.1

973.5

973.3
973.0

972.1972.5

970.6970.5

971.6

972.5

972.4

973.0

972.4

972.7
972.1971.3

968.7

972.9

974.0

972.0

972.5

971.2

972.0

970.8

971.5

971.3

972.0

973.0

972.6

972.9

973.5
974.0

974.2
974.5

975.3 976.5

978.7

978.5

980.5

979.8

982.3

980.3
979.0

976.0

976.0

975.9

977.0

97
7.0

976.6

98
1.

0

98
2.0

98
0.

5

97
6.

5

97
7.2

97
8.

5

979.5

983.0

98
3.

5

98
4.

2

98
5.

0

980

7.2%

6.8%

5.7
%

6.
8%

7.
2% 8.

2%

5.0%

6.2%

8.9%

9.7%

6.9%

4.
8% 5.

9%

5.
7%

8.2%

9.1%

5.
9%

8.3%

6.9%

6.0%

9.
0% 8.

2%

6.9%

9.
0%

8.5%

8.8%

6.3%

7.5%

4.2%

5.8%

8.3%

7.3%

5.
1%

5.
9%

3.
8%

7.
2%

6.
3%

8.
2%

6.
3%

6.
8%

6.4%

5.2%

5.9%

4.0%

6.
1%

6.
9%

5.
1%

6.
5%

4.
4%

3.8%

4.6%

6.0%

5.0%

6.5%

6.9%

7.0%

6.
2%

3.
7%

7.2%

96
7.

5

967.5

96
2.

5

962.5

978.9

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=981.2
EOF=981.2
LF=984.2
LO=982.2

OUTLOT
B

O
U

TLO
T

A

OUTLOT
C

OUTLOT
D

OUTLOT
E

976.5

8

8

88

8

8
8

8

8

8

8

8

8

-0+00

1+00

1+
70

.0
5

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

3+
30

15+40.16

16+00

17+00
18+00

19+00

20+00

21+00

22
+

00

23
+0

0

24+00

25+00

26+00

27+00

28+0029+00

30+00

31
+00

32
+0

0

33
+0

0

34+00

35+00
36+00

37+00

38+00

39
+0

0
40

+
00

41
+

00
42

+
00

43+00

44+00

45+00

8
8

8

4

4

44
4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

44

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4
4

4

4

4

4
4

4

4

4

4 8
8

J

e

r

e

m

i
a

h

 
C

o

u

r

t

 
N

E

A

v

e

.

N

E

A
v
e
.

N

E

Jordan

J

o

r

d

a

n

2 TYPE 3 BARRICADES

NO CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC
ON KADLER CIRCLE

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2

0
1

6
\
1

6
1

0
1

B
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S

h
e

e
t
 
F

i
l
e

s
\
C

3
-
1

 
G

r
a
d

i
n

g
 
P

l
a
n

P
l
o

t
t
e

d
:
 
0

5
 
/
0

9
 
/
 
2

0
1

9
 
 
 
1

0
:
0

 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

4TH ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

05/24/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

04/18/19 CITY RESUBMITTAL

05/09/19 CITY COMMENTS

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101B

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/09/19

05/24/18

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1

C3-1

C3-2 - C3-3

C8-1 - C8-3

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-3  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-4 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLAN

GRADING

PLAN

C3-1

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 60 120

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

7
3

30.0'

BUFFER

30.0'

BUFFER

30.0'

BUFFER

30.0'

BUFFER

59

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Circle 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



3

4

5

6

7

8

4

3

2

1

4

3

2

1

PO
N

D
 5

N
W

L 
- 

95
4.

0
10

0 
Y

R
 H

W
L 

95
8.

3
10

0 
Y

R
 T

D
SM

 H
W

L 
 -

 9
57

.7
B

O
TT

O
M

 -
 9

50
.0

EO
F 

- 
96

1.
7

LF
 -

 9
61

.3
LO

 -
 9

62
.7

8 8 8

8
8

8
8

8
8

8

4
4

4
4

4
4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

44

44

4

POND 4
NWL - 958.6

100 YR HWL 962.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 960.4

BOTTOM - 953.0
EOF - 962.5
LF - 965.2
LO - 963.5

15+40.16

16+00

17+00
18+00

19+00

20+00

21+00

22
+

00

23
+0

0

24+00

25+00

26+00

27+00

28+0029+00

30+00

31
+00

32
+0

0

33
+0

0

34+00

35+00
36+00

37+00

38+00

39
+0

0
40

+
00

41
+

00
42

+
00

43+00

44+00

45+00

46+00

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

3+
30

-0+00

1+00

1+
70

.0
5

970.10

971.72

972.20

971.03

970.30

971.25

972.36

97
3.

47

97
4.

59

975.48

975.08

974.46

974.75

975.66976.58

977.50

97
8.4

1
97

9.
33

98
0.

24

981.16

982.07
982.99

982.51

980.28

97
8.

05

HP

HP

HP

LP

LP

98
0.

00

974.88

977.89

98
1.

00

97
4.

45

97
6.

43

97
8.

42

98
0.

40

960

954
956

958

962

953

960

954 956
958

962

953

976

978

980

976

978

970

970

972

97
2

974

980

980

976

978

97
8

982

982

EOF=979.5

EOF=962.5

EO
F=

981.2

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=973.3
EOF=970.0±

LF=976.3
LO=971.0

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=979.0
EOF=979.5
LF=982.0
LO=980.5

EO
F=

97
6.

5

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=961.0±
EOF=961.0±

LF=964.0
LO=962.0

980
980

976

978

978

98
0

974 97
6 97

8

97
4

97
6

97
8

980 97
6

97
8

982

984

984

984

98
0

97
2

97
4

97
6

97
8

1

2

3

4

1
2

3

4

5

1

2

3 4

5

6

7

1
2

3

1

2

5

4

3
21

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

8

GF 974.7

FBWO

LO 966.7BSMT 966.7

GF 975.0

FBWO
LO 967.0

BSMT 967.0

GF 973.7

FBWO
LO 965.7

BSMT 965.7

GF 973.2

FBWO
LO 965.2

BSMT 965.2

G
F 973.2

FBW
O

LO
 965.2

BSM
T 965.2

G
F 

97
4.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

66
.0

BS
M

T 
96

6.
0

G
F 

97
6.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

68
.0

BS
M

T 
96

8.
0

GF 977.0FBWOLO 969.0

BSMT 969.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0
BSMT 969.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0BSMT 969.0
GF 978.0

FBWO

LO 970.0
BSMT 970.0

GF 978.0

FBWO
LO 970.0

BSMT 970.0

GF 979.0
FBWO

LO 971.0

BSMT 971.0

GF 980.0FBWOLO 972.0

BSMT 972.0

GF 9
81.0FB

W
OLO

 973.0

BSM
T 973.0

G
F 

98
1.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

73
.0

BS
M

T 
97

3.
0

G
F 

98
2.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

74
.0

BS
M

T 
97

4.
0

G
F 

98
3.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

75
.0

BS
M

T 
97

5.
0

GF 984.0FBWOLO 976.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 985.0

FBWO

LO 977.0
BSMT 977.0

GF 984.0

FBWO

LO 976.0
BSMT 976.0

G
F 982.0

FBW
O

LO
 974.0

BSM
T 974.0

G
F 

98
2.

2

FB
W

O
LO

 9
74

.2

B
SM

T 
97

4.
2

G
F 983.3

FBW
O

LO
 975.3

BSM
T 975.3

GF 986.7

SEWO
LO 984.2

BSMT 984.2

GF 986.7

SEWO

LO 984.2BSMT 984.2

GF 984.5

SEWO

LO 982.0BSMT 982.0

GF 9
84.5

SE
W

O

LO
 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

G
F 

98
4.

5
SE

W
O

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

G
F 

98
3.

3
*S

EW
O

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

FF
E 

98
4.

5

GF 981.0

FB

LO 981.0
BSMT 973.0

GF 979.0

FB
LO 979.0BSMT 971.0

GF 978.5

FB
LO 978.5

BSMT 970.5

GF 977.5

FB
LO 977.5

BSMT 969.5

G
F 

98
1.

5

FB
LO

LO
97

7.
5

BS
M

T 
97

3.
598

1.
5

G
F 

98
3.

3

*S
EW

O

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

FF
E 

98
4.

5

GF 983.3
*SEWO
LO 982.0

BSMT 982.0

FFE 984.5
GF 983.1

*FBLO

LO 980.3
BSMT 976.3

FFE 984.3

G
F 

98
2.

0

SE
W

O
LO

 9
79

.5

B
SM

T 
97

9.
5

G
F 

97
9.

5
SE

W
O

LO
 9

77
.0

BS
M

T 
97

7.
0

GF 978.8

SEWO
LO 976.3

BSMT 976.3

GF 978.8

SEWO

LO 976.3
BSMT 976.3

GF 978.8

SEWO

LO 976.3BSMT 976.3

GF 983.1
*FBLO
LO 980.3

BSMT 976.3

FFE 984.3
GF 983.3

FBWO

LO 975.3
BSMT 975.3

G
F 

98
1.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
73

.7

B
SM

T 
97

3.
7

G
F 980.0

FBW
O

LO
 972.0

BSM
T 972.0

G
F 

97
8.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.0

B
SM

T 
97

0.
0

G
F 

97
5.

0

FB
LO

LO
 9

71
.0

B
SM

T 
96

7.
0

G
F 

97
5.

0

FB
LO

LO
 9

71
.0

BS
M

T 
96

7.
0

G
F 975.0

FBLO
LO

 971.0

BSM
T 967.0

G
F 974.0

FBLO
LO

 970.0

BSM
T 966.0

GF 972.5

FBLO

LO 968.5
BSMT 964.5

GF 972.7

FBLO

LO 968.7BSMT 964.7
GF 973.0

FBLO

LO 969.0BSMT 965.0GF 975.5

FBWO

LO 967.5BSMT 967.5

G
F 984.0

FBW
O

LO
 976.0

BSM
T 976.0

GF 986.0FBW
OLO 978.0

BSMT 978.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0BSMT 969.0

970

964
966
968

972

972

98
2

96
696
8

EOF=970.0±

970
966

96
8

980

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=981.2
EOF=981.2
LF=984.2
LO=982.2

OUTLOT
B

O
U

TLO
T

A

OUTLOT
C

OUTLOT
D

OUTLOT
E

8

8

88

8

8
8

8

8

8

8

8

8

-0+00

1+00

1+
70

.0
5

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

3+
30

15+40.16

16+00

17+00
18+00

19+00

20+00

21+00

22
+

00

23
+0

0

24+00

25+00

26+00

27+00

28+0029+00

30+00

31
+00

32
+0

0

33
+0

0

34+00

35+00
36+00

37+00

38+00

39
+0

0
40

+
00

41
+

00
42

+
00

43+00

44+00

45+00

46+00

8
8

8

4

4

44
4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

44

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4
4

4

4

4

4
4

4

4

4

4 8
8

STAGE 2 SILT FENCE
(TYP.)

 ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
(TYP.)

 BIO-ROLLS
(TYP.)

DOUBLE ROW
SILT FENCE

(TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION
(TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION
(TYP.)

J

e

r

e

m

i
a

h

 
C

o

u

r

t

 
N

E

A

v

e

.

N

E

A
v
e
.

N

E

Jordan

J

o

r

d

a

n

25985

CGL

966.78

SILT FENCE
(TYP.)

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2

0
1

6
\
1

6
1

0
1

B
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S

h
e

e
t
 
F

i
l
e

s
\
C

3
-
2

 
S

W
P

P
P

P
l
o

t
t
e

d
:
 
0

5
 
/
0

9
 
/
 
2

0
1

9
 
 
 
1

0
:
2

 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

4TH ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

05/24/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

04/18/19 CITY RESUBMITTAL

05/09/19 CITY COMMENTS

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101B

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/09/19

05/24/18

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1

C3-1

C3-2 - C3-3

C8-1 - C8-3

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-3  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-4 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLAN

SWPPP PLAN

C3-2

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 60 120

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

7
3

SITE PLAN LEGEND
SILT FENCE

INLET PROTECTION

EXISTING DRAINAGE PATTERN

PROPOSED DRAINAGE PATTERN

ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

WOODFIBER BLANKET

BIOROLL

60

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Circle 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
F U T U R E        L O T S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW  RIVER  HEIGHTS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST  FIRST  ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW  RIVER  HEIGHTS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW    RIVER   HEIGHTS    

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW  RIVER  HEIGHTS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHTS  WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2

0
1

6
\
1

6
1

0
1

B
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S

h
e

e
t
 
F

i
l
e

s
\
C

3
-
2

 
S

W
P

P
P

P
l
o

t
t
e

d
:
 
0

5
 
/
0

9
 
/
 
2

0
1

9
 
 
 
1

0
:
2

 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

4TH ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

05/24/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

04/18/19 CITY RESUBMITTAL

05/09/19 CITY COMMENTS

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101B

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/09/19

05/24/18

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1

C3-1

C3-2 - C3-3

C8-1 - C8-3

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-3  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-4 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLAN

SWPPP NOTES

C3-3

1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION
THE NATURE OF THIS PROJECT WILL CONSIST OF CONSTRUCTING SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS AND HOMES, UTILITIES
AND STREETS.

2. SEQUENCING OF MAJOR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1. INSTALL VEHICLE TRACKING BMP
2. INSTALL SILT FENCE AROUND SITE
3. INSTALL PROTECTIVE FENCE AROUND INFILTRATION AREAS
4. CLEAR AND GRUB SITE
5. STRIP AND STOCKPILE TOPSOIL
6. REMOVE PAVEMENTS AND UTILITIES
7. CONSTRUCT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BASINS
8. INSTALL SILT FENCE AROUND BASINS
9. ROUGH GRADE SITE
10. IMPORT CLEAN FILL FOR REPLACEMENT AND BALANCE
11. INSTALL UTILITIES
12. INSTALL BUILDING FOUNDATIONS
13. INSTALL CURB AND GUTTER
14. INSTALL PAVEMENTS AND WALKS
15. INSTALL SMALL UTILITIES (GAS, PHONE, ELECTRIC, CABLE, ETC.)
16. FINAL GRADE SITE
17. REMOVE ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT FROM BASINS
18. CONSTRUCT INFILTRATION BASIN
19. SEED AND MULCH
20. WHEN ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IS COMPLETE AND THE SITE IS STABILIZED, REMOVE SILT FENCE AND RESEED ANY

AREAS DISTURBED BY THE REMOVAL.

3. SITE DATA:
AREA OF DISTURBANCE: ±29.13 AC
PRE-CONSTRUCTION IMPERVIOUS AREA: ±0.0 AC
POST-CONSTRUCTION IMPERVIOUS AREA: ±4.45 AC

GENERAL SOIL TYPE: SEE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT IN SPECIFICATIONS

4. THE LOCATION OF AREAS NOT TO BE DISTURBED MUST BE IDENTIFIED WITH FLAGS, STAKES, SIGNS, SILT FENCE, ETC.
BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS.

5. ALL DISTURBED GROUND LEFT INACTIVE FOR SEVEN (7) OR MORE DAYS SHALL BE STABILIZED BY SEEDING OR SODDING
(ONLY AVAILABLE PRIOR TO SEPTEMBER 15) OR BY MULCHING OR COVERING OR OTHER EQUIVALENT CONTROL MEASURE.
AT A RATE OF 1.5 TIMES STANDARD SEEDING FINAL STABILIZATION TO BE DONE PER LANDSCAPE PLAN, SEE SHEET L1-1.

6. ON SLOPES 3:1 OR GREATER MAINTAIN SHEET FLOW AND MINIMIZE RILLS AND/OR GULLIES, SLOPE  LENGTHS CAN NOT BE
GREATER THAN 75 FEET.

ALL 3:1 SLOPES TO BE STABILIZED WITH EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

7. ALL STORM DRAINS AND INLETS MUST BE PROTECTED UNTIL ALL SOURCES OF POTENTIAL DISCHARGE ARE STABILIZED.

8. TEMPORARY SOIL STOCKPILES MUST HAVE EFFECTIVE SEDIMENT CONTROL AND CAN NOT BE PLACED IN SURFACE WATERS
OR STORM WATER CONVEYANCE SYSTEMS. TEMPORARY STOCKPILES WITHOUT SIGNIFICANT AMOUNT OF SILT, CLAY, OR
ORGANIC COMPOUNDS ARE EXEMPT EX: CLEAN AGGREGATE STOCK PILES, DEMOLITION CONCRETE STOCKPILES, SAND
STOCKPILES.

9. SEDIMENT LADEN WATER MUST BE DISCHARGED TO A SEDIMENTATION BASIN WHENEVER POSSIBLE.  IF NOT POSSIBLE, IT
MUST BE TREATED WITH THE APPROPRIATE BMP'S.

10. SOLID WASTE MUST BE DISPOSED OF PROPERLY AND MUST COMPLY WITH MPCA DISPOSAL REQUIREMENTS.

11. THE WATERSHED DISTRICT OR THE CITY MAY HAVE REQUIREMENTS FOR INSPECTIONS OR AS-BUILT DRAWINGS VERIFYING
PROPER CONSTRUCTION OF THE BMPS.

13. THE OWNER WHO SIGNS THE NPDES PERMIT APPLICATION IS A PERMITTEE AND IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH
ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE PERMIT.  THE OPERATOR (CONTRACTOR) WHO SIGNS THE NPDES PERMIT
APPLICATION IS A PERMITTEE FOR ALL APPLICABLE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY REQUIREMENTS FOUND IN SECTIONS 3,4,6-24
OF THE NPDES PERMIT AND IS JOINTLY RESPONSIBLE WITH THE OWNER FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THOSE PORTIONS OF THE
PERMIT.

14. TERMINATION OF COVERAGE-PERMITTEE(S) WISHING TO TERMINATE COVERAGE MUST SUBMIT A NOTICE OF TERMINATION
(NOT) TO THE MPCA. ALL PERMITTEE(S) MUST SUBMIT A NOT WITHIN 30 DAYS AFTER ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING
CONDITIONS HAVE BEEN MET:

A. FINAL STABILIZATION, PER NPDES PERMIT SECTION 13 HAS BEEN ACHIEVED ON ALL PORTIONS OF THE SITE FOR
WHICH THE PERMITTEE IS RESPONSIBLE.

B. TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP AS DESCRIBED IN THE PERMIT.

15.  INSPECTIONS
A. INITIAL INSPECTION FOLLOWING SILT FENCE INSTALLATION BY CITY REPRESENTATIVE IS REQUIRED.
B. EXPOSED SOIL AREAS:  ONCE EVERY 7 DAYS AND WITHIN 24 HOURS FOLLOWING A RAINFALL EVENT GREATER THAN

OR EQUAL TO 0.5" IN 24  HOURS.
C. STABILIZED AREAS:  ONCE EVERY 30 DAYS
D. FROZEN GROUND:  AS SOON AS RUNOFF OCCURS OR PRIOR TO RESUMING

CONSTRUCTION.
E. INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS MUST BE RETAINED FOR 3 YEARS AFTER FILING OF THE NOTICE OF

TERMINATION AND MUST INCLUDE: DATE AND TIME OF ACTION, NAME OF PERSON(S) CONDUCTING WORK,
FINDING OF INSPECTIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS FOR CORRECTIVE ACTION, DATE AND AMOUNT OF RAINFALL
EVENTS GREATER THAN 0.5 INCHES IN A 24 HOUR PERIOD. 

16.  MINIMUM MAINTENANCE
A. SILT FENCE TO BE REPAIRED, REPLACED, SUPPLEMENTED WHEN NONFUNCTIONAL, OR 1/3 FULL; WITHIN 24 HOURS
B. SEDIMENT BASINS DRAINED AND SEDIMENT REMOVED WHEN REACHES 1/2 STORAGE VOLUME. REMOVAL MUST BE

COMPLETE WITHIN 72 HOURS OF DISCOVERY.
C. SEDIMENT REMOVED FROM SURFACE WATERS WITHIN (7)SEVEN DAYS
D. CONSTRUCTION SITE EXITS INSPECTED, TRACKED SEDIMENT REMOVED WITH 24 HOURS.
E. PROVIDE COPIES OF EROSION INSPECTION RESULTS TO CITY ENGINEER FOR ALL RAIN EVENTS GREATER THAN 0.5"

OVER 24 HOURS

17. THE SWPPP, INCLUDING ALL CHANGES TO IT, AND INSPECTIONS AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS MUST BE KEPT AT THE SITE
DURING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY BY THE PERMITTEE(S) WHO HAVE OPERATIONAL CONTROL OF THE SITE.

18. OWNER MUST KEEP RECORDS OF ALL PERMITS REQUIRED FOR THE PROJECT, THE SWPPP, ALL INSPECTIONS AND
MAINTENANCE, PERMANENT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS, AND REQUIRED CALCULATIONS FOR
TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS.  THESE RECORDS MUST BE RETAINED FOR THREE
YEARS AFTER FILING NPDES NOTICE OF TERMINATION.

19. SWPPP MUST BE AMENDED WHEN:
A. THERE IS A CHANGE IN DESIGN, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, WEATHER OR SEASONAL CONDITIONS  THAT HAS A

SIGNIFICANT EFFECT ON DISCHARGE
B. INSPECTIONS INDICATE THAT THE SWPPP IS NOT EFFECTIVE AND DISCHARGE IS EXCEEDING WATER QUALITY

STANDARDS.
C. THE BMP'S IN THE SWPPP ARE NOT CONTROLLING POLLUTANTS IN DISCHARGES OR IS NOT CONSISTENT WITH THE

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE PERMIT.

20. CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA
A. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE PREFABRICATED CONCRETE WASH-OUT CONTAINER WITH RAIN PROTECTION PER PLAN.
B. CONCRETE WASH-OUT TO BE IDENTIFIED WITH SIGNAGE STATING "CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA DO NOT OVERFILL".
C. CONCRETE WASHOUT WATER NEEDS TO BE PUMPED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF STANDING WATER IN WASHOUT AREA.

21. IN THE EVENT OF ENCOUNTERING A WELL OR SPRING DURING CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR TO CEASE CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITY AND NOTIFY ENGINEER.

22. PIPE OUTLETS MUST BE PROVIDED WITH TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT ENERGY DISSIPATION WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER
CONNECTION TO A SURFACE WATER.

23. TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT SOIL STABILIZATION
A. TEMPORARY SOIL STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL CONSIST OF SEEDING.
B. PERMANENT SOIL STABILIZATION SHALL CONSIST OF HYDRO MULCH OR STRAW MULCH.
C. 7 DAY STABILIZATION TIME FRAME IS REQUIRED FOR ALL EXPOSED SOILS THAT ARE DORMANT OR NOT BEING

WORKED WITHIN THE 7 DAY WINDOW.

24. FINAL STABILIZATION
FINAL STABILIZATION REQUIRES THAT ALL SOIL DISTURBING ACTIVITIES HAVE BEEN COMPLETED AND THAT  DISTURBED
AREAS ARE STABILIZED BY A UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER WITH 70% OF THE EXPECTED FINAL DENSITY, AND
THAT ALL PERMANENT PAVEMENTS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED.  ALL TEMPORARY BMP'S SHALL BE REMOVED, DITCHES
STABILIZED, AND SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED FROM PERMANENT CONVEYANCES AND SEDIMENTATION BASINS IN
ORDER TO RETURN THE POND TO DESIGN CAPACITY.

24. TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASINS
A. THE TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASINS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MADE OPERATIONAL PRIOR TO

DISTURBANCE OF 10 OR MORE ACRES DRAINING TO A COMMON LOCATION. 
B. TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASINS ARE REQUIRED PRIOR TO RUNOFF LEAVING THE CONSTRUCTION  SITE OR

ENTERING SURFACE WATERS WHEN 5 OR MORE ACRES OF DISTURBED SOILS DRAIN TO A COMMON LOCATION,
SINCE THE SITE IS WITHIN ONE MILE OF IMPAIRED WATER BODY. THE BASIN MUST PROVIDE 3,600 CUBIC FEET OF
STORAGE BELOW THE OUTLET PER ACRE DRAINED. IF HYDRAULIC CALCULATIONS ARE AVAILABLE, THE TEMPORARY

SEDIMENTATION BASIN MUST PROVIDE A STORAGE VOLUME EQUIVALENT TO THE 2-YEAR, 24-HOUR STORM, BUT IN
NO CASE LESS THAN 1800 CUBIC FEET PER ACRE DRAINED. THE TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASIN MUST BE
CONSTRUCTED AND MADE OPERATIONAL CONCURRENT WITH THE START OF SOIL DISTURBANCE UP GRADIENT OF
THE POND. THE TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASIN SHALL BE DESIGNED TO PREVENT SHORT CIRCUITING. THE
OUTFALL SHALL BE DESIGNED TO REMOVE FLOATABLE DEBRIS, ALLOW FOR COMPLETE DRAWDOWN OF THE POND
FOR MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES, AND HAVE ENERGY DISSIPATION. THE EMERGENCY SPILLWAY SHALL BE STABILIZED.

C. TEMPORARY  SEDIMENTATION BASINS SHALL BE SITUATED OUTSIDE OF SURFACE WATERS AND ANY REQUIRED
BUFFER ZONE, AND MUST BE DESIGNED TO AVOID DRAINING WETLANDS, UNLESS THE IMPACT IS IN COMPLIANCE
WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THIS PERMIT.

D. EXCESSIVE SEDIMENT-LADEN WATER THAT IS NOT PROPERLY FILTERED WILL NOT BE PERMITTED TO DISCHARGE FROM
SITE.

25. DEWATERING AND BASIN DRAINING
A. TURBID OR SEDIMENT-LADEN WATERS RELATED TO DEWATERING OR BASIN DRAINING SHALL BE DISCHARGED TO A

TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT SEDIMENTATION BASIN ON THE PROJECT SITE UNLESS INFEASIBLE. THE TEMPORARY OR
PERMANENT BASIN MAY DISCHARGE TO SURFACE WATERS IF THE BASIN WATER HAS BEEN VISUALLY CHECKED TO
ENSURE ADEQUATE TREATMENT HAS BEEN OBTAINED IN THE BASIN AND THAT THE NUISANCE CONDITIONS WILL
NOT RESULT FROM THE DISCHARGE. DISCHARGE POINTS SHALL BE ADEQUATELY PROTECTED FROM EROSION AND
PROPER VELOCITY DISSIPATION PROVIDED.

B. ALL WATER FROM DEWATERING OR BASIN-DRAINING ACTIVITIES MUST BE DISCHARGED IN A MANNER THAT DOES
NOT CAUSE NUISANCE CONDITIONS, EROSION IN THE RECEIVING CHANNELS OR ON DOWN SLOPE PROPERTIES, OR
INUNDATION IN WETLANDS CAUSING SIGNIFICANT ADVERSE IMPACTS TO THE WETLAND.

C. IF FILTERS WITH BACKWASH WATERS ARE USED, THE BACKWASH WATER SHALL BE HAULED AWAY FOR DISPOSAL,
RETURNED TO THE BEGINNING OF THE TREATMENT PROCESS, OR INCORPORATED INTO SITE IN A MANNER THAT
DOES NOT CAUSE EROSION. BACKWASH WATER MAY BE DISCHARGED TO SANITARY SEWER IF PERMISSION IS
GRANTED BY THE SANITARY SEWER AUTHORITY.

26. POLLUTION PREVENTION
A. BUILDING PRODUCTS THAT HAVE THE POTENTIAL TO LEACH POLLUTANTS MUST BE UNDER COVER TO PREVENT

DISCHARGE OR PROTECTED BY AN EFFECTIVE MEANS DESIGNED TO MINIMIZE CONTACT WITH STORMWATER.
B. PESTICIDES, HERBICIDES, INSECTICIDES, FERTILIZERS, TREATMENT CHEMICALS, AND LANDSCAPE MATERIALS MUST BE

UNDER COVER.
C. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS AND TOXIC WASTE CONTAINER MUST BE PROVIDED TO PREVENT VANDALISM.
D. SOLID WASTE MUST BE STORED, COLLECTED AND DISPOSED OF IN COMPLIANCE WITH MINN. R. CH 7035.
E. PORTABLE TOILETS MUST BE POSITIONED SO THAT THEY ARE SECURE AND WILL NOT BE TIPPED OR KNOCKED OVER.

SANITARY WASTE MUST BE DISPOSED OF PROPERLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH MINN. R. CH 7041.
F. DISCHARGE OF SPILLED OR LEAKED CHEMICALS, INCLUDING FUEL, FROM ANY AREA WHERE CHEMICALS OR FUEL

WILL BE LOADED OR UNLOADED SHALL BE PREVENTED USING DRIP PANS OR ABSORBENTS. SUPPLIES SHALL BE
AVAILABLE AT ALL TIMES TO CLEAN UP DISCHARGED MATERIALS AND THAT AN APPROPRIATE DISPOSAL METHOD
MUST BE AVAILABLE FOR RECOVERED SPILLED MATERIALS.

27. DESIGN CALCULATIONS
TEMPORARY & PERMANENT STORMWATER TREATMENT ARE DESIGNED TO MEET MPCA GENERAL & SPECIAL WATER
REQUIREMENTS. CALCULATIONS ARE PART OF THE HYDROLOGY REPORT, WHICH IS TO BE CONSIDERED PART OF THE
SWPPP DOCUMENTS. SEE HYDROLOGY REPORT FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

28. GENERAL STORMWATER DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS
ALL REQUIREMENTS LISTED IN SECTIONS 5-7,14,16-19,21,24 OF THE PERMIT FOR DESIGN OF THE PERMANENT STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM AND DISCHARGE HAVE BEEN INCLUDED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS SWPPP. THESE INCLUDE BUT
ARE NOT LIMITED TO:
A. THE EXPECTED AMOUNT, FREQUENCY, INTENSITY, AND DURATION PRECIPITATION.
B. THE NATURE OF STORMWATER RUNOFF AND RUN-ON AT THE SITE.
C. PEAK FLOW RATES AND STORMWATER VOLUMES TO MINIMIZE EROSION AT OUTLETS AND DOWNSTREAM CHANNEL

AND STREAM BANK EROSION.
D. THE RANGE OF SOIL PARTICLE SIZES EXPECTED TO BE PRESENT ON THE SITE.

29. CONSTRUCTION OF FILTRATION BASINS
A. NO HEAVY TRAFFIC ON FILTRATION AREAS. CONSTRUCTION TO BE DONE WITH MINIMAL COMPACTION TO

FILTRATION AREAS. IF COMPACTION IS ENCOUNTERED, BASIN SOILS MUST BE REMOVED & RELAID.
B. INFILTRATION SYSTEMS MUST NOT BE EXCAVATED TO FINAL GRADE UNTIL THE CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE AREA HAD

BEEN CONSTRUCTED AND FULLY STABILIZED UNLESS RIGOROUS EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS
ARE PROVIDED( SECTION 16.4).

C. WHEN AN INFILTRATION SYSTEM IS EXCAVATED TO FINAL GRADE (OR WITHIN THREE (3) FEET OF FINAL GRADE), THE
PERMITTEE(S) MUST EMPLOY RIGOROUS EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS (E.G., DIVERSION BERMS)
TO KEEP SEDIMENT AND RUNOFF COMPLETELY AWAY FROM THE INFILTRATION AREA. THE AREA MUST BE STAKED
OFF AND MARKED SO THAT HEAVY CONSTRUCTION  VEHICLES OR EQUIPMENT WILL NOT COMPACT THE SOIL IN THE
PROPOSED INFILTRATION AREA.

D. TO PREVENT CLOGGING OF THE INFILTRATION OR FILTRATION SYSTEM, THE PERMITTEE(S) MUST USE A
PRETREATMENT DEVICE SUCH AS A VEGETATED FILTER STRIP, SMALL SEDIMENTATION BASIN, OR WATER QUALITY
INLET (E.G., GRIT CHAMBER) TO SETTLE PARTICULATES BEFORE THE STORMWATER DISCHARGES INTO THE
INFILTRATION OF FILTRATION SYSTEM.

30. POST CONSTRUCTION
THE WATER QUALITY VOLUME THAT MUST BE RETAINED ON SITE BY THE PROJECT'S PERMANENT STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM DESCRIBED IN SECTION 15 SHALL BE ONE (1) INCH OF RUNOFF FROM THE NEW IMPERVIOUS
SURFACES CREATED BY THE PROJECT. SEE SECTION 15 FOR MORE INFORMATION ON INFILTRATION DESIGN, PROHIBITIONS
AND APPROPRIATE SITE CONDITIONS.

31. RESPONSIBILITIES
A. THE OWNER MUST IDENTIFY A CONTRACTOR WHO WILL OVERSEE THE SWPPP IMPLEMENTATION AND THE PERSON

RESPONSIBLE FOR INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE:
B. THE OWNER MUST IDENTIFY THE A PERSON WHO WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LONG TERM OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE OF THE PERMANENT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM:
C. UPON ACCEPTANCE BY THE CITY, ALL STORMWATER FACILITIES WILL BE PUBLIC AND MAINTAINED BY THE CITY.

32. TRAINING REQUIREMENTS
 THE PERMITTES(S) SHALL ENSURE THE FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS IDENTIFIED IN THIS PART HAVE BEEN TRAINED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THIS PERMIT'S TRAINING REQUIREMENTS.
A. WHO MUST BE TRAINED:

1. INDIVIDUAL(S) PREPARING THE SWPPP FOR THE PROJECT
2. INDIVIDUAL(S) OVERSEEING IMPLEMENTATION OF, REVISING, AND/OR  AMENDING THE SWPPP AND INDIVIDUALS(S)

PERFORMING INSPECTIONS FOR THE PROJECT. ONE OF THESE INDIVIDUAL(S) MUST BE AVAILABLE FOR AN ONSITE
INSPECTION WITHIN 72 HOURS UPON REQUEST BY THE MPCA.

3. INDIVIDUAL(S) PERFORMING OR SUPERVISING THE INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF BMPS. AT LEAST ONE
INDIVIDUAL ON A PROJECT MUST BE TRAINED IN THESE JOB DUTIES.
B. TRAINING CONTENT:

1. THE CONTENT AND EXTENT OF TRAINING MUST BE COMMENSURATE WITH THE INDIVIDUAL'S JOB DUTIES AND
RESPONSIBILITIES WITH REGARD TO ACTIVITIES COVERED UNDER THIS PERMIT FOR THE PROJECT. AT LEAST ONE
INDIVIDUAL PRESENT ON THE PERMITTED PROJECT SITE (OR AVAILABLE TO THE PROJECT SITE IN 72 HOURS) MUST BE
TRAINED IN THE JOB DUTIES DESCRIBED IN SECTION 21.2B AND SECTION 21.2C.
C. THE PERMITTEE(S) SHALL ENSURE THAT THE INDIVIDUALS ARE TRAINED BY LOCAL, STATE, FEDERAL AGENCIES,

PROFESSIONAL OR OTHER ENTITIES WITH EXPERTISE IN EROSION PREVENTION, SEDIMENT CONTROL, PERMANENT
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND THE MINNESOTA NPDES/SDS CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER PERMIT. AN UPDATE
REFRESHER-TRAINING MUST BE ATTENDED EVERY THREE (3) YEARS STARTING THREE (3) YEARS FROM THE ISSUANCE
DATE OF THIS PERMIT.

LIST OF CONTACTS

 * MPCA 24HR. HAZARDOUS SPILL HOTLINE: 651-649-5457 OF 80420798

SWPPP NOTES

TILE CONTACT

OWNER DENNIS BACKES

COMPANY PHONE NUMBER

BACKES DEVELOPMENT, LLC 612-369-7750
PROJECT MANAGER TODD MCLOUTH LOUCKS 763-496-6742
SWPPP DESIGNER ZACH WEBBER LOUCKS 763-496-6753

CONTRACTOR
SITE MANAGER

TBD
TBD

EROSION CONTROL NOTES
1. ALL STREETS IN AND ADJACENT TO THE PROJECT SHALL REMAIN CLEAN AND PASSABLE AT ALL TIMES.

2. A STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE WILL BE PLACED AT ALL ENTRANCES THAT LEAD TO THE PROJECT SITE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN AND THE APPROVED DETAILS.

3. SEDIMENT CONTROLS MUST BE IN PLACE AND APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER BEFORE ANY PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION CAN BEGIN.

4. INLET PROTECTION WILL BE INSTALLED AT ALL CATCH BASINS WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA PER STANDARD DETAILS UNTIL THE SITE IS
STABILIZED.

5. PIPE OUTLETS MUST BE PROVIDED WITH TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT ENERGY DISSIPATION WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER CONNECTION
TO SURFACE WATER.

6. STABILIZATION OF DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE DONE BY PERMANENT TURF ESTABLISHMENT WHENEVER POSSIBLE.

7. IN THE EVENT THAT PERMANENT STABILIZATION CANNOT BE IMPLEMENTED WITHIN 7 DAYS AFTER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THE
DISTURBED AREA HAS CEASED, TEMPORARY STABILIZATION BMPS MUST BE SCHEDULED TO OCCUR WITHIN THAT 7 DAY TIME FRAME
RAPID STABILIZATION METHOD 4 SHALL BE EMPLOYED WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE NORMAL WETTED PERIMETER OF ALL DISCHARGE
POINTS WITHIN 24 HOURS.

8. ALL STOCKPILES MUST HAVE PERIMETER SEDIMENT CONTROL IMPLEMENTED AND MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES. STOCKPILES SHALL
RECEIVE TEMPORARY STABILIZATION IF UNWORKED FOR 7 DAYS.

9. CONCRETE SLURRY FROM REMOVAL OPERATIONS MUST BE VACUUMED UP IMMEDIATELY. NO CONCRETE WASHOUT SHALL COME IN
CONTACT WITH THE GROUND AND MUST BE PROPERLY DISPOSED OF.

10. ADDITIONAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MAY BE ADDED DURING ANY PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION AS DIRECTED BY THE
ENGINEER.

11. CONTRACTOR MUST SUBMIT A DEWATERING PLAN TO THE ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL 10 DAYS PRIOR TO ANY DEWATERING ON SITE.
THE PLAN MUST INCLUDE A DEWATERING SYSTEM PRIOR TO DISCHARGING INTO RECEIVING WATER. THE DEWATERING PLAN MUST
ENSURE THAT THE DISCHARGE WATER IS FREE OF SEDIMENT AND TURBID WATER IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROJECT SPEC. THE
DEWATERING PLAN MUST ALSO INCLUDE A COMPONENT FOR ONSITE TESTING AND MONITORING OF TURBIDITY AND PH.

12. RAPID STABILIZATION #4 WITH CATEGORY 3N BLANKET ON SIDE SLOPES 3:1 OR STEEPER.

13. TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT STABILIZATION AND DOWN GRADIENT PERIMETER SEDIMENT CONTROL IS NEEDED ON ROW, CURB,
AND GUTTER LINE.

SPECIAL AND IMPAIRED WATERS MAP

RECEIVING WATERS

NAME OF
WATER
BODY

TYPE OF
WATER
BODY

SPECIAL
WATER

IMPAIRED
WATER

PERMANENT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

INFILTRATION

STORMWATER HARVEST AND REUSE
FILTRATION
WET SEDIMENTATION BASIN

REGIONAL PONDING

ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

DESCRIPTION UNIT

TEMPORARY ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE EA

SILT FENCE (STANDARD) LF

INLET PROTECTION EA

QUANTITY

1
±7,840

13

TYPE OF
SPECIAL
WATER

CROW RIVER

X

WOODFIBER BLANKET SY .

X

CONCRETE WASHOUT EA .

RIVER NO YES

STAGE 2 SILT FENCE (STANDARD) LF ±1,125

BIOROLL LF ±3,510

*7 DAY STABILIZATION TIME FRAME REQUIRED

61

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 MILE BUFFER AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPAIRED LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISSISSIPPI RIVER SCENIC & RECREATIONAL RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPAIRED RIVER



6

7

8

4

3

2

10
0 

Y
R

 T
D

SM
 H

W
L 

 -
 9

57
.7

8 8 8

8
8

8
8

4
4

4
4

4

4

444

44

4 4

30+00

31
+00

32
+0

0

33
+0

0

34+00

35+00
36+00

37+00

38+00

39
+0

0
40

+
00

41
+

00

HP

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=979.0
EOF=979.5
LF=982.0
LO=980.5

1

2

3

4

1
2

3

4

5

1

2

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

GF 980.0FBWO
BSMT 972.0

GF 9
81

.0FB
W

OLO
 97

3.0

BSM
T 9

73
.0

G
F 

98
1.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

73
.0

BS
M

T 
97

3.
0

G
F 

98
2.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

74
.0

BS
M

T 
97

4.
0

G
F 

98
3.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

75
.0

BS
M

T 
97

5.
0

GF 984.0FBWOLO 976.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 985.0

FBWO

LO 977.0
BSMT 977.0

GF 984.0

FBWO

LO 976.0
BSMT 976.0

G
F 982.0

FBW
O

LO
 974.0

BSM
T 974.0

G
F 

98
2.

2

FB
W

O
LO

 9
74

.2

B
SM

T 
97

4.
2

G
F 983.3

FBW
O

LO
 975.3

BSM
T 975.3

GF 986.7

SEWO
LO 984.2

BSMT 984.2

GF 986.7

SEWO

LO 984.2BSMT 984.2

GF 984.5

SEWO

LO 982.0BSMT 982.0

GF 9
84.5

SE
W

O

LO
 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

G
F 

98
4.

5
SE

W
O

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

G
F 

98
3.

3
*S

EW
O

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

FF
E 

98
4.

5

GF 981.0

FB

LO 981.0
BSMT 973.0

G
F 984.0

FBW
O

LO
 976.0

BSM
T 976.0

GF 986.0FBW
OLO 978.0

BSMT 978.0

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=981.2
EOF=981.2
LF=984.2
LO=982.2

FUTURE

ADDITION

OUTLOT B

OUTLOT D

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

30+00

31
+00

32
+0

0

33
+0

0

34+00

35+00
36+00

37+00

38+00

39
+0

0
40

+
00

41
+

00

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

44

4

4

4

MH 12

MH 11

MH 10

MH 9

MH 8

4

4

4

4
4 4

4

4
4

4

4

4
4

4

4

4
4

S 
&

 W

1+
16

97
1.

3

S 
&

 W 0+
17 97
2.

0

S &
 W 0+95 974.0

S 
&

 W

0+
90

97
0.

0

S &
 W 1+04 972.0

S & W
0+99
973.0

S & W
0+94
974.7

S & W
0+06

974.7

S & W

0+86

972.0

S & W

0+53

972.5

S &
 W

1+
02

972.5

S 
& W

0+
17

97
2.

5

S 
&

 W
0+

75
97

1.
0

S 
&

 W
1+

54
97

0.
0

S 
& W

0+
07

96
9.

0

S 
& W

0+
28

97
1.

3

S &
 W

0+79

969.0

S & W

1+41

968.0

S & W

1+20

968.0

S & W

0+44

967.0

4
4

4
4

4

4
4

4

4

4

8

45° BEND
45° BEND

221
2° BEND

221
2° BEND

221
2° BEND

45° BEND

A

v

e

.

N

E

J

o

r

d

a

n

8" TEE

8"
 G

V

950

955

960

965

970

975

980

985

990

950

955

960

965

970

975

980

985

990

8'x8' INSULATION

97
8.

41
97

5.
5

31+00
97

8.
87

97
6.

1

97
9.

33
97

6.
6

32+00

97
9.

78
97

7.
2

98
0.

24
97

8.
0

33+00

98
0.

70
97

8.
7

98
1.

16
97

9.
4

34+00

98
1.

61
97

9.
9

98
2.

07
98

0.
7

35+00

98
2.

53
98

1.
1

98
2.

99
98

1.
2

36+00

98
3.

14
98

0.
6

98
2.

51
97

9.
7

37+00

98
1.

40
97

8.
8

98
0.

28
97

8.
5

38+00

97
9.

16
97

8.
2

97
8.

05
97

7.
7

39+00

97
6.

6

97
5.

8

40+00

7
.
5

'
 
M

I
N

.
 
C

O
V

E
R

T
O

 
T

O
P

 
O

F
 
P

I
P

E

639 LF 8" PVC C900

REMOVE & SALVAGE
TEMPORARY FIRE HYDRANT.

CONNECT TO EXISTING 8"
WATERMAIN WITH 8" GV

8"x8"x6" TEE
38 LF 6" DIP CL 52

FIRE HYDRANT & GV.
HIGH POINT OF WM

AT HYDRANT

M
H

 8
R

IM
=

97
9.

39
IN

V
=

95
8.

26
 (8

")
 S

W

185 LF 8" PVC SDR 26
@ 0.40%

M
H

 9
R

IM
=

98
3.

14
IN

V
=

95
9.

00
 (8

")
 S

IN
V

=
95

9.
00

 (8
")

 N
E

148 LF 8" PVC SDR 26
@ 0.40%

M
H

 1
0

R
IM

=
98

2.
07

IN
V

=
95

9.
59

 (8
")

 S
E

IN
V

=
95

9.
59

 (8
")

 N

148 LF 8" PVC SDR 26
@ 0.40%

M
H

 1
1

R
IM

=
98

0.
70

IN
V

=
96

0.
18

 (8
")

 S
E

IN
V

=
96

0.
18

 (8
")

 N
W

199 LF 8" PVC SDR 26
@ 0.40%

M
H

 1
2

R
IM

=
97

8.
87

IN
V

=
96

0.
98

 (8
")

 S
E

IN
V

=
96

0.
98

 (8
")

 N
W

8.
5'

 R
IS

ER

8'
 R

IS
ER

10
.5

' R
IS

ER

10
' R

IS
ER

11
' R

IS
ER

10
.5

' R
IS

ER

10
' R

IS
ER

9'
 R

IS
ER

8.
5'

 R
IS

ER

8.
5'

 R
IS

ER

7.
5'

 R
IS

ER

7'
 R

IS
ER

6'
 R

IS
ER

EXTRA DEPTH WATERMAIN

7.
5'

 R
IS

ER

5'
 R

IS
ER

5'
 R

IS
ER

8" TEE

CONSTRUCT MH OVER
EXISTING 8" SANITARY STUB
INV=958.26

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2

0
1

6
\
1

6
1

0
1

B
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S

h
e

e
t
 
F

i
l
e

s
\
C

4
-
1

 
S

&
W

 
P

r
o

f
i
l
e

s

P
l
o

t
t
e

d
:
 
0

5
 
/
0

9
 
/
 
2

0
1

9
 
 
 
1

0
:
4

 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

4TH ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

05/24/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

04/18/19 CITY RESUBMITTAL

05/09/19 CITY COMMENTS

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101B

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/09/19

05/24/18

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1

C3-1

C3-2 - C3-3

C8-1 - C8-3

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-3  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-4 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLAN

SANITARY

SEWER &

WATERMAIN

PROFILES

C4-1

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

7
3

JORDAN AVE

UTILITY NOTES
1. WATER SERVICES TO BE 1" TYPE "K" COPPER WITH CURB STOP BOX TERMINATING 7' INSIDE THE

PROPERTY LINE. SERVICE LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE AND MAY BE RELOCATED IN THE
FIELD BY ENGINEER.

2. SANITARY SEWER SERVICES TO BE 4" PVC SDR 26. TERMINATING 7' INSIDE THE PROPERTY LINE.
VERIFY EXACT LOCATION IN FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

3. 4" POLYSTYRENE INSULATION SHALL BE PLACED AT SEWER CROSSINGS AS DIRECTED BY THE
ENGINEER.

4. UTILITY SERVICES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 3' HORIZONTAL SEPARATION

5. WATERMAIN & WATER SERVICES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION FROM ALL
SEWERS & BE INSULATED WHEN THE SEPARATION IS LESS THAN 36".

6. STATIONING FOR SERVICES REFERS TO DOWNSTREAM SANITARY MANHOLE.

7. SEE CITY OF HANOVER GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAIL PLATES FOR STREET AND UTILITY
CONSTRUCTION.

JORDAN AVENUE STA. 40+00 TO STA. 31+00

62

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" PVC C900

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



BOTTOM - 953.0
EOF - 962.5
LF - 965.2
LO - 963.5

24+00

25+00

26+00

27+00

28+0029+00

30+00

31
+00

32
+0

0

33
+0

0

34+00

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

3+
30

HPLP

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=973.3
EOF=970.0±

LF=976.3
LO=971.0

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=979.0
EOF=979.5
LF=982.0
LO=980.5

4

5

1

2

3 4

5

6

7

1
2

3

1

2

5

4

3

21
10

9

8

7

6

FUTURE

ADDITION

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0
BSMT 969.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0BSMT 969.0GF 978.0

FBWO

LO 970.0
BSMT 970.0

GF 978.0

FBWO
LO 970.0

BSMT 970.0

GF 979.0
FBWO

LO 971.0

BSMT 971.0

GF 980.0FBWOLO 972.0

BSMT 972.0

GF 9
81

.0FB
W

OLO
 97

3.0

BSM
T 973.0

G
F 

98
1.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

73
.0

BS
M

T 
97

3.
0

G
F 

98
2.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

74
.0

BS
M

T 
97

4.
0

G
F 

98
3.

0

FB
W

O

GF 9
84.5

SE
W

O

LO
 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

G
F 

98
4.

5
SE

W
O

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

G
F 

98
3.

3
*S

EW
O

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

FF
E 

98
4.

5

GF 981.0

FB

LO 981.0
BSMT 973.0

GF 979.0

FB
LO 979.0BSMT 971.0

GF 978.5

FB
LO 978.5

BSMT 970.5
GF 977.5

FB
LO 977.5

BSMT 969.5

G
F 

98
1.

5

FB
LO

LO
97

7.
5

BS
M

T 
97

3.
598

1.
5

G
F 

98
3.

3

*S
EW

O

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

FF
E 

98
4.

5

GF 983.3
*SEWO

FFE 984.5

GF 983.1

*FBLO

LO 980.3
BSMT 976.3

FFE 984.3

G
F 

98
2.

0

SE
W

O
LO

 9
79

.5

B
SM

T 
97

9.
5

G
F 

97
9.

5
SE

W
O

LO
 9

77
.0

BS
M

T 
97

7.
0

GF 978.8

SEWO
LO 976.3

BSMT 976.3

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0BSMT 969.0

OUTLOT B

O
U

TLO
T A

OUTLOT E

88

8

8

8
8

8

8

8

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

3+
30

24+00

25+00

26+00

27+00

28+0029+00

30+00

31
+00

32
+0

0

33
+0

0

34+00

8
8

8

8

4

4

4
4

4
4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

MH 21

MH 22

MH 24

MH 17
MH 15

MH 16

MH 14

MH 13

MH 12

MH 11

4

4

4
4

4

4

4
4

4

4
4

4

4

4
4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4
4

4
4

4
4
4

4
4

S & W

0+53

972.5

S &
 W

1+
02

97
2.5

S 
& W

0+
17

97
2.

5

S 
&

 W
0+

75
97

1.
0

S 
&

 W
1+

54
97

0.
0

S 
& W

0+
07

96
9.

0

S 
& W

0+
28

97
1.

3

S &
 W

0+79

969.0

S & W

1+41

968.0

S & W

1+20

968.0

S & W

0+44

967.0

S & W

0+95

966.0

S & W
1+43
966.0

S & W
0+23
965.5

S & W
0+07
966.0

S & W
0+67 965.0

S & W
1+12 965.5

S & W
1+46 965.0

S & W
0+37

965.0

S & W
0+58
966.8

S 
&

 W
1+

48
96

7.
5S 

&
 W

1+
75

96
9.

0

S 
&

 W
2+

57
97

1.
3

S 
&

 W
2+

51
97

0.
0

S & W

2+64

971.1

S & W
0+00 971.3

8
8

8

4
4

4

4

4

221
2° BEND

221
2° BEND

221
2° BEND

111
4° BEND

111
4° BEND

TEMPORARY FIRE
HYDRANT & GV
8"x6" REDUCER

J

e

r

e

m

i
a

h

 
C

o

u

r

t

 
N

E

A
v
e
.

N

E

Jordan

950

955

960

965

970

975

980

985

990

950

955

960

965

970

975

980

985

990

97
5.

48
97

1.
0

24+00

97
5.

39
97

0.
3

97
5.

08
96

9.
6

25+00

97
4.

76
96

9.
1

97
4.

46
96

8.
8

26+00

97
4.

41
96

8.
7

97
4.

75
96

9.
0

27+00

97
5.

21
96

9.
7

97
5.

66
97

0.
6

28+00

97
6.

12
97

1.
5

97
6.

58
97

2.
5

29+00

97
7.

04
97

3.
5

97
7.

50
97

4.
3

30+00

97
7.

95
97

6.
8

97
8.

41
97

5.
5

31+00

97
8.

87
97

6.
1

97
9.

33
97

6.
6

32+00

7
.
5

'
 
M

I
N

.
 
C

O
V

E
R

T
O

 
T

O
P

 
O

F
 
P

I
P

E

739 LF 8" PVC C900

8"x6" REDUCER
FIRE HYDRANT & GV

8" TEE

8"x8"x6" TEE
28 LF 6" DIP CL 52
FIRE HYDRANT & GV

M
H

 1
2

R
IM

=
97

8.
87

IN
V

=
96

0.
98

 (8
")

 S
E

IN
V

=
96

0.
98

 (8
")

 N
W

149 LF 8" PVC SDR 26
@ 0.40%

M
H

 1
3

R
IM

=
97

7.
50

IN
V

=
96

1.
57

 (8
")

 S
IN

V
=

96
1.

57
 (8

")
 N

W

197 LF 8" PVC SDR 35
@ 0.40%

M
H

 1
4

R
IM

=
97

5.
66

IN
V

=
96

2.
36

 (8
")

 S
IN

V
=

96
2.

36
 (8

")
 N

184 LF 8" PVC SDR 35
@ 0.40%

M
H

 1
5

R
IM

=
97

4.
45

IN
V

=
96

3.
10

 (8
")

 W
IN

V
=

96
3.

10
 (8

")
 S

IN
V

=
96

3.
10

 (8
")

 N

64 LF 8" PVC SDR 35
@ 0.40%

M
H

 1
7

R
IM

=
97

4.
76

IN
V

=
96

3.
36

 (8
")

 N

8'x8' INSULATION

8'x8' INSULATION

8'x8' INSULATION

5.
5'

 R
IS

ER

5'
 R

IS
ER

5'
 R

IS
ER

4'
 R

IS
ER

3.
5'

 R
IS

ER

2.
5'

 R
IS

ER

2'
 R

IS
ER

3'
 R

IS
ER

4 - 8" VERTICAL WM
BENDS AS NECESSARY

8" GV

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2

0
1

6
\
1

6
1

0
1

B
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S

h
e

e
t
 
F

i
l
e

s
\
C

4
-
1

 
S

&
W

 
P

r
o

f
i
l
e

s

P
l
o

t
t
e

d
:
 
0

5
 
/
0

9
 
/
 
2

0
1

9
 
 
 
1

0
:
4

 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

4TH ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

05/24/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

04/18/19 CITY RESUBMITTAL

05/09/19 CITY COMMENTS

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101B

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/09/19

05/24/18

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1

C3-1

C3-2 - C3-3

C8-1 - C8-3

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-3  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-4 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLAN

SANITARY

SEWER &

WATERMAIN

PROFILES

C4-2

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

7
3

JORDAN AVE

UTILITY NOTES
1. WATER SERVICES TO BE 1" TYPE "K" COPPER WITH CURB STOP BOX TERMINATING 7' INSIDE THE

PROPERTY LINE. SERVICE LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE AND MAY BE RELOCATED IN THE
FIELD BY ENGINEER.

2. SANITARY SEWER SERVICES TO BE 4" PVC SDR 26. TERMINATING 7' INSIDE THE PROPERTY LINE.
VERIFY EXACT LOCATION IN FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

3. 4" POLYSTYRENE INSULATION SHALL BE PLACED AT SEWER CROSSINGS AS DIRECTED BY THE
ENGINEER.

4. UTILITY SERVICES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 3' HORIZONTAL SEPARATION

5. WATERMAIN & WATER SERVICES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION FROM ALL
SEWERS & BE INSULATED WHEN THE SEPARATION IS LESS THAN 36".

6. STATIONING FOR SERVICES REFERS TO DOWNSTREAM SANITARY MANHOLE.

7. SEE CITY OF HANOVER GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAIL PLATES FOR STREET AND UTILITY
CONSTRUCTION.

JORDAN AVENUE STA. 32+00 TO STA. 24+00

63

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



950

955

960

965

970

975

980

985

990

950

955

960

965

970

975

980

985

990

-0+50

97
4.

45
96

9.
0

0+00

97
5.

44
97

2.
7

97
6.

43
97

4.
1

1+00

97
7.

43
97

5.
7

97
8.

42
97

7.
5

2+00

97
9.

41
97

6.
6

98
0.

40
97

8.
4

3+004+00

7
.
5

'
 
M

I
N

.
 
C

O
V

E
R

T
O

 
T

O
P

 
O

F
 
P

I
P

E

341 LF 8" PVC C900

8"x6" REDUCER
FIRE HYDRANT & GV

8" GV

8" TEE

M
H

 1
5

R
IM

=
97

4.
45

IN
V

=
96

3.
10

 (8
")

 W
IN

V
=

96
3.

10
 (8

")
 S

IN
V

=
96

3.
10

 (8
")

 N

M
H

 1
6

R
IM

=
98

0.
43

IN
V

=
96

8.
31

 (8
")

 E

300 LF 8" PVC SDR 35@ 1.74%

8'x8' INSULATION

8'x8' INSULATION

4 - 8" VERTICAL WM
BENDS AS NECESSARY

8"x8"x6" TEE
13 LF 6" DIP CL 52

FIRE HYDRANT & GV

POND 4
NWL - 958.6

100 YR HWL 962.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 960.4

BOTTOM - 953.0
EOF - 962.5
LF - 965.2
LO - 963.5

24+00

25
+

00
26

+0
0

27
+0

0

28
+

00
29

+
00

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

3+30

H
P

LP

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=973.3
EOF=970.0±

LF=976.3
LO=971.0

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3
1

2
5

4

3

2

1

FUTURE

ADDITION

G
F 

97
7.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
69

.0

B
SM

T 
96

9.
0

G
F 

97
7.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

69
.0

BS
M

T 
96

9.
0

G
F 

97
8.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.0

B
SM

T 
97

0.
0

G
F 

97
8.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.0
B

SM
T 

97
0.

0

G
F 

97
9.

0

FB
LO

 9
79

.0

BS
M

T 
97

1.
0

G
F 

97
8.

5

FBLO
 9

78
.5

B
SM

T 
97

0.
5

G
F 

97
7.

5

FBLO
 9

77
.5

BS
M

T 
96

9.
5

GF 981.5

FBLO
LO977.5

BSMT 973.5

981.5

GF 983.3

*SEWO

LO 982.0
BSMT 982.0FFE 984.5

G
F 

98
3.

3

*S
EW

O

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

FF
E 

98
4.

5

G
F 983.1

*FBLO

LO
 980.3

BSM
T 976.3

FFE 984.3

GF 982.0

SEWO
LO 979.5

BSMT 979.5

GF 979.5
SEWO

LO 977.0

BSMT 977.0

G
F 

97
8.

8

SE
W

O

LO
 9

76
.3

B
SM

T 
97

6.
3

G
F 

97
7.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

69
.0

BS
M

T 
96

9.
0

OUTLOT A

OUTLOT C

OUTLOT E

8
8

8

8

8 8

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

3+30

24+00

25
+

00
26

+0
0

27
+0

0

28
+

00
29

+
00

8
8

8

8 4

4

4
4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

MH 22

MH 24

MH 17

MH 15

MH 16
MH 14

4

44

4

4

4
4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4
4

4
4

4
4
4

4 4

S 
&

 W

0+
95

96
6.

0

S 
&

 W
1+

43
96

6.
0

S 
&

 W
0+

23
96

5.
5

S 
&

 W
0+

07
96

6.
0

S 
&

 W
0+

67
96

5.
0

S 
&

 W
1+

12
96

5.
5

S 
&

 W
1+

46
96

5.
0

S 
&

 W
0+

37
96

5.
0S 
&

 W
0+

58
96

6.
8

S & W1+48967.5

S & W1+75969.0

S & W2+57971.3

S & W
2+51

970.0

S &
 W

2+64

971.1

S 
&

 W
0+

00
97

1.
3

8
8

8

221
2° BEND

J

e

r

e

m

i
a

h

 
C

o

u

r

t

 
N

E

A
v
e
.

N

E

J
o

r
d

a
n

4

8
8

4
4

4
4

36
+

00

37
+0

0

38+00

39+00

H
P

2

3

4

1 3

2

1

G
F 

98
5.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
77

.0
B

SM
T 

97
7.

0
G

F 
98

4.
0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
76

.0

BS
M

T 
97

6.
0

GF 982.0

FBWO

LO 974.0BSMT 974.0

GF 983.3FBWO

G
F 

98
6.

7

SE
W

O

LO
 9

84
.2

B
SM

T 
98

4.
2

GF 9
84.0FB

W
OLO

 976.0

BSM
T 976.0

G
F 

98
6.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

78
.0

BS
M

T 
97

8.
0

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=981.2
EOF=981.2
LF=984.2
LO=982.2

OUTLOT D

8

8

8

36
+

00

37
+0

0

38+00

39+00

4
4

4

4

4

MH 10

MH 9

MH 8

4

4

44 4

S & W

1+16

971.3

S &
 W

0+17

972.0

S 
& W

0+
95

97
4.

0

S & W

0+90

970.0

S 
& W

1+
04

97
2.

0

S 
&

 W
0+

99
97

3.
0

S &
 W

0+
94

974.7

4
4

4
4

4

A

v

e

.

N

E

J

o

r

d

a

n

221
2° BEND

8"x6" REDUCER
TEMPORARY
HYDRANT & GV

FUTURE STORM LINE

FUTURE
WM LINE

8" WM

20' UTILITY
EASEMENT

960

965

970

975

980

985

990

995

1000

960

965

970

975

980

985

990

995

1000

-0+50

98
2.

64
97

9.
8

0+00

98
3.

19
98

8.
8

98
2.

25
98

4.
7

1+00

98
1.

53
98

0.
8

98
1.

2

2+00

98
1.

1

2+50

8"x6" REDUCER
FIRE HYDRANT & GV

8" TEE

7
.
5

'
 
M

I
N

.
 
C

O
V

E
R

T
O

 
T

O
P

 
O

F
 
P

I
P

E

218 LF 8" PVC C900

8" GV

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2

0
1

6
\
1

6
1

0
1

B
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S

h
e

e
t
 
F

i
l
e

s
\
C

4
-
1

 
S

&
W

 
P

r
o

f
i
l
e

s

P
l
o

t
t
e

d
:
 
0

5
 
/
0

9
 
/
 
2

0
1

9
 
 
 
1

0
:
5

 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

4TH ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

05/24/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

04/18/19 CITY RESUBMITTAL

05/09/19 CITY COMMENTS

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101B

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/09/19

05/24/18

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1

C3-1

C3-2 - C3-3

C8-1 - C8-3

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-3  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-4 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLAN

SANITARY

SEWER &

WATERMAIN

PROFILES

C4-3

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

7
3

JEREMIAH CT

UTILITY NOTES
1. WATER SERVICES TO BE 1" TYPE "K" COPPER WITH CURB STOP BOX TERMINATING 7' INSIDE THE

PROPERTY LINE. SERVICE LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE AND MAY BE RELOCATED IN THE
FIELD BY ENGINEER.

2. SANITARY SEWER SERVICES TO BE 4" PVC SDR 26. TERMINATING 7' INSIDE THE PROPERTY LINE.
VERIFY EXACT LOCATION IN FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

3. 4" POLYSTYRENE INSULATION SHALL BE PLACED AT SEWER CROSSINGS AS DIRECTED BY THE
ENGINEER.

4. UTILITY SERVICES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 3' HORIZONTAL SEPARATION

5. WATERMAIN & WATER SERVICES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION FROM ALL
SEWERS & BE INSULATED WHEN THE SEPARATION IS LESS THAN 36".

6. STATIONING FOR SERVICES REFERS TO DOWNSTREAM SANITARY MANHOLE.

7. SEE CITY OF HANOVER GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAIL PLATES FOR STREET AND UTILITY
CONSTRUCTION.

JEREMIAH COURT WATERMAIN STUB

64

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



6

7

8

4

3

2

10
0 

Y
R

 H
W

L 
95

8.
3

10
0 

Y
R

 T
D

SM
 H

W
L 

 -
 9

57
.7

8 8 8

8
8

8
8

4
4

4
4

4

4

4

444

44

4 4

30+00

31
+00

32
+0

0

33
+0

0

34+00

35+00
36+00

37+00

38+00

39
+0

0
40

+
00

41
+

00

HP

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=979.0
EOF=979.5
LF=982.0
LO=980.5

1

2

3

4

1
2

3

4

5

1

2

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

GF 980.0FBWO
BSMT 972.0

GF 9
81.0FB

W
OLO

 973.0

BSM
T 973.0

G
F 

98
1.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

73
.0

BS
M

T 
97

3.
0

G
F 

98
2.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

74
.0

BS
M

T 
97

4.
0

G
F 

98
3.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

75
.0

BS
M

T 
97

5.
0

GF 984.0FBWOLO 976.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 985.0

FBWO

LO 977.0
BSMT 977.0

GF 984.0

FBWO

LO 976.0
BSMT 976.0

G
F 982.0

FBW
O

LO
 974.0

BSM
T 974.0

G
F 

98
2.

2

FB
W

O
LO

 9
74

.2

B
SM

T 
97

4.
2

G
F 983.3

FBW
O

LO
 975.3

BSM
T 975.3

GF 986.7

SEWO
LO 984.2

BSMT 984.2

GF 986.7

SEWO

LO 984.2BSMT 984.2

GF 984.5

SEWO

LO 982.0BSMT 982.0

GF 9
84.5

SE
W

O

LO
 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

G
F 

98
4.

5
SE

W
O

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

G
F 

98
3.

3
*S

EW
O

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

FF
E 

98
4.

5

GF 981.0

FB

LO 981.0
BSMT 973.0

G
F 984.0

FBW
O

LO
 976.0

BSM
T 976.0

GF 986.0FBW
OLO 978.0

BSMT 978.0

EXISTING WETLAND

FUTURE

ADDITION

OUTLOT B

OUTLOT D

8
8

8

8

8

8

8

30+00

31
+00

32
+0

0

33
+0

0

34+00

35+00
36+00

37+00

38+00

39
+0

0
40

+
00

41
+

00

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

44

4

4

4

CB 140

CBMH 141

FES 142

FES 132

4

4

4

4
4 4

4

4
4

4

4

4
4

4

4

4
4

GL= 978.75

GL= 979.12

4
4

4
4

4

4
4

4

4

4

8

STMH 141A

36'

F-F

66'

ROW

38'

B-B

A

v

e

.

N

E

J

o

r

d

a

n

950

955

960

965

970

975

980

985

990

950

955

960

965

970

975

980

985

990

8'x8' INSULATION

97
8.

41
97

5.
5

31+00
97

8.
87

97
6.

1

97
9.

33
97

6.
6

32+00

97
9.

78
97

7.
2

98
0.

24
97

8.
0

33+00

98
0.

70
97

8.
7

98
1.

16
97

9.
4

34+00

98
1.

61
97

9.
9

98
2.

07
98

0.
7

35+00

98
2.

53
98

1.
1

98
2.

99
98

1.
2

36+00

98
3.

14
98

0.
6

98
2.

51
97

9.
7

37+00

98
1.

40
97

8.
8

98
0.

28
97

8.
5

38+00

97
9.

16
97

8.
2

97
8.

05
97

7.
7

39+00

97
6.

6

97
5.

8

40+00

PV
I: 

39
+

20
.0

0
EL

: 9
77

.6
0

0.92%
-2.23%

PVI STA = 36+56.00
PVI ELEV = 983.50
HP STA=36+35.06
HP ELEV=983.18

A.D. = 3.15
K = 31.7
100' VC B

V
C

S:
 3

6+
06

.0
0

B
V

C
E:

 9
83

.0
4

EV
C

S:
 3

7+
06

.0
0

EV
C

E:
 9

82
.3

8

C
B

 1
40

R
IM

=
97

9.
12

IN
V

=
97

4.
53

 (1
2"

) E

C
B

M
H

 1
41

R
IM

=
97

8.
75

IN
V

=
97

4.
00

 (1
2"

) W
IN

V
=

97
3.

00
 (1

2"
) N

E
SU

M
P=

96
9.

00

M
A

TC
H

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

ST
A

. 3
9+

20
JO

R
D

A
N

 A
V

E

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2

0
1

6
\
1

6
1

0
1

B
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S

h
e

e
t
 
F

i
l
e

s
\
C

5
-
1

 
S

t
r
e

e
t
 
&

 
S

t
o

r
m

 
P

r
o

f
i
l
e

s

P
l
o

t
t
e

d
:
 
0

5
 
/
0

9
 
/
 
2

0
1

9
 
 
 
1

0
:
7

 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

4TH ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

05/24/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

04/18/19 CITY RESUBMITTAL

05/09/19 CITY COMMENTS

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101B

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/09/19

05/24/18

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1

C3-1

C3-2 - C3-3

C8-1 - C8-3

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-3  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-4 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLAN

STREET &

STORM SEWER

PROFILES

C5-1

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

7
3

JORDAN AVE

JORDAN AVENUE STA. 40+00 TO STA. 31+00

NOTE: PIPE LENGTHS SHOWN DO NOT INCLUDE APRONS

65

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan Ave. NE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE SIZE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASTING TYPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB 140

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'x3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH 141

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-3067

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-3067

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH 141A

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-1642



100 YR TDSM HWL  - 960.4
BOTTOM - 953.0

EOF - 962.5
LF - 965.2
LO - 963.5

24+00

25+00

26+00

27+00

28+0029+00

30+00

31
+00

32
+0

0

33
+0

0

34+00

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

3+
30

HPLP

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=973.3
EOF=970.0±

LF=976.3
LO=971.0

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=979.0
EOF=979.5
LF=982.0
LO=980.5

974.9

974.2

974.9

974.1

5

1

2

3 4

5

6

7

3

1

2

5

4

3

21
10

9

8

7

6

FUTURE

ADDITION

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0
BSMT 969.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0BSMT 969.0GF 978.0

FBWO

LO 970.0
BSMT 970.0

GF 978.0

FBWO
LO 970.0

BSMT 970.0

GF 979.0
FBWO

LO 971.0

BSMT 971.0

GF 980.0FBWOLO 972.0

BSMT 972.0

GF 9
81.0FB

W
OLO

 973.0

BSM
T 973.0

G
F 

98
1.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

73
.0

BS
M

T 
97

3.
0

G
F 

98
2.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

74
.0

BS
M

T 
97

4.
0

G
F 

98
3.

0

GF 9
84.5

G
F 

98
4.

5
SE

W
O

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

G
F 

98
3.

3
*S

EW
O

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

FF
E 

98
4.

5

GF 981.0

FB

LO 981.0
BSMT 973.0

GF 979.0

FB
LO 979.0BSMT 971.0

GF 978.5

FB
LO 978.5

BSMT 970.5
GF 977.5

FB
LO 977.5

BSMT 969.5

G
F 

98
1.

5

FB
LO

LO
97

7.
5

BS
M

T 
97

3.
598

1.
5

G
F 

98
3.

3

*S
EW

O

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

FF
E 

98
4.

5

G
F 

98
2.

0

SE
W

O
LO

 9
79

.5

B
SM

T 
97

9.
5

G
F 

97
9.

5
SE

W
O

LO
 9

77
.0

BS
M

T 
97

7.
0

GF 978.8

SEWO
LO 976.3

BSMT 976.3

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0BSMT 969.0

O
U

TLO
T A

OUTLOT E

88

8

8

8
8

8

8

8

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

3+
30

24+00

25+00

26+00

27+00

28+0029+00

30+00

31
+00

32
+0

0

33
+0

0

34+00

8
8

8

8

4

4

4
4

4
4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

FES 149

CBMH 150
CBMH 146

CBMH 147

CBMH 145

CBMH 144

CB 143

CB 140

CBMH 141

CBMH 144A

FES 148

4

4

4
4

4

4

4
4

4

4
4

4

4

4
4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4
4

4
4

4
4
4

4
4

GL= 974.62
GL= 974.23

GL= 974.03

GL= 974.06

GL= 974.88

GL= 976.98

GL= 978.75

GL= 979.12

8
8

8

GL= 974.99

CB 150A

4
4

4

4

4

STMH 147A

36'

F-F

66'

ROW

38'

B-B

R50'

R60'

R25'

R25'

J

e

r

e

m

i
a

h

 
C

o

u

r

t

 
N

E

A
v
e
.

N

E

Jordan

950

955

960

965

970

975

980

985

990

950

955

960

965

970

975

980

985

990

97
5.

48
97

1.
0

24+00

97
5.

39
97

0.
3

97
5.

08
96

9.
6

25+00

97
4.

76
96

9.
1

97
4.

46
96

8.
8

26+00

97
4.

41
96

8.
7

97
4.

75
96

9.
0

27+00

97
5.

21
96

9.
7

97
5.

66
97

0.
6

28+00

97
6.

12
97

1.
5

97
6.

58
97

2.
5

29+00

97
7.

04
97

3.
5

97
7.

50
97

4.
3

30+00

97
7.

95
97

6.
8

97
8.

41
97

5.
5

31+00

97
8.

87
97

6.
1

97
9.

33
97

6.
6

32+00

-0.62%

0.92%

PVI STA = 24+00.00
PVI ELEV = 975.70
HP STA=24+14.04
HP ELEV=975.50

A.D. = 1.74
K = 57.5
100' VCEV

C
S:

 2
4+

50
.0

0
EV

C
E:

 9
75

.3
9

PVI STA = 26+40.00
PVI ELEV = 974.20
LP STA=26+30.58
LP ELEV=974.39

A.D. = 1.54
K = 64.9
100' VC B

V
C

S:
 2

5+
90

.0
0

B
V

C
E:

 9
74

.5
1

EV
C

S:
 2

6+
90

.0
0

EV
C

E:
 9

74
.6

6

8'x8' INSULATION

8'x8' INSULATION

65 LF 12" RCP CL V
@ 1.41%

C
B

M
H

 1
41

R
IM

=
97

8.
75

IN
V

=
97

4.
00

 (1
2"

) W
IN

V
=

97
3.

00
 (1

2"
) N

E
SU

M
P=

96
9.

00

C
B

M
H

 1
47

R
IM

=
97

4.
03

IN
V

=
96

6.
46

 (1
5"

) N
W

IN
V

=
96

6.
26

 (1
8"

) S
E

SU
M

P=
96

2.
26

C
B

M
H

 145
STA

=
26+

51.3
R

IM
=

974.06
IN

V
=

967.09 (15") W
IN

V
=

967.09 (15") SE

C
B

M
H

 1
46

R
IM

=
97

4.
23

IN
V

=
96

8.
42

 (1
2"

) S
IN

V
=

96
8.

42
 (1

2"
) N

C
B

M
H

 1
50

R
IM

=
97

4.
62

IN
V

=
96

9.
34

 (1
2"

) S
IN

V
=

96
9.

34
 (1

2"
) W

IN
V

=
96

9.
34

 (1
2"

) N

8'x8' INSULATION

C
EN

TE
R

LI
N

E 
ST

A
. 0

+
00

JE
R

EM
IA

H
 C

T

C
EN

TE
R

 O
F 

TE
M

PO
R

A
R

Y
C

U
L-

D
E-

SA
C

ST
A

. 2
4+

82
JO

R
D

A
N

 A
V

E

10 LF 12" RCP
@ 0.73%. PLUG
END OF PIPE

EN
D

 O
F 

ST
R

EE
T 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

ST
A

. 2
5+

13
JO

R
D

A
N

 A
V

E
FUTURE STORM PIPE

960

965

970

975

980

985

990

960

965

970

975

980

985

990

-0+50

97
6.

00
97

5.
2

0+00

97
5.

20
97

6.
0

97
6.

48
97

7.
0

1+00

97
7.

48
97

7.
8

2+00 2+50

C
B

M
H

 1
44

R
IM

=
97

6.
98

IN
V

=
97

0.
80

 (1
2"

) N
IN

V
=

97
0.

80
 (1

2"
) E

140 LF 12" RCP CL V
@ 0.50%

C
B

 1
43

R
IM

=
97

4.
50

IN
V

=
97

1.
50

 (1
2"

) S

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2

0
1

6
\
1

6
1

0
1

B
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S

h
e

e
t
 
F

i
l
e

s
\
C

5
-
1

 
S

t
r
e

e
t
 
&

 
S

t
o

r
m

 
P

r
o

f
i
l
e

s

P
l
o

t
t
e

d
:
 
0

5
 
/
0

9
 
/
 
2

0
1

9
 
 
 
1

0
:
8

 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

4TH ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

05/24/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

04/18/19 CITY RESUBMITTAL

05/09/19 CITY COMMENTS

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101B

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/09/19

05/24/18

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1

C3-1

C3-2 - C3-3

C8-1 - C8-3

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-3  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-4 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLAN

STREET &

STORM SEWER

PROFILES

C5-2

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

7
3

JORDAN AVE

CB 143 TO CBMH 144JORDAN AVENUE STA. 32+00 TO STA. 24+00

NOTE: PIPE LENGTHS SHOWN DO NOT INCLUDE APRONS

66

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE SIZE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASTING TYPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB 143

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH 146

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-3067

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-4342

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH 150

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-3067

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH 144

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-3067



950

955

960

965

970

975

980

985

990

950

955

960

965

970

975

980

985

990

1.98%

PV
I: 

0+
00

.0
0

EL
: 9

74
.4

5

PV
I: 

3+
30

.0
0

EL
: 9

81
.0

0

-0+50

97
4.

45
96

9.
0

0+00

97
5.

44
97

2.
7

97
6.

43
97

4.
1

1+00

97
7.

43
97

5.
7

97
8.

42
97

7.
5

2+00

97
9.

41
97

6.
6

98
0.

40
97

8.
4

3+004+00

8'x8' INSULATION

C
B

M
H

 1
44

R
IM

=
97

6.
98

IN
V

=
97

0.
80

 (1
2"

) N
IN

V
=

97
0.

80
 (1

2"
) E

106 LF 12" RCP CL V
@ 2.95%

C
B

M
H

 1
44

A
R

IM
=

97
4.

88
IN

V
=

96
7.

68
 (1

2"
) S

IN
V

=
96

7.
68

 (1
2"

) W
IN

V
=

96
7.

48
 (1

5"
) E

8'x8' INSULATION

C
EN

TE
R

LI
N

E 
ST

A
. 2

6+
15

JO
R

D
A

N
 A

V
E

POND 4
NWL - 958.6

100 YR HWL 962.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 960.4

BOTTOM - 953.0
EOF - 962.5
LF - 965.2
LO - 963.5

24+00

25
+

00
26

+0
0

27
+0

0

28
+

00
29

+
00

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

3+30

H
P

LP

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=973.3
EOF=970.0±

LF=976.3
LO=971.0

974.9

974.2

97
4.

9

97
4.

1

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3
1

2
5

4

3

2

1

FUTURE

ADDITION

G
F 

97
7.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
69

.0

B
SM

T 
96

9.
0

G
F 

97
7.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

69
.0

BS
M

T 
96

9.
0

G
F 

97
8.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.0

B
SM

T 
97

0.
0

G
F 

97
8.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.0
B

SM
T 

97
0.

0

G
F 

97
9.

0

FB
LO

 9
79

.0

BS
M

T 
97

1.
0

G
F 

97
8.

5

FBLO
 9

78
.5

B
SM

T 
97

0.
5

G
F 

97
7.

5

FBLO
 9

77
.5

BS
M

T 
96

9.
5

GF 981.5

FBLO
LO977.5

BSMT 973.5

981.5

GF 983.3

*SEWO

LO 982.0
BSMT 982.0FFE 984.5

G
F 

98
3.

3

*S
EW

O

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

FF
E 

98
4.

5

G
F 983.1

*FBLO

LO
 980.3

BSM
T 976.3

FFE 984.3

GF 982.0

SEWO
LO 979.5

BSMT 979.5

GF 979.5
SEWO

LO 977.0

BSMT 977.0

G
F 

97
8.

8

SE
W

O

LO
 9

76
.3

B
SM

T 
97

6.
3

G
F 

97
7.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

69
.0

BS
M

T 
96

9.
0

OUTLOT A

OUTLOT C

OUTLOT E

8
8

8

8

8

8 8

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

3+30

24+00

25
+

00
26

+0
0

27
+0

0

28
+

00
29

+
00

8
8

8

8 4

4

4
4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

44

4

4

4
4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4
4

4
4

4
4
4

4 4

GL= 974.62

GL= 974.23

GL= 974.03

GL= 974.06
GL= 974.88

GL= 976.98

8
8

8

GL= 974.99

3
6
'

F
-
F

6
6
'

R
O
W

3
8
'

B
-
B

R
50'

R
60'

R25'

R25'

J

e

r

e

m

i
a

h

 
C

o

u

r

t

 
N

E

A
v
e
.

N

E

J
o

r
d

a
n

FES 149

CBMH 150

CBMH 146

CBMH 144A

CBMH 144

CB 143

CBMH 145

CBMH 147
STMH 147A FES 148

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2

0
1

6
\
1

6
1

0
1

B
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S

h
e

e
t
 
F

i
l
e

s
\
C

5
-
1

 
S

t
r
e

e
t
 
&

 
S

t
o

r
m

 
P

r
o

f
i
l
e

s

P
l
o

t
t
e

d
:
 
0

5
 
/
0

9
 
/
 
2

0
1

9
 
 
 
1

0
:
8

 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

4TH ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

05/24/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

04/18/19 CITY RESUBMITTAL

05/09/19 CITY COMMENTS

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101B

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/09/19

05/24/18

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1

C3-1

C3-2 - C3-3

C8-1 - C8-3

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-3  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-4 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLAN

STREET &

STORM SEWER

PROFILES

C5-3

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

7
3

JEREMIAH CT

JEREMIAH COURT

NOTE: PIPE LENGTHS SHOWN DO NOT INCLUDE APRONS

67

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE SIZE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASTING TYPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH 144A

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-3067



950

955

960

965

970

975

980

985

990

950

955

960

965

970

975

980

985

990

-0+50

97
4.

0

0+00

97
5.

38
97

5.
1

97
6.

85
97

4.
7

1+00

97
4.

96
97

1.
7

97
4.

36
96

9.
1

2+00

97
4.

86
97

0.
5

97
4.

85
97

2.
4

3+00

97
4.

10
96

8.
6

97
5.

70
97

2.
3

4+00

96
9.

59
96

6.
4

96
0.

9

5+00 5+50

65 LF 12" RCP CL V@ 1.41%

C
B

M
H

 144A
STA

=
0+

39.8
R

IM
=

974.88
IN

V
=

967.68 (12") S
IN

V
=

967.68 (12") W
IN

V
=

967.48 (15") E

C
B

M
H

 1
47

R
IM

=
97

4.
03

IN
V

=
96

6.
46

 (1
5"

) N
W

IN
V

=
96

6.
26

 (1
8"

) S
E

SU
M

P=
96

2.
26

C
B

M
H

 1
45

R
IM

=
97

4.
06

IN
V

=
96

7.
09

 (1
5"

) W
IN

V
=

96
7.

09
 (1

5"
) S

E

C
B

M
H

 146
STA

=
25+

77.8
R

IM
=

974.23
IN

V
=

968.42 (12") S
IN

V
=

968.42 (12") N

C
B

M
H

 1
50

R
IM

=
97

4.
62

IN
V

=
96

9.
34

 (1
2"

) S
IN

V
=

96
9.

34
 (1

2"
) W

IN
V

=
96

9.
34

 (1
2"

) N

FE
S 

14
8

IN
V

=
95

9.
00

 (1
8"

) N
W

113 LF 18" RCP CL V
@ 3.33%

42 LF 15" RCP CL V
@ 1.50%

33 LF 15" RCP CL V
@ 1.20%

62 LF 12" RCP CL V
@ 1.19%

136 LF 12" RCP CL V
@ 3.78%

FE
S 

14
9

IN
V

=
97

4.
50

 (1
2"

) E

TIE LAST
THREE JOINTS

TIE LAST
THREE JOINTS

8" PVC

8" PVC

8" PVC C900 WM

8" PVC C900 WM
8'x8' INSULATION

8'x8' INSULATION

ST
M

H
 1

47
A

R
IM

=
96

6.
00

IN
V

=
96

2.
50

 (1
8"

) N
W

IN
V

=
95

9.
35

 (1
8"

) S
E

36 LF 18" RCP CL V
@ 0.96%

POND 4
NWL - 958.6

100 YR HWL 962.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 960.4

BOTTOM - 953.0
EOF - 962.5
LF - 965.2
LO - 963.5

24+00

25
+

00
26

+0
0

27
+0

0

28
+

00
29

+
00

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

3+30

H
P

LP

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=973.3
EOF=970.0±

LF=976.3
LO=971.0

974.9

974.2

97
4.

9

97
4.

1

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3
1

2
5

4

3

2

1

FUTURE

ADDITION

G
F 

97
7.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
69

.0

B
SM

T 
96

9.
0

G
F 

97
7.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

69
.0

BS
M

T 
96

9.
0

G
F 

97
8.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.0

B
SM

T 
97

0.
0

G
F 

97
8.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.0
B

SM
T 

97
0.

0

G
F 

97
9.

0

FB
LO

 9
79

.0

BS
M

T 
97

1.
0

G
F 

97
8.

5

FBLO
 9

78
.5

B
SM

T 
97

0.
5

G
F 

97
7.

5

FBLO
 9

77
.5

BS
M

T 
96

9.
5

GF 981.5

FBLO
LO977.5

BSMT 973.5

981.5

GF 983.3

*SEWO

LO 982.0
BSMT 982.0FFE 984.5

G
F 

98
3.

3

*S
EW

O

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

FF
E 

98
4.

5

G
F 983.1

*FBLO

LO
 980.3

BSM
T 976.3

FFE 984.3

GF 982.0

SEWO
LO 979.5

BSMT 979.5

GF 979.5
SEWO

LO 977.0

BSMT 977.0

G
F 

97
8.

8

SE
W

O

LO
 9

76
.3

B
SM

T 
97

6.
3

G
F 

97
7.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

69
.0

BS
M

T 
96

9.
0

OUTLOT A

OUTLOT C

OUTLOT E

8

8
8

8

8

8 8

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

3+30

24+00

25
+

00
26

+0
0

27
+0

0

28
+

00
29

+
00

8
8

8

8 4

4

4
4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

44

4

4

4
4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4
4

4
4

4
4
4

4 4

GL= 974.62

GL= 974.23

GL= 974.03

GL= 974.06
GL= 974.88

GL= 976.98

8
8

8

GL= 974.99

J

e

r

e

m

i
a

h

 
C

o

u

r

t

 
N

E

A
v
e
.

N

E

J
o

r
d

a
n

FES 149

CBMH 150

CBMH 146

CBMH 144A

CBMH 144

CB 143

CBMH 145

CBMH 147
STMH 147A FES 148

4

3

2

1

POND 5
NWL - 954.0

100 YR HWL 958.3
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 957.7

BOTTOM - 950.0
EOF - 961.7
LF - 961.3
LO - 962.7

8
8

30+00

31+00

32+00

33+00

34+00

37
+0

0

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=979.0
EOF=979.5
LF=982.0
LO=980.5

5

1

2 10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

G
F 

97
9.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

71
.0

BS
M

T 
97

1.
0

G
F 980.0

FBW
O

LO
 972.0

BSM
T 972.0

GF 981.0
FBW

O
LO

 973.0

BSM
T 973.0

GF 981.0

FBW
O

LO 973.0
BSMT 973.0

GF 982.0

FBWO

LO 974.0BSMT 974.0

GF 983.0

FBWO

LO 975.0BSMT 975.0

G
F 984.0

FBW
O

LO
 976.0

BSM
T 976.0

G
F 

98
5.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
77

.0
B

SM
T 

97
7.

0
G

F 
98

4.
0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
76

.0

BS
M

T 
97

6.
0

LO 974.0

GF 984.5SEW
OLO 982.0

BSMT 982.0

GF 983.3*SEW
OLO 982.0

BSMT 982.0

FFE 984.5

G
F 981.0

FBLO
 981.0

BSM
T 973.0

8

8

8

8

30+00

31+00

32+00

33+00

34+00

37
+0

0

4

4

4

4

4

4

4
4

44

4

4 4
4

4

4

4

GL= 978.75
GL= 979.12

4
4

4

4

4

8

CB 140

CBMH 141

STMH 141A

FES 142

950

955

960

965

970

975

980

985

990

950

955

960

965

970

975

980

985

990

-0+50

97
9.

89
98

0.
7

0+00

97
9.

14
97

6.
5

97
9.

83
98

0.
3

1+00

97
5.

18
97

9.
1

97
0.

38
97

0.
7

2+00

96
2.

3

3+00 3+50

C
B

 1
40

R
IM

=
97

9.
12

IN
V

=
97

4.
53

 (1
2"

) E

C
B

M
H

 1
41

R
IM

=
97

8.
75

IN
V

=
97

4.
00

 (1
2"

) W
IN

V
=

97
3.

00
 (1

2"
) N

E

FE
S 

14
2

IN
V

=
95

4.
00

 (1
2"

) S
W

162 LF 12" RCP CL V

@ 6.80%

54 LF 12" RCP CL V
@ 0.98%

TIE LAST THREE JOINTS

8" PVC

8" PVC C900 WM

ST
M

H
 1

41
A

R
IM

=
96

6.
00

IN
V

=
96

2.
00

 (1
2"

) S
W

IN
V

=
95

4.
75

 (1
2"

) N
E

59 LF 12" RCP CL V
@ 1.28%

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2

0
1

6
\
1

6
1

0
1

B
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S

h
e

e
t
 
F

i
l
e

s
\
C

5
-
1

 
S

t
r
e

e
t
 
&

 
S

t
o

r
m

 
P

r
o

f
i
l
e

s

P
l
o

t
t
e

d
:
 
0

5
 
/
0

9
 
/
 
2

0
1

9
 
 
 
1

0
:
9

 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

4TH ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

05/24/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

04/18/19 CITY RESUBMITTAL

05/09/19 CITY COMMENTS

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101B

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/09/19

05/24/18

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1

C3-1

C3-2 - C3-3

C8-1 - C8-3

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-3  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-4 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLAN

STREET &

STORM SEWER

PROFILES

C5-4

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

7
3

STORM SEWER

FES 149 TO FES 148 CB 140 TO FES 142

NOTE: PIPE LENGTHS SHOWN DO NOT INCLUDE APRONS

68

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE: 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE SIZE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASTING TYPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH 145

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBMH 147

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-3067

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES 148

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES 149

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-3067

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH 147A

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-1642



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2

0
1

6
\
1

6
1

0
1

B
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S

h
e

e
t
 
F

i
l
e

s
\
C

8
-
1

 
D

e
t
a
i
l
s

P
l
o

t
t
e

d
:
 
0

5
 
/
0

9
 
/
 
2

0
1

9
 
 
 
1

0
:
9

 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

4TH ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

05/24/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

04/18/19 CITY RESUBMITTAL

05/09/19 CITY COMMENTS

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101B

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/09/19

05/24/18

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1

C3-1

C3-2 - C3-3

C8-1 - C8-3

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-3  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-4 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLAN

DETAILS

C8-1

69

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2

0
1

6
\
1

6
1

0
1

B
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S

h
e

e
t
 
F

i
l
e

s
\
C

8
-
1

 
D

e
t
a
i
l
s

P
l
o

t
t
e

d
:
 
0

5
 
/
0

9
 
/
 
2

0
1

9
 
 
 
1

0
:
9

 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

4TH ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

05/24/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

04/18/19 CITY RESUBMITTAL

05/09/19 CITY COMMENTS

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101B

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/09/19

05/24/18

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1

C3-1

C3-2 - C3-3

C8-1 - C8-3

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-3  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-4 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLAN

DETAILS

C8-2EXISTING OCS - POND 4

MODIFICATION

DRAWN 4/2018

LOUCKS PLATE NO.

-

LOUCKS

EX. O
U

TLET

EX. INLET

EX. 12" RCP

6" DIA. ORIFICE

ORIFICE INVERT = 956.00

EX. INVERT = 955.92

3

8

" STAINLESS STEEL

ANCHOR BOLTS (TYP.)

1

2

" ALUMINUM ORIFICE PLATE

INSTALL 

1

2

" ALUMINUM

ORIFICE PLATE ON

EXISTING MANHOLE

EX. OCS

6"

TOP OF WEIR

ELEVATION

WEIR TO BE REINFORCED WITH AT

LEAST #4 REBAR, 12" ON CENTER.

WEIR

TOP OF WEIR

ELEVATION

959.08

CORE DRILL FOR 6" DT

CONNECTION.

DOWNSTREAM SIDE

OF WEIR. INV=956.10

INSTALL WEIR IN EX. MH

EX. RIM

70

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2

0
1

6
\
1

6
1

0
1

B
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S

h
e

e
t
 
F

i
l
e

s
\
C

8
-
1

 
D

e
t
a
i
l
s

P
l
o

t
t
e

d
:
 
0

5
 
/
0

9
 
/
 
2

0
1

9
 
 
 
1

0
:
1

0
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

4TH ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

05/24/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

04/18/19 CITY RESUBMITTAL

05/09/19 CITY COMMENTS

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101B

TWM

ZHW

TWM

05/09/19

05/24/18

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1

C3-1

C3-2 - C3-3

C8-1 - C8-3

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-3  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-4 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLAN

DETAILS

C8-3

TYPICAL RESIDENTIAL STREET BITUMINOUS SECTION

FINISHED GRADE

11
2" BIT. WEAR COURSE (SPWEA240C)

21
2" BIT. NON-WEAR COURSE (SPWEB240C)

TACK COAT

8" AGG. BASE (CL 5)

24" SELECT GRANULAR

SUBGRADE

POND & FILTRATION BENCH DETAIL

TYPICAL STREET SECTION

CL

36' F-F
(38' B-B)

18' 18'

15'

NOT TO SCALE

4.0% MIN.
2.0%2.0%

2.0% MIN.

EXISTING GROUND/
SUBGRADE

EXISTING GROUND/
SUBGRADE

S518 CONCRETE
CURB & GUTTER

15'

4" TOP SOIL & 36" OF SOD S518 CONCRETE
CURB & GUTTER

4" TOP SOIL & 36" OF SOD

9' 5' 1'

5' CONCRETE SIDEWALK
(SEE SITE PLAN FOR LOCATION)

POND & FILTRATION BENCH ELEVATION TABLE

POND NO. A B C D E F

POND 4 953.00956.60 958.60 957.10 957.10962.10 244 245

G

1

G

2

H

1

H

2

955.92 959.08

A1

956.10

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (MNDOT 3733, TYPE V)

71

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
D-NWL-NWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10:1 BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-HWL-HWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-BOTTOM-BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPCA TYPE C BIOFILTRATION MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" NON-PERFORATED HDPE DRAINTILE INV=A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF WEIR ELEV=F

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PERFORATED HDPE DRAINTILE WITH SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET INV=B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D-NWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPCA TYPE C BIOFILTRATION MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN SITU SOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DRAINTILE INV=A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5' HOLD DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT FLOOR=92.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL  BASEMENT (FB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT FLOOR=92.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT FLOOR=92.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL  BASEMENT  WALK-OUT (FBWO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL  BASEMENT  LOOK-OUT (FBLO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BEARING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BEARING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BEARING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5' HOLD DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BEARING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FLOOR=100.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FLOOR=100.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5' HOLD DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FLOOR=100.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BEARING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BEARING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLIT ENTRY  WALK-OUT (SEWO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BEARING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' HOLD DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE BEARING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FLOOR=100.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5' - 4.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT FLOOR=97.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DRAINTILE PLUG INV=G 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DRAINTILE PLUG INV=G 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
H 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
H 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"



25985

CGL

966.78

PO
N

D
 5

N
W

L 
- 

95
4.

0
10

0 
Y

R
 H

W
L 

95
8.

3
10

0 
Y

R
 T

D
SM

 H
W

L 
 -

 9
57

.7
B

O
TT

O
M

 -
 9

50
.0

EO
F 

- 
96

1.
7

LF
 -

 9
61

.3
LO

 -
 9

62
.7

8 8 8

8
8

8
8

8
8

8

95
6

95
8 96

0 96
2 96
4

970

966

968

972

974

976

96
0

96
0

96
2

4
4

4
4

4
4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

95
4

953

95
4

95
3

952

95
3

95
2

954

4

959.4

96
0.

4

4

4

4

4

4

44

44

4

POND 4
NWL - 958.6

100 YR HWL 962.2
100 YR TDSM HWL  - 960.4

BOTTOM - 953.0
EOF - 962.5
LF - 965.2
LO - 963.5

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=973.3
EOF=970.0±

LF=976.3
LO=971.0

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=979.0
EOF=979.5
LF=982.0
LO=980.5

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=961.0±
EOF=961.0±

LF=964.0
LO=962.0

1

2

3

4

1
2

3

4

5

1

2

3 4

5

6

7

1
2

3

1

2 3

4

5
6

7

8

9

10

11

1

2

3

4

5
6

7

3

2
1

9

8

7

6
5

4

3

21
10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

8

9

GF 974.7

FBWO

LO 966.7BSMT 966.7

GF 975.0

FBWO
LO 967.0

BSMT 967.0

GF 973.7

FBWO
LO 965.7

BSMT 965.7

GF 973.2

FBWO
LO 965.2

BSMT 965.2

G
F 973.2

FBW
O

LO
 965.2

BSM
T 965.2

G
F 

97
4.

0
FB

W
O

LO
 9

66
.0

BS
M

T 
96

6.
0

G
F 

97
6.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

68
.0

BS
M

T 
96

8.
0

GF 977.0FBWOLO 969.0

BSMT 969.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0
BSMT 969.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0BSMT 969.0
GF 978.0

FBWO

LO 970.0
BSMT 970.0

GF 978.0

FBWO
LO 970.0

BSMT 970.0

GF 979.0
FBWO

LO 971.0

BSMT 971.0

GF 980.0FBWOLO 972.0

BSMT 972.0

GF 9
81.0FB

W
OLO

 973.0

BSM
T 973.0

G
F 

98
1.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

73
.0

BS
M

T 
97

3.
0

G
F 

98
2.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

74
.0

BS
M

T 
97

4.
0

G
F 

98
3.

0

FB
W

O

LO
 9

75
.0

BS
M

T 
97

5.
0

GF 984.0FBWOLO 976.0

BSMT 976.0

GF 985.0

FBWO

LO 977.0
BSMT 977.0

GF 984.0

FBWO

LO 976.0
BSMT 976.0

G
F 982.0

FBW
O

LO
 974.0

BSM
T 974.0

G
F 

98
2.

2

FB
W

O
LO

 9
74

.2

B
SM

T 
97

4.
2

G
F 983.3

FBW
O

LO
 975.3

BSM
T 975.3

GF 986.7

SEWO
LO 984.2

BSMT 984.2

GF 986.7

SEWO

LO 984.2BSMT 984.2

GF 984.5

SEWO

LO 982.0BSMT 982.0

GF 9
84.5

SE
W

O

LO
 982.0

BSM
T 982.0

G
F 

98
4.

5
SE

W
O

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

G
F 

98
3.

3
*S

EW
O

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

FF
E 

98
4.

5

GF 981.0

FB

LO 981.0
BSMT 973.0

GF 979.0

FB
LO 979.0BSMT 971.0

GF 978.5

FB
LO 978.5

BSMT 970.5

GF 977.5

FB
LO 977.5

BSMT 969.5

G
F 

98
1.

5

FB
LO

LO
97

7.
5

BS
M

T 
97

3.
598

1.
5

G
F 

98
3.

3

*S
EW

O

LO
 9

82
.0

BS
M

T 
98

2.
0

FF
E 

98
4.

5

GF 983.3
*SEWO
LO 982.0

BSMT 982.0

FFE 984.5
GF 983.1

*FBLO

LO 980.3
BSMT 976.3

FFE 984.3

G
F 

98
2.

0

SE
W

O
LO

 9
79

.5

B
SM

T 
97

9.
5

G
F 

97
9.

5
SE

W
O

LO
 9

77
.0

BS
M

T 
97

7.
0

GF 978.8

SEWO
LO 976.3

BSMT 976.3

GF 978.8

SEWO

LO 976.3
BSMT 976.3

GF 978.8

SEWO

LO 976.3BSMT 976.3

GF 983.1
*FBLO
LO 980.3

BSMT 976.3

FFE 984.3
GF 983.3

FBWO

LO 975.3
BSMT 975.3

G
F 

98
1.

7

FB
W

O
LO

 9
73

.7

B
SM

T 
97

3.
7

G
F 980.0

FBW
O

LO
 972.0

BSM
T 972.0

G
F 

97
8.

0

FB
W

O
LO

 9
70

.0

B
SM

T 
97

0.
0

G
F 

97
5.

0

FB
LO

LO
 9

71
.0

B
SM

T 
96

7.
0

G
F 

97
5.

0

FB
LO

LO
 9

71
.0

BS
M

T 
96

7.
0

G
F 975.0

FBLO
LO

 971.0

BSM
T 967.0

G
F 974.0

FBLO
LO

 970.0

BSM
T 966.0

GF 972.5

FBLO

LO 968.5
BSMT 964.5

GF 972.7

FBLO

LO 968.7BSMT 964.7
GF 973.0

FBLO

LO 969.0BSMT 965.0GF 975.5

FBWO

LO 967.5BSMT 967.5

GF 989.0

FBWO

LO 981.0
BSMT 981.0

FBWO

LO 979.0
BSMT 979.0

G
F 

98
8.

2

SE
W

O
LO

 9
85

.7
B

SM
T 

98
5.

7

G
F 984.0

FBW
O

LO
 976.0

BSM
T 976.0

GF 986.0FBW
OLO 978.0

BSMT 978.0

GF 977.0

FBWO

LO 969.0BSMT 969.0

8.
2%

6.9%

9.
0%

8.5%

8.8%

6.3%

7.5%

4.2%

5.8%

8.3%

7.3%

5.
1%

5.
9%

3.
8%

7.
2%

6.
3%

8.
2%

6.
3%

6.
8%

6.4%

5.2%

5.9%

4.0%

EXISTING WETLAND
HWL=981.2
EOF=981.2
LF=984.2
LO=982.2

OUTLOT B
O

U
TLO

T A

OUTLOT C

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT E

2
RB

1
SW

2
RB

1
SW

1
SW

11

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
B

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
1
6
1
0
1
B

 
L
1
-
1
 
L
a
n
d

s
c
a
p

e
 
P

l
a
n

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
5
 
/
0
9
 
/
 
2
0
1
9
 
 
 
1
0
:
1
1
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

4TH ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

05/24/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

04/18/19 CITY RESUBMITTAL

05/09/19 CITY COMMENTS

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1

C3-1

C3-2 - C3-3

C8-1 - C8-3

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-3  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-4 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLAN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Landscape Architect under the laws

of the State of Minnesota.

Gregory A. Johnson -  LA

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No.

24610

16101B

TWM

GAJ

TWM

05/24/18

05/24/18

LANDSCAPE

PLAN

L1-1

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 60 120

MNDOT MIX 25-151 - HIGH MAINTENANCE TURF

120 LBS/ACRE

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

POND SLOPE TREES - 12 TREES PER 1 ACRE 0.54 ACRE 7 7

LOT TREES - 2 PER LOT 59 LOTS 118 118

LOT SHRUBS - 5 PER LOT 59 LOTS 295 295

TOTAL

REQ'D

PLANTING REQUIREMENTS - 4TH ADD

TOTAL

PROPOSED

1.  POND SLOPE TREES AND 3' SOD STRIP ALONG CURBS WILL BE PLANTED AT TIME OF

GRADING AND ROAD CONSTRUCTION.

2.  LOT SODDING, TREES AND SHRUBS WILL BE PLANTED AT TIME OF BUILDING

CONSTRUCTION

3.  THERE ARE NO EXISTING TREES ON THE SITE, NO TREE RESTORATION IS REQUIRED.

SIDE SLOPE TREES

36" SOD STRIP ALONG NEW CURBS

OVER 4" DEPTH TOPSOIL

TYPICAL LOT LANDSCAPE PLAN

LANDSCAPE NOTES

3' SOD STRIP AT TIME OF
ROAD INSTALLATION

(5) SHRUBS
PER LOT

(2) OVERSTORY
TREES  PER LOT

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

MNDOT MIX 33-261 - PONDS & WET AREAS

35 IBS/ACRE

F

U

T

U

R

E

 

P

H

A

S

E

J

O

R

D

A

N

 

 

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

J

E

R

E

M

I
A

H

 
C

O

U

R

T

PR
O

PER
TY

 LIN
E

EA
SEM

EN
T

PR
O

PER
TY

 LIN
E

EA
SEM

EN
T

72



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
B

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
1
6
1
0
1
B

 
L
1
-
1
 
L
a
n
d

s
c
a
p

e
 
P

l
a
n

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
5
 
/
0
9
 
/
 
2
0
1
9
 
 
 
1
0
:
1
3
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

4TH ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

05/24/18 CITY SUBMITTAL

04/18/19 CITY RESUBMITTAL

05/09/19 CITY COMMENTS

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1

C3-1

C3-2 - C3-3

C8-1 - C8-3

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-3  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-4 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLAN

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Landscape Architect under the laws

of the State of Minnesota.

Gregory A. Johnson -  LA

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No.

24610

16101B

TWM

GAJ

TWM

05/24/18

05/24/18

LANDSCAPE

DETAILS

L2-1

SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"

SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

SHRUBS TO BE PLACED SO THAT TOP OF

CONTAINER SITS FLUSH WITH PROPOSED GRADE.

MULCH - 3" DEPTH - SEE NOTES OR SPEC.

LANDSCAPE FABRIC - SEE NOTES OR SPEC.

EDGING MATERIAL - SEE NOTES OR SPEC.

EDGE VARIES - REFER TO PLAN

PLANTING SOIL - SEE NOTES OR SPEC.

LOOSEN ROOTS OF ALL CONTAINERIZED

PLANTS. SCARIFY BOTTOM AND SIDES OF HOLE

PRIOR TO PLANTING

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
W

A
L
L

(
T

Y
P

)

Deciduous Tree.DWG

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL

SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0"

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR  TESTING

PERCOLATION RATES PRIOR TO  PLANTING.

NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY IF

POOR DRAINAGE EXISTS.

SET PLANT ON UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL

SCARIFY BOTTOM AND SIDES OF HOLE PRIOR TO

PLANTING

EDGE VARIES - SEE PLAN

MULCH - 4" DEEP.  NO MULCH IN CONTACT

WITH TRUNK - SEE NOTES OR SPECS.

ROOT FLARE EVEN WITH OR JUST ABOVE GRADE.

TREE WRAP TO FIRST BRANCH

WATER TREE THOROUGHLY DURING  PLANTING

OPERATIONS.  PLACE BACKFILL IN 8-12" LIFTS

AND SATURATE SOIL WITH  WATER.  DO NOT

COMPACT MORE THAN  NECESSARY TO

MAINTAIN PLUMB.

CUT BACK WIRE BASKET

PRUNE DAMAGED AND CROSSING BRANCHES

AFTER PLANTING IS COMPLETE.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR

MAINTAINING ALL TREES IN A PLUMB POSITION

THROUGH THE WARRANTY PERIOD.  STAKING IS

SUGGESTED, BUT  NOT REQUIRED.  ANY STAKING

MUST CONFORM WITH PRACTICES AS DEFINED

IN A.N.A. GUIDELINES FOR STANDARD

PRACTICES

BACKFILL WITH IN SITU TOPSOIL

GENERAL NOTES

CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT SITE PRIOR TO SUBMITTING BID.  HE SHALL INSPECT SITE AND

BECOME FAMILIAR WITH EXISTING CONDITIONS RELATING TO THE NATURE AND SCOPE OF

WORK.

VERIFY LAYOUT AND ANY  DIMENSIONS SHOWN AND BRING TO THE ATTENTION OF THE

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT ANY DISCREPANCIES WHICH MAY COMPROMISE THE DESIGN

AND/OR INTENT OF THE PROJECT'S LAYOUT.

ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE

WORK OR MATERIALS SUPPLIED.

CONTRACTOR SHALL  PROTECT ALL EXISTING ROADS, CURBS/GUTTERS, TRAILS, TREES,

LAWNS AND SITE ELEMENTS DURING PLANTING OPERATIONS.  ANY DAMAGE TO SAME SHALL

BE REPAIRED AT NO COST TO THE OWNER.

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALIGNMENT AND LOCATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND AND

ABOVE GRADE UTILITIES AND PROVIDE THE NECESSARY PROTECTION FOR SAME BEFORE

CONSTRUCTION / MATERIAL INSTALLATION BEGINS (MINIMUM 10' - 0" CLEARANCE).

THE ALIGNMENT AND GRADES OF THE PROPOSED WALKS, TRAILS AND/OR ROADWAYS ARE

SUBJECT TO FIELD ADJUSTMENT REQUIRED TO CONFORM TO LOCALIZED TOPOGRAPHIC

CONDITIONS AND TO MINIMIZE GRADING.

LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION

COORDINATE THE PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION AND PLANTING INSTALLATION WITH OTHER

CONTRACTORS WORKING ON SITE.

NATIVE SEED MIX SHALL BE INSTALLED PER MNDOT SPECS AT 35 LBS/ACRE.  ALL SEEDED

AREAS SHALL BE COVERED WITH MNDOT TYPE 1 MULCH IMMEDIATELY AFTER SEEDING.

WHERE SOD ABUTS HARD SURFACES, FINISHED GRADE OF SOD SHALL BE HELD 1" BELOW

SURFACE ELEVATION OF HARD SURFACE.

SOD A 3' WIDE STRIP ALONG ALL NEW CURBS.  SOD SHALL BE PLACED OVER 4" OF TOPSOIL

AND SHALL HAVE STAGGERED JOINTS.

NO PLANTING WILL BE INSTALLED UNTIL COMPLETE GRADING AND CONSTRUCTION HAS

BEEN COMPLETED IN THE IMMEDIATE AREA.

ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL COMPLY WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE AMERICAN

STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK, AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN.  UNLESS

NOTED OTHERWISE, ALL SHRUBS SHALL HAVE AT LEAST 5 CANES AT THE SPECIFIED MINIMUM

SHRUB HEIGHT OR WIDTH.   BOULEVARD  AND OVERSTORY TREES SHALL BEGIN BRANCHING

NO LOWER THAN 5' ABOVE FINISHED GRADE.

PLAN TAKES PRECEDENCE OVER PLANT SCHEDULE IF DISCREPANCIES IN QUANTITIES EXIST.

SPECIFICATIONS TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER NOTES.

NO PLANT MATERIAL SUBSTITUTIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED UNLESS APPROVAL IS REQUESTED

OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT BY THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO THE

SUBMISSION OF A BID AND/OR QUOTATION.

ALL PROPOSED PLANTS SHALL BE LOCATED AND STAKED  AS SHOWN ON PLAN.

ADJUSTMENTS IN LOCATION OF PROPOSED PLANT MATERIALS MAY BE NEEDED IN FIELD.

SHOULD AN ADJUSTMENT BE ADVISED, THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT MUST BE NOTIFIED.

ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE FERTILIZED UPON INSTALLATION WITH A 27-3-3 SLOW

RELEASE FERTILIZER MIXED IN WITH THE PLANTING SOIL PER THE MANUFACTURER'S

INSTRUCTIONS.  PLANTS MAY BE TREATED FOR SUMMER AND FALL INSTALLATION WITH AN

APPLICATION OF GRANULAR 27-3-3 AT 6 OZ PER 2.5" CALIPER PER TREE AND 3 OZ PER SHRUB

WITH AN ADDITIONAL APPLICATION OF 27-3-3 THE FOLLOWING SPRING IN THE TREE SAUCER.

ALL PLANTS TO BE INSTALLED AS PER PLANTING DETAILS.  REMOVE ALL FLAGGING AND

LABELS FROM PLANTS.

WRAPPING MATERIAL SHALL BE CORRUGATED PVC PIPING 1" GREATER IN CALIPER THAN THE

TREE BEING PROTECTED OR QUALITY, HEAVY, WATERPROOF CREPE PAPER MANUFACTURED

FOR THIS PURPOSE.  WRAP ALL DECIDUOUS TREES PLANTED IN THE FALL PRIOR TO 12-1 AND

REMOVE ALL WRAPPING AFTER 5-1.

ALL TREES TO RECEIVE 4" DEEP SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH WITH NO MULCH IN DIRECT

CONTACT WITH TREE TRUNK.

SPREAD GRANULAR PRE EMERGENT HERBICIDE (PREEN OR EQUAL) PER MANUFACTURER'S

RECOMMENDATIONS UNDER ALL MULCHED AREAS.

IF THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS CONCERNED OR PERCEIVES ANY DEFICIENCIES IN THE

PLANT SELECTIONS, SOIL CONDITIONS OR ANY OTHER SITE CONDITION WHICH MIGHT

NEGATIVELY AFFECT PLANT ESTABLISHMENT, SURVIVAL OR GUARANTEE, HE MUST BRING

THESE DEFICIENCIES TO THE ATTENTION OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO

PROCUREMENT AND/OR INSTALLATION.

CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A WRITTEN REQUEST FOR THE OWNER ACCEPTANCE

INSPECTION OF ALL LANDSCAPE AND SITE IMPROVEMENTS.

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ON-GOING MAINTENANCE OF ALL NEWLY INSTALLED

MATERIALS UNTIL TIME OF OWNER ACCEPTANCE.  ANY ACTS OF VANDALISM OR DAMAGE

WHICH MAY OCCUR PRIOR TO OWNER ACCEPTANCE SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE

CONTRACTOR.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER WITH A MAINTENANCE

PROGRAM INCLUDING, BUT NOT NECESSARILY LIMITED TO, PRUNING, FERTILIZATION AND

DISEASE/PEST CONTROL.

CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE NEW PLANT MATERIAL THROUGH ONE CALENDAR YEAR

FROM THE DATE OF OWNER ACCEPTANCE.

WARRANTY (ONE FULL GROWING SEASON) FOR LANDSCAPE MATERIALS SHALL BEGIN ON

THE DATE OF ACCEPTANCE BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AFTER THE COMPLETION OF

PLANTING OF ALL LANDSCAPE MATERIALS.  NO PARTIAL ACCEPTANCE WILL BE CONSIDERED.

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE THE APPROPRIATE DATES FOR SPRING PLANT MATERIAL

INSTALLATION AND SEED/SOD PLACEMENT IS FROM THE TIME GROUND HAS THAWED TO

JUNE 15.

FALL SODDING IS GENERALLY ACCEPTABLE FROM AUGUST 15 - NOVEMBER 1.   FALL

DECIDUOUS PLANTING FROM THE FIRST FROST UNTIL NOVEMBER 15. PLANTING OUTSIDE

THESE DATES IS NOT RECOMMENDED. ANY ADJUSTMENT MUST BE APPROVED IN WRITING

BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL ESTABLISH TO HIS SATISFACTION THAT SOIL AND

COMPACTION CONDITIONS ARE ADEQUATE TO ALLOW FOR PROPER DRAINAGE AT AND

AROUND THE BUILDING SITE.

PLANT LIST
SIZECOMMON NAME SCIENTIFIC NAMEQTYKEY COMMENTS

LOT TREES

RED SUNSET MAPLE Malus 'Prairie Rose' 2-1/2" CAL B.B. H 45'         W 35'

TOR SPIREA Spirea betulifolia 'Tor' #5 CONT
LITTLE PRINCESS SPIREA Spirea japonica 'Little Princess' #5 CONT

NEON FLASH SPIREA Spirea japonica 'Neon Flash' #5 CONT

CONIFEROUS SHRUBS
SEA GREEN JUNIPER Juniperus chinensis 'Sea Green' #5 CONT
SCANDIA JUNIPER Juniperus sabina 'Scandia' #5 CONT

H 4-6'       W 3-5'
H 18"        W 3-5'

H 3'          W 3-5'
H 3'          W 3'
H 2-3'       W 3'

DWARF EUROPEAN VIBURNUM Viburnum opulus 'Nanum' #5 CONT H 24"        W 2-3'

TAUNTON YEW Taunton x media 'Taunton' #5 CONT H 3'          W 3-4'

AUTUMN MAGIC CHOKEBERRY Aronia melanocarpa 'Autumn Magic' #5 CONT H 5-7'       W 2-4'

PRINCE OF WALES JUNIPER Juniperus horizontalis 'Prince of Wales' #5 CONT H 6"          W 5-6'
DECIDUOUS SHRUBS

NORTHERN PIN OAK Quercus ellipsoidalis 2-1/2" CAL B.B. H 40-50'    W 30-35'
GREENSPIRE LINDEN Tilia cordata 'Greenspire' 2-1/2" CAL B.B. H 40-50'    W 30-35'

RED GNOME DOGWOOD Cornus alba siberica 'Red Gnome' #5 CONT H 3-4'       W 4-5'
DWARF BUSH HONEYSUCKLE Diervilla lonicera #5 CONT H 3-4'       W 3'
ALPINE CURRANT Ribes alphinum #5 CONT H 3-5'       W 5-6'

RIVER BIRCHRB
SIDE SLOPE TREES  - 29 TOTAL

SWAMP WHITE OAK Quercus bicolorSW 2-1/2" CAL B.B. H 50-60'    W 40-50'
4
3

Betula nigra 2-1/2" CAL B.B. H 40-50'    W 30-40'

IMPERIAL HONEYLOCUST 2-1/2" CAL B.B.Gleditsia triacanthos inermis 'Impcole' H 30-35'    W 30-35'

LOT PLANT MATERIAL NOTES:

IN ORDER TO ENCOURAGE SPECIES VARIETY AND TO PERMIT HOMEOWNERS TO SELECT THEIR OWN LANDSCAPING, THE CITY WILL NOT REQUIRE THE

HOMEOWNERS TO SELECT PLANTS FROM A SPECIFIC PLANT LIST.  THE FOLLOWING LIST IS A SUGGESTION OF THE TYPES OF PLANT MATERIAL THAT MAY

BE SELECTED BY THE HOMEOWNER.

THE CITY REQUIRES THAT EACH LOT HAVE TWO TREES AND FIVE SHRUBS IN THE FRONT YARD AND THAT THE ENTIRE LOT BE SODDED.

Coniferous Tree.DWG

CONIFEROUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL

SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0"

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR

MAINTAINING ALL TREES IN A PLUMB POSITION

THROUGH THE WARRANTY PERIOD.  STAKING IS

SUGGESTED, BUT  NOT REQUIRED.  ANY STAKING

MUST CONFORM WITH PRACTICES AS DEFINED

IN A.N.A. GUIDELINES FOR STANDARD

PRACTICES.

PRUNE ANY DAMAGED BRANCHES AFTER

PLANTING IS COMPLETE.

BACKFILL WITH IN SITU TOPSOIL

EDGE VARIES - SEE PLAN

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR  TESTING

PERCOLATION RATES PRIOR TO  PLANTING.

NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY IF

POOR DRAINAGE EXISTS.

ROOT BALL SET ON UNDISTURBED  SUBGRADE

SCARIFY BOTTOM AND SIDES OF HOLE PRIOR TO

PLANTING

WATER TREE THOROUGHLY DURING  PLANTING

OPERATIONS.  PLACE BACKFILL IN 8-12" LIFTS

AND SATURATE SOIL WITH  WATER.  DO NOT

COMPACT MORE THAN  NECESSARY TO

MAINTAIN PLUMB.

MULCH - 4" DEEP - SEE NOTES OR SPECS.

MULCH MUST NOT BE IN CONTACT WITH TRUNK.

COLORADO BLUE SPRUCE Picea pungens H 40-60'    W 15-30'
BLACK HILLS SPRUCE Picea glauca densata H 30-40'    W 20-30'

AUSTRIAN PINE 8' B.B.Pinus nigra H 50-60'    W 30-35'
8' B.B.
8' B.B.

1
L2-1

3
L2-1

2
L2-1

73



 
 

CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Chris Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
on the 21st day of May, 2019.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ____________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 05-21-19-40 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FOR  

A PROJECT KNOWN AS CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FOURTH ADDITION 
 
WHEREAS, Backes Development, LLC (“Developer”) and Theresa Emmerich are the fee owner of the 
real property described in the attached Exhibit A, which real property is proposed to be subdivided and 
platted for development, and which subdivisions intended to bear the name CROW RIVER HEIGHTS 
WEST FOURTH ADDITION and shall hereinafter be referred to in its entirety as the “Subject Property”; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, Developer intends to subdivide 71.98 acres into thirty-six (36) single-family residential lots 
for purposes of constructing single-family residential units, and outlots for future development; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City has given final approval of Developer’s plat of the Subject Property contingent 
upon compliance with certain City requirements including the approved City conditions of approval as 
contained in Hanover Resolution No. 05-21-19-39 adopted on May 21, 2019, and those City approved 
standard terms and conditions contained herein; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City requires that certain public improvements including, but not limited to bituminous 
street, sidewalk, trail(s), curb and gutter, grading, drainage, sanitary sewer, municipal water and storm 
sewer and drainage ponds as set forth on the approved Development Plans for CROW RIVER HEIGHTS 
WEST FOURTH ADDITION (hereafter “Improvements”) be installed to serve the Subject Property and 
be financed by Developer; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council hereby approves the 
Development Agreement subject to the City Attorney’s review and approval, and authorizes City 
staff and the Mayor to execute documents as necessary to cause the Final Plat and Development 
Agreement to be recorded, subject to said documents being reviewed and approved by the City 
Attorney. 

 

74



 
 

 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 21st day of May, 2019. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 
 
 
  

75



 
 

Exhibit A 
 

Those parts of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast 
Quarter, and the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 34, Township 120 North, Range 
24 West, Wright County, Minnesota, lying westerly, northerly, southwesterly, westerly, southwesterly 
and westerly of the following described line: 
 

Commencing at the Northeast corner of said Northeast Quarter; thence westerly, on an assumed 
bearing of South 88 degrees 52 minutes 51 seconds West, along the north line of said Northeast 
Quarter, a distance of 1151.45 feet to the point of beginning of the line to be described; thence 
South 19 degrees 21 minutes 05 seconds East a distance of 346.94 feet; thence South 76 degrees 
05 minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 201.00 feet; thence southerly 25.96 feet along a non-
tangential curve concave to the west, said curve has a radius of 217.00 feet, a central angle of 6 
degrees 51 minutes 15 seconds, and a chord that bears South 13 degrees 00 minutes 43 seconds 
East; thence South 77 degrees 38 minutes 43 seconds West, not tangent to said curve a distance of 
140.00 feet; thence North 13 degrees 42 minutes 04 seconds West a distance of 48.00 feet; thence 
North 36 degrees 05 minutes 51 seconds West a distance of 48.00 feet; thence South 89 degrees 
10 minutes 28 seconds West a distance of 170.00 feet; thence South 33 degrees 52 minutes 00 
seconds East a distance of 75.00 feet; thence South 50 degrees 45 minutes 56 seconds East a 
distance of 120.00 feet; thence South 42 degrees 40 minutes 13 seconds East a distance of 273.00 
feet; thence South 22 degrees 37 minutes 55 seconds East a distance of 141.00 feet; thence South 
3 degrees 41 minutes 31 seconds West a distance of 108.00 feet; thence South 20 degrees 00 
minutes 33 seconds East a distance of 57.00 feet; thence North 66 degrees 36 minutes 33 seconds 
East a distance of 159.00 feet; thence North 88 degrees 41 minutes 47 seconds East a distance of 
122.00 feet; thence South 2 degrees 15 minutes 44 seconds East a distance of 135.00 feet; thence 
westerly 24.34 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the south, said curve has a radius of 
283.00 feet, a central angle of 4 degrees 55 minutes 42 seconds, and a chord that bears South 83 
degrees 14 minutes 55 seconds West; thence South 9 degrees 12 minutes 56 seconds East, not 
tangent to said curve a distance of 256.00 feet; thence South 5 degrees 22 minutes 02 seconds 
West a distance of 45.00 feet; thence South 62 degrees 36 minutes 22 seconds East a distance of 
75.00 feet; thence South 58 degrees 38 minutes 19 seconds East a distance of 97.00 feet; thence 
South 45 degrees 51 minutes 28 seconds East a distance of 96.00 feet; thence South 33 degrees 17 
minutes 50 seconds East a distance of 113.00 feet to the west line of Block 3, CROW RIVER 
HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, Wright County, Minnesota; thence on a bearing of 
SOUTH, a distance of 39.13 feet to a corner of Lot 6, said Block 3; thence southeasterly, 
northeasterly, easterly, southerly and southeasterly, along the southwesterly boundary of said 
CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, a distance of 945.55 feet to the most 
southerly corner of Lot 1, Block 5, said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, 
which corner is also on the west line of Block 4, CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST THIRD 
ADDITION, said Wright County; thence southwesterly and southerly, along the westerly line of 
said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST THIRD ADDITION, and said line extended, a distance of 
428.09 feet, to the south line of said Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter and there 
terminating. 
 

76



   

Collaborative Planning, LLC 

Memorandum 

Date: May 16, 2019 

To: Honorable Mayor and Council 

From: Cindy Nash, City Planner 

RE: Crow River Heights West Fourth Addition - Development Agreement  

A requirement of every developer prior to the commencement of construction on a subdivision is 
to enter into a development agreement with the City.  This agreement specifies how the 
development will be constructed, financial considerations, and financial security in the event that 
the development does not proceed as agreed to. A draft of the development agreement for Crow 
River Heights West Fourth Addition is included in the packet.   
 
Every development agreement includes a financial security that the City can utilize in the event 
that the developer defaults on the terms of the agreement to pay for construction costs, 
engineering fees, or other items as outlined in the development agreement.  This financial 
security is typically in the form of a letter of credit (LOC) that is issued by an FDIC-insured bank. 
An LOC is the simplest and most risk-free form of security for a city to receive. 
 
The Agreement is still under review, but the developer is hoping to be able to record the plat and 
development agreement at the end of May to allow for construction to commence at the 
beginning of June.  If acceptable to the City Council, the Development Agreement could be 
approved subject to the City Attorney approving the final agreement. 
 
Attachments: 

1) Development Agreement 
 

77



1 
 

CITY OF HANOVER 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FOURTH ADDITION 
 

 THIS AGREEMENT, dated __________, 2019, by and between the City of 
Hanover, a Minnesota municipal corporation (“City”) and Backes Development LLC a 
Minnesota limited liability corporation (“Developer”). 

 WITNESSETH: 

 WHEREAS, Developer is the fee owner of the real property described in the 
attached Exhibit A, which real property is proposed to be subdivided and platted for 
development, and which subdivision, which is the subject of this Agreement, is intended 
to bear the name CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FOURTH ADDITION and shall 
hereinafter be referred to in its entirety as the “Subject Property”; and 

 WHEREAS, Developer intends to subdivide ____ 71.98 acres into _____ thirty-six 
(__) (36) single-family residential lots for purposes of constructing single-family 
residential units; and 

 WHEREAS, the City has given final approval of Developer’s plat of the Subject 
Property contingent upon compliance with certain City requirements including the 
approved City conditions of approval as contained in Hanover Resolution No. 
_____________ adopted on May 21, 2019 (which conditions shall be applicable to the plat 
as if fully set forth herein), and those City approved standard terms and conditions 
contained herein; and 

 WHEREAS, the City requires that certain public improvements including, but not 
limited to bituminous street, sidewalk, trail(s), curb and gutter, grading, drainage, sanitary 
sewer, municipal water and storm sewer and drainage ponds as set forth on the approved 
Development Plans for CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FOURTH ADDITION 
(hereafter “Improvements”) be installed to serve the Subject Property and be financed by 
Developer; and 

 WHEREAS, this Agreement is entered into for the purpose of setting forth and 
memorializing for the parties and subsequent owners, the understandings and covenants of 
the parties concerning the development of the said Plat and the conditions imposed thereon;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AND HEREIN MUTUALLY 
AGREED, in consideration of each party’s promises and considerations herein set forth, 
as follows:  



2 
 

1. Request for Plat Approval. The Developer has asked the City to approve a 
plat entitled CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FOURTH ADDITION consisting of _____ 
thirty-six (36__) single-family residential lots. This Development Agreement sets forth the 
terms and conditions for development of CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FOURTH 
ADDITION. 

2. Conditions of Plat Approval. The City hereby approves the plat on the 
terms of the approving resolution, and on the condition that the Developer enter into this 
Contract, furnish the security required by it, and record the plat with the Wright County 
Recorder or Registrar of Titles within one hundred (100) days after the City Council 
approves and executes the final plat.  

3. Intended Use of Subdivision Lots. The City and Developer agree that the 
numbered lots in said Plat are intended only for single-family residential use in the number 
and the configuration as are shown on the Plat of CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST 
FOURTH ADDITION. Developer shall construct only one single-family dwelling per lot, 
unless the Subject Property is rezoned by the City in the future into a classification which 
would allow additional units to be constructed. 

4. Right to Proceed. Within the plat or land to be platted, the Developer may 
not grade or otherwise disturb the earth, remove trees, construct sewer lines, water lines, 
streets, utilities, public or private improvements, or any buildings until all the following 
conditions have been satisfied: 1) This Agreement has been fully executed by both parties 
and filed with the Zoning Administrator, and all conditions contained in the Agreement 
have been met, 2) The necessary security has been received by the City, 3) The Plat has 
been recorded with the Wright County Recorders’ Office, 4) If 1, 2 and 3 above have been 
completed, the Zoning Administrator shall issue a letter that all conditions have been 
satisfied and that the Developer may proceed. If the City Council, by motion, approves a 
request by Developer to proceed with grading of the site prior to final plat approval, 
Developer shall proceed with such approved grading only after signing a written agreement 
to indemnify and hold harmless the City from any liability associated with said work and 
acknowledging that the work is undertaken solely at Developer’s expense and risk and 
posting security in an amount acceptable to the City Engineer. 

5. Development Plans. The plat shall be developed in accordance with the 
following plans. The plans may be attached to the contract and incorporated herein, or a 
dated cover sheet only may be attached in which case the entire plans referenced are herein 
incorporated by reference. If the plans vary from the written terms of this Contract, the 
written terms shall control. The plans are:  

Cover Sheet – Sheet C0-1 
Existing Conditions – Sheets C1-1 



3 
 

Site Plan – Sheets C2-1 
Grading Plan – Sheets C3-1 
SWPPP Plan & Notes – Sheets C3-2 to C3-3 
Sanitary Sewer & Watermain Plans – Sheets C4-1 to C4-3 
Street & Storm Plans – Sheets C5-1 to C5-4 
Details – Sheets C8-1 to C8-3 
Landscape Plans – Sheets L1-1 to L1-2  
Landscape Details – Sheet L2-1  

6. Improvements. 

A. Construction of Municipal Improvements. 

1. The Developer shall construct, at its sole expense, those 
Improvements located on the Plat as detailed in the Development Plans and Specifications 
for CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FOURTH ADDITION, said improvements to 
include, as may be indicated on the Plans, installation of bituminous street, street lights, 
setting of iron monuments, surveying and staking, traffic control signs, curb and gutter, 
underground utilities, water mains, sanitary and storm sewers, storm water ponding and 
site grading. All required improvements shall be installed in accordance with City 
standards, ordinances, and technical specifications along with all items as reasonably 
required by the City Engineer. 

2. The City Engineer shall, on behalf of the City, conduct regular 
inspections of work underway, at times and intervals as determined by the Engineer in the 
Engineer’s sole discretion, to assure that all such work is in compliance with the approved 
plans and City ordinances, standards and regulations. If work on the Subject Property 
proceeds at an orderly and expeditious rate, it is contemplated that inspectors will review 
grading operations on a periodic basis but will be full time during the laying of pipe and 
other crucial steps in construction of public improvements. The City may upon a reasonable 
determination by the City Engineer that additional inspection is required to insure 
compliance with Development Plans and Specifications have one or more qualified and 
experienced City inspectors and a soil engineer inspect the work on a full time basis as 
necessary and at the Developer’s expense. The Developer, its contractors and 
subcontractors, shall follow all reasonable instructions received from the City Engineer and 
its inspectors. 

3. The Developer or its engineer shall schedule a pre-construction 
meeting at a mutually agreeable time at the City Hall with all parties concerned, including 
the city staff, to review the program for the construction work. 

4. Within sixty (60) days after the completion of the improvements, the 
Developer shall supply the City with a complete set of reproducible “as constructed” plans, 



4 
 

and electronic format “as constructed” plans in pdf format or other format as required by 
the City Engineer, all prepared in accordance with City standards. 

5. Before the security for the completion of utilities is released, iron 
monuments must be installed in accordance with Minn. Stat. § 505.02. The Developer’s 
surveyor shall submit a written notice to the City certifying that the monuments have been 
installed. 

B. Construction of On-Site Improvements 

1. The Developer shall construct all on-site improvements including 
installation of paved streets, curb and gutter, boulevards, sidewalks and trails, street 
signs, traffic signs, yard top soil, two (2) rows of sod behind all curb and temporary 
seeding in all yards, grading control per lot, drainage swales, berming, and like items as 
necessary, street cleanup during project development, and erosion control, all as required 
by City ordinances. Front, side and portions of the back yards of residential lots shall be 
sodded by the responsible party. In all cases permanent turf or grass must be established 
over all areas of the lot not covered by a hard or impervious surface. The responsible 
party (Developer, Builder or Lot Owner, whichever party actually undertakes planting 
and posts the required security with the City) shall guarantee that all new plantings shall 
survive for eighteen (18) months from the time the planting has been completed or will 
be replaced at the expense of the Developer. Responsibility for compliance with City 
ordinances related to landscaping and proper establishment of yards shall remain with the 
Lot Owner or other responsible party and addressed through individual escrows. 
However, the City shall have available to it up to $1,250 per lot from the letter of credit 
for purposes of curing any defect in landscaping or yard work for which the Developer is 
the responsible party, above the amount of escrow submitted. No funds from the letter of 
credit will be utilized until such time as Developer has been notified in writing of any 
deficiency and has been given thirty (30) days to completely remedy the deficiency. The 
letter of credit may also be used to insure that all vacant lots, and any disturbed areas are 
maintained free of noxious and unsightly weeds and that the development is properly and 
periodically cleaned up during construction. The letter of credit is intended to establish 
responsibility for overall development coordination with the proper party, the Developer. 
The letter of credit may be used to cure any defect in maintenance of disturbed areas, 
weed removal and mowing, clean-up of blighted Plat areas in the event that the defects 
which are the responsibility of the Developer are not promptly cured upon notice to 
Developer. 

2. Developer shall, at its own expense, cause the following items to be 
installed within the development, all such items to be installed underground, within the 
street right of way or such other location as may be approved by the City Engineer, 
accessible to all lots and in compliance with all applicable state and local regulations: 



5 
 

i. Electrical power supply, to be provided by Wright-Hennepin or 
other such carrier; 

ii. Natural gas supply, to be provided by Centerpoint or other such 
carrier; 

iii. Telephone service, to be provided by various carriers;  

iv. Cable TV service (if available), to be provided by a local carrier. 

3. Developer shall install heavy duty silt fencing in back of all curbing 
within thirty (30) days after said curbing is installed, or seven (7) days after the “small 
utilities” (gas, phone, electrical and cable television) have been installed, whichever occurs 
later. Builders shall be allowed to have (1) 20-foot opening in silt fence for each platted 
lot. The opening shall not be allowed until a building permit is obtained for that specific 
lot. The Developer shall be responsible for sweeping, and with a pick-up sweeper all streets 
within the subdivision on a weekly basis as needed. Failure by Developer to perform the 
erosion control practices which are its responsibility as set forth in this section may result 
in suspension of additional building permits until the situation is remedied. Alternatively, 
if Developer has failed to promptly correct erosion control measures in this section after 
seventy-two (72) hours’ notice by the City, the City may provide for correction, and 
reimburse itself from the letter of credit proposed by Developer. 

4. Notwithstanding the requirements of subparagraph 6(B)(1) above, the 
Developer shall install to the City’s reasonable satisfaction public improvements (concrete 
curb and gutter, base course of bituminous paved streets, sanitary sewer, water, natural gas, 
electricity) available to each lot or parcel prior to the date that a building permit is issued 
by the City for a building located on the lot. No Certificate or Occupancy will be issued 
until the Lot Owner, Builder or Developer enters into an escrow agreement with the City 
to provide needed landscaping in accordance with City Policy and Ordinance. 

5. Developer shall install all storm water detention/water quality ponds 
and basins upon said Plat as may be shown on the Grading, Drainage Erosion Control and 
Landscape Plan. Said ponds and basins or appropriate ponding and/or drainage easements 
shall be dedicated to the City, and Developer shall provide the City with perpetual drainage 
easements over such ponds, or deed the ponds to the City as outlots as determined by the 
City. Said retention ponds and basins shall be installed prior to the installation of utilities. 
All ponds shall be designed and constructed in accordance with the plans and specifications 
as approved by the City Engineer and shall be constructed so as to function for the purpose 
intended. A warranty period of two (2) years from the date of acceptance shall apply to all 
ponds and sufficient security, as determined by the City, shall be submitted to the City to 
cover any deficiencies identified during the warranty period.  



6 
 

6. Developer and all contractors, builders and property owners within 
the Plat must take all reasonable steps to maintain the Plat free of litter and garbage during 
all stages of construction for which they are responsible, and shall keep on site of all 
appropriate times containers or dumpsters for disposal of garbage and materials.  Adequate 
garbage facilities, including dumpsters, must be kept on site at all times during 
development. Any refuse resulting from construction activity within the Plat which is not 
promptly removed after seventy-two (72) hours’ notice to the Developer, may, at the 
discretion of the City, be removed by the City and any costs incurred may be deducted 
from any outstanding escrow or Letter of Credit posted pursuant to this Agreement (in the 
event that the litter or garbage is due to construction activities undertaken by Developer) 
or, alternatively, the City may halt construction activities until the Plat is free or garbage 
or debris. Developer, builders and contractors shall at all times maintain adequate portable 
toilet facilities on site.  

7. Time of Performance. The Developer shall install all public improvements 
as set forth on the approved Development Plans, (including only the first lift of bituminous 
on streets) by __August 16, 2019_____________. The Developer may, however, request 
an extension of time from the City. If an extension is granted, it shall be conditioned upon 
updating the security posted by the Developer to reflect cost increases and the extended 
completion date.  

8. Right of Entry. The Developer hereby grants the City, its agents, employees, 
officers and contractors an irrevocable right to enter the plat to perform all work and 
inspections deemed appropriate by the City in conjunction with the plat development.  

9. Model Home. In the event that site grading is approved by the City prior to 
final plat approval and/or execution of this Agreement, posting of security and filing of 
final plat Developer shall be entitled to one building permit on any lot which abuts an 
existing street or roadway. No model homes may be constructed or utilized until at least 
one lift of bituminous has been installed from said model home to access with a public 
street or roadway outside of the Plat. No certificate of occupancy shall be issued for any 
model or other home until all necessary public improvements (those set forth in the 
approved Development Plans except the second lift of bituminous) and utilities have been 
installed and the utilities have been successfully tested. Prior to this, model homes may 
only be used by Developer’s staff or realtors for purposes of showing the models to 
potential buyers. No model home may be used until landscaping conforming to City 
Ordinance has been installed, or required escrow has been posted within the City. 

 

10. Erosion Control. Promptly after the site is rough graded, the erosion control 
plan shall be implemented by the Developer and inspected and approved by the City. The 

Commented [JM1]: August 16,2019 

Commented [CN2]: Defer to Justin 



7 
 

City may impose additional erosion control requirements if they are reasonably determined 
to be necessary by the City Engineer. All areas disturbed by the excavation and back-filling 
operations shall be re-seeded forthwith after the completion of the work in that area. Except 
as otherwise provided in the erosion control plan, seed shall be certified oat seed to provide 
a temporary ground cover as rapidly as possible. All seeded areas shall be fertilized, 
mulched, and disc anchored as necessary for seed retention. The parties recognize that time 
is of the essence in controlling erosion. If the Developer does not comply with the erosion 
control plan and schedule or additional erosion control requirements received from the City 
or MPCA or Wright or Hennepin County Soil and Water Conservation District, the City 
may take such action as it deems appropriate to control erosion. The City will notify the 
Developer seventy-two (72) hours in advance of any proposed action and shall provide 
Developer with a reasonable period of time in which to cure defects in erosion control. In 
an emergency situation where lack of proper erosion control could result in immediate 
damage or adverse effect on other properties or waterways, the City may act to correct the 
situation without notice to the Developer. If the Developer does not reimburse the City for 
any reasonable cost the City incurred for such work within thirty (30) days, including 
professional fees, the City may draw down the letter of credit to pay any costs. No 
development, utility or street construction will be allowed and no building permits will be 
issued unless the plat is in full compliance with the erosion control requirements. With 
regard to on-going construction, it is understood that dirt, soil and other debris will be 
displaced from time to time. It is the intent of the City that no permits will be withheld due 
to incidental dirt and soil displacement as long as said displacement will not result in 
immediate erosion and as long as Developer’s builders clean up any such displacements 
within twenty-four (24) hours.  

11. Grading Plan. The plat shall be graded in accordance with the Grading, 
Drainage, Erosion Control and Landscape Plan as identified in paragraph 5 hereof. All 
ponds, swales, and ditches shall be constructed on public easements or land owned by the 
City. Within thirty (30) days after completion of the grading and before the City releases 
the security, the Developer shall provide the City with an “as constructed” grading plan 
and a certification by a registered land surveyor or engineer that all ponds, swales, and 
ditches have been constructed on public easements or land owned by the City. The “as 
constructed” plan shall include field verified elevations of the following: a) cross sections 
of ponds, b) location and elevations of swales and ditches, and c) lot corners and house 
pads. Certificates of Occupancy shall not be issued until such time as the Grading and 
Drainage Plan is certified by a registered land surveyor or engineer. Building permits may 
be issued within a particular defined area prior to complete implementation of the Grading 
and Drainage Plan only if the City Engineer certifies that the portions of the Grading and 
Drainage Plan already implemented are adequate to allow building within that defined area. 



8 
 

The City Engineer may, after consultation with Developer and/or Developer’s Engineer, 
make reasonable modifications in any approved plan based upon changed conditions. 

12. Clean Up. The Developer shall, whenever necessary and upon twenty-four 
(24) hours’ notice by the City, clean any substantial dirt and debris from the streets that has 
resulted from construction work by the Developer, its agents or assigns. Substantial dirt 
and debris shall include clumps or clods of dirt greater than four (4) inches in diameter 
and/or such other quantities of dirt or debris so as to constitute a public nuisance or public 
health or safety hazard. In the event of disagreement as to whether or not “substantial” dirt 
or debris is in the street requiring cleaning, the City’s judgment shall control. 

13. Ownership of Improvements/Deeding of Outlots. Upon completion and 
acceptance by the City Council of the work and construction required by this contract and 
the recording of the final Plat, the improvements lying within public easements shall 
become City property without further notice or action. Developer shall deed Outlots 
______________ B, C and DA, B, ad C on the plat to the City. 

14. Streets. The Developer agrees to maintain streets in the Plat until the 
bituminous surfacing has been accepted by the City Council, except that City will 
commence snow plowing of streets within the Plat as soon as the first lift of bituminous is 
in place and any house with access to Plat streets has been constructed and is occupied. 
Should the City be required to grade the streets prior to paving, the cost of such grading 
shall be paid for by the Developer and drawn from the Developer’s letter of credit. Any 
work done by the City prior to acceptance of the streets by resolution shall not be evidence 
of acceptance.  

15. City Water and Sanitary Sewer and Storm Water. Developer shall, at its 
own cost, install all necessary City Water and Sanitary Sewer services to the Plat. All 
construction of water and sewer services shall be in compliance with all applicable federal, 
state, and local statutes, rules, regulations and ordinances. All construction must be 
specifically approved by the City Engineer prior to acceptance by the City. Upon 
acceptance by the City, all such improvements shall become City property with no further 
action necessary. 

Developer acknowledges and agrees that trunk area charges for both municipal sanitary 
sewer and water also apply to the proposed plat. Developer acknowledges and agrees that 
the trunk area charge for sanitary sewer is $_____ $2,270 per unit. Developer 
acknowledges and agrees that the trunk area charge for water is $___ $903 per unit. 
Developer acknowledges and agrees that storm water trunk charges are $0.08___ per 
square foot. Developer acknowledges and agrees that the proposed phase of this plat 
contains ______ 16.71 acres. Therefore, Developer’ trunk area charges are as follows: 

 



9 
 

 Sanitary Sewer Trunk Charge    $2270_____/unit 
 Municipal Water Trunk Charge    $903_____/unit 
 Storm Water Trunk Fee     $0.08___/sq. ft. 

  TOTAL CHARGES    $________$172,441.60 

Developer agrees that the Storm Water Trunk Fee, the Sanitary Sewer Trunk Charge and 
the Municipal Water Trunk Charge must be paid in full before the final Plat is released by 
the City. 

16. City Engineering Administration and Construction Observation. The 
Developer shall be responsible for the costs of construction administration and observation. 
The cost for said services shall be included in the escrow required by paragraph 18 hereof. 
City engineering administration will include monitoring of construction observation, 
consultation with Developer and its engineer(s) on status or problems regarding the project, 
coordination for final inspection and acceptance, project monitoring during the warrant 
period, and processing of requests for reduction in security. Estimated fees for this service 
shall be $_92,296.00________. These fees and estimated costs assume normal construction 
and project scheduling, and the estimated fee will be based upon the estimated construction 
schedule approved by the City Engineer. Construction observation shall include part- or 
full-time inspection of proposed construction of streets and other improvements.  

17. Security. To guarantee compliance with the terms of this Agreement, 
payment of real estate taxes including interest and penalties, payment of special 
assessments, payment of the costs of all public improvements, and construction of all 
public improvements, the Developer shall furnish the City with a surety in the amount of 
$__1,433,939.15___________ (Estimated Construction Costs x 125%).  

The total security shall be provided in the form of an irrevocable letter of credit. The 
security shall be for a term ending thirty (30) days after project acceptance. The issuing 
bank(s), insurance company(s) or other indemnity company(s) shall be subject to the 
approval of the City. The form of any surety provided hereunder shall be subject to review 
and approval of the City Attorney. 

Individual security instruments may be for shorter terms provided they are replaced at least 
thirty (30) days prior to their expiration. The City may draw down the security, with any 
applicable notice as required elsewhere in this Agreement, for any violation of the terms 
of this Agreement or if the security is allowed to lapse prior to the end of the required term. 
If improvements have not been completed prior to the date that the security is to terminate, 
Developer shall, prior to that date, supply the City with a new letter of credit or extension 
of the same in an amount acceptable to the City. If the security is drawn down, the proceeds 
shall be sued to cure the default. Upon receipt of proof satisfactory to the City that work 
has been completed and financial obligations (including posting of any required warranty 

Commented [CN3]: Justin? 

Commented [CN4]: Justin? 

Commented [JM5]:  



10 
 

security) to the City have been satisfied, with City approval the security may be reduced 
from time to time by ninety percent (90%) of the financial obligations that have been 
satisfied. Ten percent (10%) of the security shall be retained until all improvements have 
been completed, all financial obligations to the City satisfied, and the required “as 
constructed” plans have been received by the City. 

18. Escrow. The Developer is responsible for the payment of future city 
administrative, legal, planning, and engineering fees incurred in conjunction with the 
Development. Developer shall deposit $103,767.5050,000 __________ in an escrow fund 
to cover said costs. 

This escrow amount must be submitted to the City in cash or certified check prior to City 
execution of the Plat and this Agreement. All Administrative and Legal fees related to Plat 
review, drafting of the Developer’s Agreement and other items necessary for Plat review 
and approval up to the time of plat approval shall be paid to the City prior to City execution 
of the Final Plat. Any amounts not actually utilized from this escrow fund shall be returned 
to Developer when all improvements have been completed, all financial obligations to the 
City satisfied, and the required “as constructed” plans have been received by the City. 
Engineering fees required for escrow are only an estimate of fees, and any time that the 
escrow is depleted or near depletion the City may require deposit of further escrow funds 
to satisfy all City related engineering costs. Any amounts returned to Developer hereunder 
shall be returned with such interest as has actually accrued on said amounts. If the amount 
in this escrow drops below $10,000__________, Developer shall submit an additional 
escrow amount to the City in an amount determined by the City as necessary to bring the 
escrow amount on deposit to a level commensurate with future expected costs. 

19. Claims. In the event that the City receives claims from (and uses reasonable 
diligence to authenticate and claims) labor, materialmen, or other indicating that work 
required by this Contract has been performed, the sums due them have not been paid, and 
the laborers, materialmen, or others are seeking payment from the City and have actually 
commenced and filed litigation seeking payment from the City, the Developer hereby 
authorizes the City to commence an Interpleader action pursuant to Rule 22, Minnesota 
Rules of Civil Procedure for the District Courts. The City may draw upon any surety in an 
amount up to one hundred twenty-five percent (125%) of the claim(s) and deposit the funds 
in compliance with said Rule. Upon such deposits, the Developer shall release, discharge, 
and dismiss the City from any further proceedings as pertain to the surety amount deposited 
with the District Court, except that the Court shall retain jurisdiction to determine 
attorney’s fees due the City pursuant to this Contract. In the event that the Developer 
desires to make a cash deposit in lieu of depositing the posted surety as described above, 
Developer shall immediately notify the City of such intent at the time the claim is made. 
Developer shall then deliver one hundred twenty-five percent (125%) of the claim to the 

Commented [JM6]: Since the project is larger that CRH3 
and the engineering fees are higher, I suggest increasing to... 

Commented [CN7]: Propose to use same escrow amount 
as we required for the 3rd Addition…..if someone else thinks 
it should be different please advise. 

Commented [CN8]: This is also the same as the 3rd 
Addition. 



11 
 

City within ten (10) days of such notice in the form of cash or certified check. If the cash 
or certified check is not provided to the City within said ten (10) days, then the City may 
proceed to deposit any posted surety with the Court as described above.  

20. Park and Trail Dedication. The Developer shall pay park dedication fees 
of $114,520,_________, which contemplates a carry-over credit of one park dedication 
unit. 

21. Storm Warning Siren Fee. Developer shall pay the storm warming siren 
fee established by the City Council at the rate of $68.63_____ per acre for a total of 
$1,146.46___________. 

22. Landscaping and Driveways. The responsible party (Developer, builder or 
lot owner who undertakes the work and deposits an escrow with the City) shall provide 
proper landscaping and driveway on each lot in compliance with the terms and conditions 
of the Hanover Subdivision Ordinance, Zoning Ordinance and any other City Ordinances 
in place at the time of application for a building permit. Weather permitting, the trees, grass 
seed, and sod shall be planted within thirty (30) days after a Certificate of Occupancy has 
been issued for a lot. If a certificate of occupancy is issued between November 1 and May 
31, the trees and sod shall be planted no later than June 30. All grass seed shall be 
maintained such that turf is established within one (1) year of planting. Before a building 
permit is issued a cash escrow of $2,000__________ per lot, orin such other amount as 
may be determined by the City’s current fee schedule, shall be furnished the City to 
guarantee compliance with the landscaping and driveway requirements. Said escrow shall 
remain in place until all landscaping has been completed and approved by the City and the 
driveway has been constructed to City standards and inspected and approved by the City. 
If the landscaping and driveway, the escrow funds, without interest, less any draw made 
by the City, shall be returned to the person who deposited the funds with the City. If the 
amount of landscaping or driveway work completed by the City exceeds the cash escrow, 
the party submitting the escrow shall be responsible for any additional costs incurred by 
the City. Such costs shall be billed to the responsible party and paid within thirty (30) days 
of receipt of the bill. If not paid, the costs may be assessed against the affected parcel. 

Responsibility for compliance with City landscape and driveway requirements will be with 
the person establishing the escrow, in most cases either the builder or Lot Owner. 

23. Warranty. 

A. Streets and Utilities. Except as otherwise provided in this 
Agreement, the Developer warrants all improvements required to be constructed by it 
pursuant to this Contract against poor material and faulty workmanship. The warranty 
period for streets is two (2) years from the date of acceptance by the City Council. The 
warranty period for underground utilities and storm or drainage improvements (including 



12 
 

ponds) is two (2) years from the date of acceptance by the City Council. If streets and 
underground utilities are installed by separate contracts, the warranty period on streets shall 
commence after the final wear course has been installed and accepted by the City Council 
and the warranty period on underground utilities and storm or drainage improvements 
(including ponds) shall commence following their completion and acceptance by the City 
Council. Developer shall post a warranty bond covering the street and utility improvements 
in an amount and on terms as determined by the City. 

B. Landscaping. All grass seed, sod and trees shall be warranted to be 
alive, of good quality, and disease free for eighteen (18) months after planting. Any 
replacement shall be warranted for eighteen (18) and thirty-six (36) months from grass 
seed, sod, plants and trees within stormwater management easements, which shall be 
warranted for a period of thirty-six (36) months after planting. The responsible party 
(Developer, builder, or lot owner) shall post security or escrow to secure the warranties as 
provided herein. Builders and residents purchasing lots shall have an obligation to plant 
and adequately maintain all trees, sod and grass. Developer shall disclose to purchasers the 
warranties set forth in this Agreement and may require by contract remedies allowing the 
Developer to cure landscaping problems and bill affected residents. As long as Developer 
proceeds in good faith to cure any warranty problems for which he is responsible, such 
problems, if of a limited nature, shall not be considered a Developer’s breach. The City 
shall retain ten percent (10%) of the security posted by the Developer until other acceptable 
security is furnished to the City or until the warranty period on all landscaping for which 
Developer is responsible has been completed, whichever first occurs. The security retainer 
may be used to pay for warranty work. 

24.  Responsibility for Costs. 

A. Except as otherwise specified herein, the Developer shall pay all costs 
incurred by it or the City in conjunction with the approval and development of the Plat 
including, but not limited to, legal, planning, engineering and inspection expenses incurred 
in connection with approval and acceptance of the Plat, the preparation of this Agreement, 
and all costs and expenses incurred by the City in monitoring and inspecting development 
of the Plat as estimated in Paragraph 18 of this Agreement with respect to legal fees in 
particular, Developer acknowledges that legal Development work is of a technical nature, 
thereby justifying a fee schedule separate from that charged to the City directly.  

B. The Developer shall hold the City and its officers, employees, and agents 
harmless from claims made by third parties for damages sustained or costs incurred 
resulting from plat approval and development. The Developer shall defend and indemnify 
the City and its officers, employees, and agents for all costs, damages, or expenses which 
the City may pay or incur in consequence of such claims, including attorney’s fees. 



13 
 

C. The Developer shall reimburse the City for reasonable costs incurred in the 
enforcement of this Contract, including administrative costs, engineering, planning, and 
attorney’s fees. 

D. The Developer shall pay in full all bills submitted to it by the City for 
obligations incurred under the Contract within thirty (30) days after receipt. If the bills are 
not paid on time, the City may halt Plat development and construction until the bills are 
paid in full. Bills that are not paid within thirty (30) days shall accrue interest at the rate of 
ten percent (10%) per year. Developer shall be entitled to a justification of any costs billed 
hereunder, as well as any time sheets or other written data supporting bills issued under 
this section. Developer shall not be charged for receipt of such information.  

E. The Developer agrees that all public improvements required under this 
Agreement and specifically set forth herein are items for which Developer is responsible 
for completing and all work shall be done at Developer’s expense. 

25. Developer’s Default. In the event of default by the Developer as to any of 
the work to be performed by it hereunder, the City may, at its option, perform the work and 
the Developer shall promptly reimburse the City for any reasonable expense incurred by 
the City, provided the Developer, except in an emergency as determined by the City, is 
first given notice of the work in default, not less than seven (7) days in advance. This 
Agreement is a license for the City to act, and it shall not be necessary for the City to seek 
a Court order for permission to enter the land. When the City does any such work, the City 
may, in addition to its other remedies, assess the cost in whole or in part against the subject 
property.  

26. Miscellaneous. 

A. The Developer represents to the City that the Plat complies with all 
applicable federal, state and local laws, statutes, rules, regulations, and ordinances. If the 
City determines that the Plat does not comply, the City may, at its option, refuse to allow 
construction of development work in the Plat until the Developer does comply. Upon the 
City’s demand, the Developer shall cease work until there is compliance. 

B. Third parties shall have no recourse against the City under this Contract.  

C. Breach of the terms of this agreement by the Developer shall be grounds for 
denial of building permits, including lots sold to third parties. 

D. In any portion, section, subsection, sentence, clause, paragraph, or phrase of 
this Agreement is for any reason held invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of 
the remaining portion of this Agreement. 



14 
 

E. If building permits are issued prior to the completion and acceptance of 
public improvements, the Developer assumes all liability and the costs resulting in delays 
in completion of public improvements and damage to public improvements caused by the 
City, Developer, its contractors, subcontractors, materialmen, employees, agents, or third 
parties. No one may occupy a building for which a building permit is issued on either a 
temporary or permanent basis until the streets needed for access have been paved with a 
bituminous surface, unless a specific exception is approved by the City. 

F. The action or inaction of the City shall not constitute a waiver or amendment 
to the provisions of this Agreement. To be binding, amendments or waivers shall be in 
writing, signed by the parties and approved by written resolution of the City Council. The 
City’s failure to promptly take legal action to enforce this Agreement shall not be a waiver 
or release. The City will record a written release of this Agreement within thirty (30) days 
of its determination that Developer has satisfied all terms, conditions and obligations 
contained in this Agreement. 

G. This Agreement shall run with the land and shall be recorded against the title 
to the Property and shall be binding on all parties having any right, title or interest in the 
Plat or any part thereof, their heirs, executors, representatives, successors or assigns. 

H. The Developer shall take out and maintain or cause to be taken out and 
maintained until the City has accepted the public improvements, public liability and 
property damage insurance covering personal injury, including death, and claims for 
property damage which may arise out of Developer’s work or the work of their 
subcontractors or by one directly or indirectly employed by any of them. Limits for bodily 
injury and death shall be not less than One Million Dollars (1,000,000) for one person and 
Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) for each occurrence; limits for property damage shall be 
not less than Five Hundred Thousand Dollars (500,000) for each occurrence; or a 
combination single limit policy of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) or more. The City 
shall be named as an additional insured on the policy, and the Developer shall file with the 
City a certificate evidencing coverage prior to the City signing the Plat. The certificate shall 
provide that the City must be given ten (10) days’ advance written notice of the cancellation 
of the insurance. 

I. Each right, power or remedy herein conferred upon the City is cumulative 
and in addition to every other right, power or remedy, express or implied, now or hereafter 
arising, available to City, at law or in equity, or under any other agreement, and each and 
every right, power and remedy herein set forth or otherwise so existing may be exercised 
from time to time as often and in such order as may be deemed expedient by the City and 
shall not be a waiver of the right to exercise at any time thereafter any other right, power 
or remedy. 



15 
 

J. The Developer may not assign this Agreement without the prior written 
approval of the City Council. The Developer’s obligation hereunder shall continue in full 
force and effect even if the Developer sell one or more lots, the entire plat, or any part of 
it. 

K. Upon Developer’s full satisfaction of the terms, conditions and obligation 
herein contained, the City shall issue to Developer in recordable form a ‘Release of 
Developer’s Agreement.’ 

L. Developer shall comply with all water, ponding and wetland related 
restrictions, if any, required by the Wright or Hennepin County Soil and Water 
Conservation District and/or the City and any applicable provisions of State law. 

M. Developer shall obtain all required access, right of way, driveway, utility and 
other permits as required by various government agencies including, but not limited to, the 
City Engineer, Wright County, and Minnesota Department of Transportation. 

27. Notices. Required notices to the Developer shall be in writing, and shall be 
either hand delivered to the Developer, their employees or agents, or mailed to the 
Developer by registered mail at the following address: Backes Development LLC, 11413 
Ashbury Circle N., Champlin, MN 55316 Notices to the City shall be in writing and shall 
be either hand delivered to the City Clerk, or mailed to the City by registered mail in care 
of the City Clerk at the following address: City of Hanover, 11250 5th Street NE, P.O. Box 
278, Hanover, MN 55341-0278. 

28. Closing on Development Agreement. In conjunction with any recording of 
the final plat, the Developer shall schedule a closing on the requirements of this Agreement 
at which the title company conducting the closing shall collect all documents and 
submittals required by this Agreement. As part of the closing, the City shall provide a letter 
of instruction to the title company indicating the tasks required as a condition precedent to 
recording of the final plat. 

28.29.      Consent of Owner of Certain Portion of Property. The parties hereto 
acknowledge that Teresa M. Emmerich (“Emmerich”) is the owner of a portion of the 
Property to be platted as Crow River Heights West Fourth Addition. The parties hereto 
agree that Developer, rather than Emmerich,  is responsible for construction of the 
improvements described herein, and payment of the fees set forth herein, including but not 
limited to those items identified in paragraphs 6 and 15-18. Emmerich hereby agrees to 
execute the final plat. 

CITY OF HANOVER 

By: _______________________ 
Chris Kauffman, Mayor 



16 
 

By: _______________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

BACKES DEVELOPMENT, LLC 

By: _______________________ 

Its: _______________________ 

 

      TERESA EMMERICH 

 

      ___________________________ 

 

 

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ) ss. 
COUNTY OF WRIGHT ) 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of 
______________, 2019, by Chris Kauffman, Mayor and by Brian Hagen, City 
Administrator, of the City of Hanover, a Minnesota municipal corporation, on behalf of the 
corporation and pursuant to the authority granted by its City Council. 

      _______________________________ 
      Notary Public 

 

 

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ) ss. 
COUNTY OF WRIGHT ) 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ________ day of 
_____________. 2019, by _________________________ the __________________ of 



17 
 

Backes Development, LLC a Minnesota limited liability corporation, with authority and 
on behalf of the corporation. 

 
      ________________________________ 
      Notary Public 

 

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA) 

     ) 

COUNTY OF __________) 

            The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ________ day of 
___________, 2019 by Teresa Emmerich 

 

         _____________________________________ 

            Notary Public 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSENTS 

Finance FOR Fund, LLC, as the holder of a mortgage on the Exhibit A property, hereby 
consents to the terms of this Agreement and agrees that this Agreement shall remain in 
full force and effect even if it forecloses on its mortgage. 

  

        By: _______________________ 

        Its:________________________ 

 

Formatted: Left



18 
 

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ) ss. 
COUNTY OF ________ ) 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ________ day of 
_____________. 2019, by _________________________ the __________________ of 
Finance FOR Fund, LLC. 

 
      ________________________________ 
      Notary Public 

 

SAP Properties, LLC, as the holder of a mortgage on the Exhibit A property hereby 
consents to the terms of this Agreement, and agrees that this Agreement shall remain in 
full force and effect even if it forecloses on its mortgage. 

 

        By: ______________________ 

        Its: _______________________ 

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ) ss. 
COUNTY OF _________ ) 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ________ day of 
_____________. 2019, by _________________________ the __________________ of 
SAP Properties, LLC. 

         

 
      ________________________________ 
      Notary Public 

 
 
DRAFTED BY: 
Rupp, Anderson, Squires & Waldspurger, P.A. 
333 South Seventh Street, Suite 2800 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 



19 
 

(612) 436-4300 
 
RASW: 133546 

 



 
 

 
City of Hanover 11250 5th St NE, Hanover, MN 55341 | (p) (763) 497-3777 (f) (763) 497-1873 | cityhall@ci.hanover.mn.us 
 

To:  Mayor Kauffman & the Hanover City Council 
 
From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 
Re:  Medium Duty Truck Replacement 
 
Date:  May 17, 2019 
 
Staff has obtained quotes for the medium duty truck replacement.  At the February 19th meeting, Council 
directed staff to obtain a quote to replace our current 1-ton dually truck with a large truck that can be used 
to tow large equipment and plow roads.  Staff identified a need for a vehicle with a gross combination 
weight rating of 30,000.  In addition to the truck, staff identified a need to install a dump box on this 
medium duty truck. 
 
Enclosed is a quote from Ranger Chevrolet to purchase a 2019 Chevrolet Silverado 5500.  Also included 
is a quote from Crysteel Truck Equipment to place a dump box and snow plowing equipment on the 
vehicle.  Combined price of the truck replacement as quoted is $79,885.79. 
 
Should Council desire, staff will prepare a resolution approving the purchase of the truck replacement and 
the sale of the old 1-ton dually to be brought to Council on June 4, 2019. 

 
 

96



RANGER CHEVROLET
BOB O'HARA   |   218-349-8955   |   rwohara01@aol.com

Prepared For: JASON

CITY OF HANOVER

763-286-4444  jasond@ci.hanover.mn.us

97



RANGER CHEVROLET
BOB O'HARA   |   218-349-8955   |   rwohara01@aol.com

[Fleet] 2019 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CK56403) 4WD Reg Cab (8)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  7484.  Data Updated:  Jan 20, 2019 9:35:00 PM PST.

Jan 22, 2019 Page 2

Price Summary
PRICE SUMMARY

MSRP

Base Price $49,870.00

Total Options $7,515.00

Vehicle Subtotal $57,385.00

Tire Weight Tax (TWT) $26.64

Destination Charge $1,495.00

Grand Total $58,906.64

98



RANGER CHEVROLET
BOB O'HARA   |   218-349-8955   |   rwohara01@aol.com

[Fleet] 2019 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CK56403) 4WD Reg Cab (8)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  7484.  Data Updated:  Jan 20, 2019 9:35:00 PM PST.

Jan 22, 2019 Page 3

Quote Worksheet
MSRP

Base Price $49,870.00

Dest Charge $1,495.00

Total Options $7,515.00

Subtotal $58,880.00

User Item $0.00

BID ASSIST ($5,500.00)

Subtotal Pre-Tax Adjustments ($5,500.00)

Less Customer Discount ($3,069.00)

Subtotal Discount ($3,069.00)

Trade-In $0.00

Subtotal Trade-In $0.00

Taxable Price $50,311.00

Tire Weight Tax $26.64

Sales Tax $0.00

Subtotal Taxes $26.64

Subtotal Post-Tax Adjustments $0.00

Total Sales Price $50,337.64

Dealer Signature / Date Customer Signature / Date

99



RANGER CHEVROLET
BOB O'HARA   |   218-349-8955   |   rwohara01@aol.com

[Fleet] 2019 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CK56403) 4WD Reg Cab (8)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  7484.  Data Updated:  Jan 20, 2019 9:35:00 PM PST.

Jan 22, 2019 Page 4

Selected Model and Options
MODEL

CODE MODEL MSRP

CK56403 2019 Chevrolet Silverado MD 4WD Reg Cab $49,870.00

COLORS

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

GAZ Summit White $0.00

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - ENTERTAINMENT

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

___ Bluetooth for phone, personal cell phone connectivity to vehicle audio system (Included and only
available with (IOB) 7" diagonal color touch-screen with Chevrolet Infotainment.)

Inc.

UQ3 6-speaker audio system (Included and only available with (IOB) 7" diagonal color touch-screen
with Chevrolet Infotainment.)

Inc.

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - MECHANICAL

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

7Y8 Batteries, heavy-duty dual 1300 cold-cranking amps, includes battery box mounted to left side
under cab

$85.00

BTN Battery, top post threaded, battery jump start stud (located on battery box) (Requires (7Y7) 1100
cold-cranking amps batteries or (7Y8) 1300 cold-cranking amps batteries.)

$50.00

FPF DPF, diesel particulate filter, manual regeneration customer regeneration will not be allowed until
the DPF load percentage has reached 100% full and a driver information center (DIC) message
has been shown (Requires (K40) exhaust brake. Required with (YF2) Emergency Service
Package.)

$250.00

G68 Shock Absorbers, rear $65.00

JL1 Trailer brake controller, integrated (Requires (UY7) Trailering provisions.) $275.00

K05 Engine block heater $90.00

K40 Exhaust brake (Included with (YF2) Emergency Service Package.) $200.00

KW5 Alternator, 220 amps (Included with (VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package.) Inc.

NZZ Skid Plate, steel, frame-mounted, protects the transfer case from the ground (Not available with
(7Y9) heavy-duty triple 2250 cold-cranking amp batteries.)

$275.00

UY7 Trailering provisions, trailering wire harness only, trailer combined (Stop/Tail/Turn) connection
socket and harness mounted at rear of frame. (Requires (JL1) Trailer brake controller.)

$30.00

V76 Recovery hooks, front, frame-mounted, black (Not available with (T3A) front bumper with 4"
extension.)

$25.00

100



RANGER CHEVROLET
BOB O'HARA   |   218-349-8955   |   rwohara01@aol.com

[Fleet] 2019 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CK56403) 4WD Reg Cab (8)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  7484.  Data Updated:  Jan 20, 2019 9:35:00 PM PST.

Jan 22, 2019 Page 5

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - INTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

9L7 Upfitter switches provides up to 4-30 amp circuits to facilitate installation of aftermarket electrical
accessories located on the instrument panel (Included with (YF2) Emergency Service Package.)

$115.00

KI4 Power outlet, 110-volt AC $125.00

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - EXTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

A31 Windows, power with driver express up and down and express down on all other windows
(Requires (DPN) outside heated power-adjustable vertical trailering mirrors.)

$290.00

DPN Mirrors, outside heated power-adjustable vertical trailering, upper glass, manual-folding and
extending, black. Includes integrated turn signal indicators consisting of 51 square inch flat mirror
surface positioned over a 24.5 square inch convex mirror surface with a common head and lower
convex spotter glass (convex glass is not heated and not power adjustable) and addition of
Auxiliary cargo lamp for backing up (helps to see trailer when backing up with a trailer) and amber
auxiliary clearance lamp (Requires (A31) power windows.)

$355.00

TRW Provision for cab roof-mounted lamp/beacon provides an overhead console mounted switch and
electrical wiring tucked beneath the headliner for a body upfitter to connect a body-mounted
warning or emergency lamp (Included with (VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package.)

Inc.

UNL Auxiliary harness, 3' for headlamps and turn signals (Included with (VYU) Snow Plow Prep
Package.)

Inc.

V46 Bumper, front chrome $100.00

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - SAFETY-INTERIOR

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

UVC Rear Vision Camera, display integrated into Radio $200.00

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - PACKAGE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

VYU Snow Plow Prep Package includes (UNL) auxiliary harness for headlamps and turn signals,
(KW5) 220-amp alternator, forward lamp wiring harness and (TRW) provision for cab roof
mounted lamp/beacon

$340.00

AXLE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

092 Rear axle, 4.30 ratio $0.00

101



RANGER CHEVROLET
BOB O'HARA   |   218-349-8955   |   rwohara01@aol.com

[Fleet] 2019 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CK56403) 4WD Reg Cab (8)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  7484.  Data Updated:  Jan 20, 2019 9:35:00 PM PST.

Jan 22, 2019 Page 6

PREFERRED EQUIPMENT GROUP

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

1WT Preferred Equipment Group includes standard equipment $0.00

SPARE TIRE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

9L3 Spare tire delete (STD) $0.00

SEAT TYPE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

AE7 Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench, 3-passenger driver and front passenger recline with outboard
head restraints and center fold-down armrest with storage. Vinyl has fixed lumbar and cloth has
manually adjustable driver lumbar. (STD)

$100.00

AIR CONDITIONING

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

C67 Air conditioning, single-zone (STD) $0.00

WHEELBASE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

ER2 Wheelbase, 189" (480.1 cm), 108" CA (Requires (F0C) 49" axle to end of frame, (F0D) 63" axle to
end of frame or (F0I) 75" axle to end of frame.)

$350.00

FRONT AXLE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

FTB Front axle, 7,500 lbs., Dana Spicer 60-256, single-reduction, front driving $0.00

PAINT

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

GAZ Summit White $0.00

REAR SUSPENSION

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

GR4 Rear suspension, 13,500 lbs. (6,123 kg) multi-leaf, vari-rate $25.00

102



RANGER CHEVROLET
BOB O'HARA   |   218-349-8955   |   rwohara01@aol.com

[Fleet] 2019 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CK56403) 4WD Reg Cab (8)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  7484.  Data Updated:  Jan 20, 2019 9:35:00 PM PST.

Jan 22, 2019 Page 7

GVWR

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

GZG GVWR, 19,500 lbs. (8845 kg) (Silverado 5500HD Requires (FTB) 7.5k front axle/(FTV)
suspension and (HD2) 13.5k rear axle and (GR4) 13.5k rear suspension.)

$2,255.00

SEAT TRIM

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

H2R Dark Ash seats with Jet Black interior accents, Cloth seat trim $0.00

REAR AXLE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

HD2 Rear axle, 13,500 lb. (6,124 kg) Dana Spicer S14-110, single reduction $355.00

RADIO

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

IOB Audio system, 7" diagonal color touch-screen with Chevrolet Infotainment AM/FM stereo with
seek-and-scan and digital clock, includes Bluetooth streaming audio for music and select phones.
(Requires (UQ3) 6-speaker audio system. Not available with (TG5) Single slot CD/MP3 player.)

$275.00

ENGINE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

L5D Engine, Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8, B20-Diesel compatible 350 hp @ 2700 rpm, 700 lb-ft
torque @ 1600 rpm. 2900 rpm governed speed (STD)

$0.00

TRANSMISSION

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

MI0 Rugged Duty Service Transmission, Automatic close-ratio 6 SPD with double overdrive, Allison,
A1750RDS ratios 3.10 1ST, 1.80 2ND, 1.40 3RD, 1.00 4TH, 0.70 5TH, 0.60 Rugged Duty Series,
19.5K GVW & 30K GCW Max., requires PTO and park pawl, On/Off Highway. Available with
GVWs less than or equal to 19.5K (Requires (C5B) 15,000 lbs. GVWR, (C7P) 16,000 lbs. GVWR,
(C7R) 16,500 lbs. GVWR, (GZX) 17,500 lbs. GVWR, (GZJ) 18,000 lbs. GVWR or (GZG) 19,500
lbs. GVWR. Not available with (066) 4.10 rear axle ratio. Requires (R6I) 30,000 lbs. GCWR
(13,607 kg).)

$740.00

POWER TAKE OFF

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

PTO Power Take Off, engine control provisions $275.00

103



RANGER CHEVROLET
BOB O'HARA   |   218-349-8955   |   rwohara01@aol.com

[Fleet] 2019 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CK56403) 4WD Reg Cab (8)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  7484.  Data Updated:  Jan 20, 2019 9:35:00 PM PST.

Jan 22, 2019 Page 8

WHEEL TYPE

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

PWQ Wheels, 19.5" x 6.75", steel, Black painted, 8-holes, hub piloted (STD) $0.00

REQUIRED OPTION

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

R6I 30,000 lbs. GCWR (13,607 kg) (Requires 30k GCWR transmission (MJ0, MI0, MHV, ME0).) $0.00

FRONT TIRES

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

XDW Tires, front 225/70R19.5G traction blackwall Continental Max Axle Load: 7,940 lbs. (Requires
(YAN) rear 225/70R19.5G traction blackwall Continental tires.)

$90.00

REAR TIRES

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

YAN Tires, rear 225/70R19.5G traction blackwall Continental Max Axle Load: 15,000 lbs. $180.00

PAINT SCHEME

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP

ZY1 Paint, solid $0.00

Options Total $7,515.00

104



RANGER CHEVROLET
BOB O'HARA   |   218-349-8955   |   rwohara01@aol.com

[Fleet] 2019 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CK56403) 4WD Reg Cab (8)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  7484.  Data Updated:  Jan 20, 2019 9:35:00 PM PST.

Jan 22, 2019 Page 9

Standard Equipment
Mechanical

GVWR, 16,500 lbs. (7484 kg) (Silverado 4500HD Requires (FTB) 7.5k front axle/(FTV) suspension and (FN1)
10k rear axle or (GL4) 11k rear axle and (GR3) 11k rear suspension.) (STD)

Emissions, 50 state certification

Emissions, USA 50 State certified

Engine, Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8, B20-Diesel compatible 350 hp @ 2700 rpm, 700 lb-ft torque @ 1600
rpm. 2900 rpm governed speed (STD)

Highway Service Transmission, Automatic close-ratio 6 SPD with double overdrive, Allison, A1700HS ratios:
3.10 1ST, 1.80 2ND, 1.40 3RD, 1.00 4TH, 0.70 5TH, 0.60 6TH Highway Series, 19.5K GVW & 26K GCW Max.,
requires PTX and park pawl. Available with GVWs less than or equal to 19.5K (Requires (C5B) 15,000 lbs.
GVWR, (C7P) 16,000 lbs. GVWR, (C7R) 16,500 lbs. GVWR, (GZX) 17,500 lbs. GVWR, (GZJ) 18,000 lbs.
GVWR or (GZG) 19,500 lbs. GVWR. Requires (R6G) 26,000 lb. GCWR (11,793 kg).) (STD)

Rear axle, 4.30 ratio

Front axle, 7,500 lbs., Dana Spicer 60-256, single-reduction, front driving

Front suspension, 7,500 lbs. (3,402 kg) multi-leaf, includes shock absorbers

Wheelbase, 165" (419.1 cm), 84" CA (Requires (F0C) 49" axle to end of frame or (F0D) 63" axle to end of
frame.) (STD)

Rear axle, 11,000 lb. (4,999 kg) Dana Spicer S14-110, single reduction

Rear suspension, 11,000 (4,990 kg) multi-leaf, vari-rate (STD)

Transmission shift control calibration, fuel sense Performance

Axle, limited slip, Dana Spicer Truetrac, torque proportioning limited slip

Four wheel drive

Batteries, heavy-duty dual 1100 cold-cranking amps, includes battery box mounted to left side under cab

Alternator, 150 amps

Incomplete vehicle

Axle to End of Frame, 49" (Requires wheelbase (ED5) 201", (ED9) 165" or (ER2) 189".)

Axle lubricant, front, synthetic oil EmGard FE-75W-90

Axle lubricant, rear, synthetic oil EmGard FE -75W-90

Steering, power (Bosch S2 8014 Plus)

Brakes, hydraulic, heavy duty Bosch/Meritor/Wabco system with 4-channel (ABS) (Includes (J69) driveline park
brake.)

Fuel tank, rear only, 40 gallon, mounted between frame side rails and behind rear axle

Fuel, diesel B20

105



RANGER CHEVROLET
BOB O'HARA   |   218-349-8955   |   rwohara01@aol.com

[Fleet] 2019 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CK56403) 4WD Reg Cab (8)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  7484.  Data Updated:  Jan 20, 2019 9:35:00 PM PST.

Jan 22, 2019 Page 10

Mechanical

Capped Fuel Fill

Exhaust system, rear exit

Exterior

Wheels, 19.5" x 6.75", steel, Black painted, 8-holes, hub piloted (STD)

Tires, front 225/70R19.5G highway blackwall Continental Max Axle Load: 7,940 lbs. (STD)

Tires, rear 225/70R19.5G highway blackwall Continental Max Axle Load: 15,000 lbs. (STD)

Spare tire delete (STD)

Wheel, spare delete

Bumper, front, Black

Assist steps

Front fender extension, mold-in-color Black (Not available with (FNP) Body color front fender extension.)

Grille, base, molded in color, Black

Grille guard screen, insect protection (mounted behind grille)

Headlamps, halogen projector-beam

Lamps, cargo area, cab mounted with switch on center switch bank

Lamps, Smoked Amber roof marker

Lamps, rear, stop/turn/backup (1-piece assembly) with license plate light

Tail lamp provisions, located outside of frame (Will be required with (F0C) 49" axle to end of frame and
wheelbase (FQT, ED9, ER2, ED5, FNV or EM1) and rear mechanical suspension (FU7, GR3 or GR4). Will be
required with (F0D) 63" axle to end of frame and wheelbase (ED9, ER2, ED5 or EM1) and rear air suspension
(GP1, GP8 or G40). Will be required with (F0D) 63" axle to end of frame and wheelbase (ED9, ER2, ED5 or
EM1) and rear mechanical suspension (FU7, GR3 or GR4) and (JL1) trailer brake controller. Will be required
with (F0K) 91" axle to end of frame and (FPN) 231" wheelbase. Will be required with (F0I) 75" axle to end of
frame and wheelbase (ED5, EQB, ER2 or FRP) and (JL1) trailer brake controller. Will be required with (F0G) 83"
axle to end of frame, (FBC) 243" wheelbase and (JL1) trailer brake controller.)

Mirrors, outside high-visibility vertical camper-style, Black with manual folding and extension and lower convex
spotter glass

Glass, solar absorbing, tinted

Windows, manual driver and front passenger

Antenna, fixed mast

Door handles, Black

Entertainment

Audio system, 4.2" diagonal color display AM/FM stereo with USB port and auxiliary jack (Requires (AE7) front
40/20/40 split-bench seat. Not available with (UE1) OnStar or (U2K) SiriusXM Radio.) (STD)

106



RANGER CHEVROLET
BOB O'HARA   |   218-349-8955   |   rwohara01@aol.com

[Fleet] 2019 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CK56403) 4WD Reg Cab (8)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  7484.  Data Updated:  Jan 20, 2019 9:35:00 PM PST.

Jan 22, 2019 Page 11

Entertainment

SiriusXM, delete

Audio system feature, 4-speaker system

Interior

Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench, 3-passenger driver and front passenger recline with outboard head restraints
and center fold-down armrest with storage. Vinyl has fixed lumbar and cloth has manually adjustable driver
lumbar. (STD)

Air conditioning, single-zone (STD)

Interior trim, Jet Black/Dark Ash (Required and only available with (H2Q/H2R) Dark Ash seats with Jet Black
interior accents.)

Seat trim, Vinyl

Seat Belt, Black

Floor covering, Graphite-colored rubberized-vinyl

Steering wheel, urethane

Steering column, manual Tilt-Wheel

Instrumentation, 6-gauge cluster featuring speedometer, fuel level, engine temperature, tachometer, voltage and
oil pressure

Speedometer, miles/kilometers

Driver Information Center, 3.5-inch diagonal monochromatic display, provides warning messages and basic
vehicle information

Door locks, power

Cruise control, steering wheel-mounted

Mirror, inside rearview manual day/night

Visors, driver and front passenger, vinyl

Assist handle, front passenger and driver on A-pillars

Safety-Mechanical

Brake, parking, driveline park brake system

Safety-Exterior

Daytime Running Lamps, with automatic exterior lamp control

Safety-Interior

Airbags, Single-stage frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Includes airbag deactivation
switch for front outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when
properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)

107



RANGER CHEVROLET
BOB O'HARA   |   218-349-8955   |   rwohara01@aol.com

[Fleet] 2019 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CK56403) 4WD Reg Cab (8)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  7484.  Data Updated:  Jan 20, 2019 9:35:00 PM PST.

Jan 22, 2019 Page 12

Safety-Interior

Airbag deactivation switch, frontal passenger-side (Included and only available with (AK5) frontal, driver and
right front passenger airbags.)

OnStar, delete

Horn, single-note

WARRANTY

Warranty Note:  <<< Preliminary 2019 Warranty Note >>>
Basic Years:  3
Basic Miles/km:  36,000
Drivetrain Years (Allison Basic):  5
Drivetrain Years:  5
Drivetrain Miles/km (Allison Basic):  Unlimited
Drivetrain Miles/km:  100,000
Drivetrain Note:  Duramax Diesel
Corrosion Years (Rust-Through):  6
Corrosion Miles/km (Rust-Through):  100,000
Maintenance Note:  1 Year/1 Visit

108



RANGER CHEVROLET
BOB O'HARA   |   218-349-8955   |   rwohara01@aol.com

[Fleet] 2019 Chevrolet Silverado MD (CK56403) 4WD Reg Cab (8)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  7484.  Data Updated:  Jan 20, 2019 9:35:00 PM PST.

Jan 22, 2019 Page 13

Note:Photo may not represent exact vehicle or selected equipment.

109



 
May 9, 2019 
 
Jason Doboszenski 
City of Hanover 
11250 5th ST NE 
Hanover, MN 55341 
 
Dear Jason: 
 
Crysteel Truck Equipment is pleased to submit this quote for your approval. 
Ref: State contract SB-S863,SB-T763,SB-T765 
 
5.0 Dump Body 
Crysteel E-Series Mild Steel 
Ford and Chev Application 40" front, 60" cab to Axle 
9' long x 96" wide OD x 87" wide ID 
Side height: 14" 
Tailgate height: 20" 
Quick drop tailgate, Fold down sides 
Fold Down Side Stops 
Dirt shedding top rail and corner post 
1/4 cab shield w/ tapered window, 7 gauge floor 
12 gauge sides and 10 gauge front 
Painted one fleet color (no base coat/clear coat) 
Under coated included    Warranty 1 year                                                        $ 6,255.52                                                                                      
Crysteel hoist LB500                                                                                         $ 1,622.57 
Installation of dump body                                                                                  $ 804.84 
Installation of hoist                                                                                            $ 530.25 
For Base coat / clear coat for paint                                                                   $ 415.99 
For boxed top rails                                                                                            $ 141.97 
Total for Body                                                                                                 $ 9,774.14 
 
Light Package 
1.077 Buyers 8892200 Strobe (per strobe) $ 113.24 (x8) 
(2) on cab shield facing forward, (2) on cab shield facing sides, 
(2) in front grill, (2) on cab shield uprights facing rear 
 Wired to switch in cab grill strobes to be independent switch                                                                                                
Total for lights                                                                                                 $ 905.92 
 
Pull plate 
7.1 Installation of 3/4" Pull Plate                                                                        $ 776.60 
7.2 Hitch plate assy.-D-rings, Gussets, 7-way Plug,                                          $ 868.03 
7.11 (1) electronic back up alarm installed (560-STA20502-G)                         $ 87.85 
For 30 ton pintle hook (450-PH30)                                                                     $ 130.19 
Total for hitch                                                                                                   $ 1,862.67 
 

    
1130 73rd Avenue NE          Highway 60 East     
Fridley, MN  55432              Lake Crystal, MN  56055                              
(763) 571-1902                   (507) 726-6041 
1-800-795-1280                  1-800-722-0588 
Fax # (763) 571-5091         Fax # (507) 726-2984 
                 www.crysteeltruck.com 

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER  

110



11.0 Storage Boxes and Options Price 
Installation of Storage box                                                                              $ 189.38 
TL Woods Aluminum BackPac one ton  
FordF350,F450,F550 & Chevy 3500 (410-00014                                           $ 2,452.87 
Total for back pack                                                                                        $ 2,642.25 
 
3.51 Boss EXT 8-10' Straight Blade                                                                 $ 7,102.20 
Installation                                                                                                        $ 575.00 
3.98 Snow Deflector (10' DXT, EXT, 10' Heavy Duty)                                      $ 275.99  
Installation                                                                                                         $ 60.60 
Headlight adapters                                                                                            $ 100.00 
Total for plow                                                                                                   $ 8,113.79 
 
Buyers Electric Poly Spreader 
4.26 PRO2500 Slide-In Spreader, 2.5 cu. yd., 116.5" Hopper, 
Adj. Chute, Auger                                                                                              $ 5,794.88  
Installation                                                                                                          $ 454.50 
Total for spreader                                                                                             $ 6,249.38 
 
Total package price $ 29,548.15 
 
 
Option 
Stainless steel upgrade on body  $ 1890.64 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Brian Reichert 
Inside Municipal Sales 
Crysteel Truck Equipment Fridley 

 All prices are subject to applicable taxes 

 Quotes are good for 30 days 
 

111



112



113



 

Cold Spring Granite 

Cold Spring Granite 

48 Niche, single depth, loading both sides 

96 Niche, single and double depth, loading both sides 

Size of columbarium: 

Length:  10 feet 

Width:  4 feet 

Height:  4 feet 

Size of columbarium: 

Length:  10 feet 

Width:  4 feet 

Height:  5 feet 

114



 

Cold Spring Granite 

124 Niche Romanesque design, single and double depth, loading four sides 

144 Niche Octagonal design, single and double depth, loading eight sides 

Size of columbarium: 

Length:  7 feet 10 inches 

Width:  5 feet 6 inches 

Height:  8 feet 10 inches 

Size of columbarium: 

Length:  7 feet 4 inches 

Width:  7 feet 4 inches 

Height:  7 feet 

115



 

Cold Spring Granite 

Granite Color Choices 
 These are color facsimilies intended to represent the polished granite as closely as possible.  The 

actual granite may vary slightly from the sample.  Also, some granites are variegated and the direction of the 

grain may vary from the sample. 

MESABI BLACK Minnesota ST. CLOUD GRAY  Minnesota 

AUTUMN BROWN Minnesota   (variegated) RAINBOW Minnesota   (variegated) 

LAKE SUPERIOR GREEN Minnesota WAUSAU Wisconsin 

CARNELIAN South Dakota RUSTIC MAHOGANY South Dakota   (variegated) 

116



 

Cold Spring Granite 

Pricing 
All prices include: 

 Freight 

 Installation including the crane service 

 Foundation specs (not the actual foundation as that is being donated) 

 10/50 year warranty 

 

Type/color of granite chosen will vary in cost and will impact final quote. 

 

Estimated prices: 

$21,000 for 48 niches   (single cremains only) 

$437.50 per niche 

 

$28,000 for 96 niches   (single and double cremains possible) 

$291.67 per niche 

$50,000 for 124 niches   (single and double cremains possible) 

$403.23 per niche 

$36,000 for 144 niches   (single and double cremains possible) 

$250 per niche 

117



 

Little Falls Granite Works 

Little Falls Granite Works 

96/48 Niche, Nelson Cartesian Gen 2, both sides loading 

All granite construction 

Each niche will hold one urn; two if 

smaller urn. 

Size of columbarium: 

8.2 feet wide x 5.5 feet high 

3.3 feet deep 

118



 

Little Falls Granite Works 

48 Niche, Dakota, single depth, both sides loading 

96 Niche, Coldspring Columbarium 5252x, single or double depth, both sides  

Size of columbarium: 

Length:  9 feet 10 inches 

Width:  3 feet 1 inch 

Height:  4 feet 5 inches 

Size of columbarium: 

Length:  9 feet 10 inches Width:  3 feet 1 inch  Height:  7 feet 8 inches 

119



 

Little Falls Granite Works 

Granite Color Choices 

 These are color facsimilies intended to represent the polished granite as closely as possible.  The 

actual granite may vary slightly from the sample.  Also, some granites are variegated and the direction of the 

grain may vary from the sample. 

MESABI BLACK Minnesota 

AUTUMN BROWN Minnesota   (variegated) 

LAKE SUPERIOR GREEN Minnesota 

CARNELIAN South Dakota 

ST. CLOUD GRAY  Minnesota 

RAINBOW Minnesota   (variegated) 

WAUSAU Wisconsin 

RUSTIC MAHOGANY South Dakota   (variegated) 

120



 

Little Falls Granite Works 

Pricing 

All prices include: 

 Freight 

 Installation including the crane service 

 

Type/color of granite chosen will vary in cost and will impact final quote. 

 

Estimated prices: 

$14,000 for 48 niches   (single or double cremains) 

$292 per niche 

$16,244 for 48 niches   (single cremains only) 

$338 per niche 

$23,296 for 96 niches   (single or double cremains) 

$243 per niche 

121



Columbarium Comparison 

Estimated Cost  $14,000 $16,244 $21,000 $23,296 $28,000 $36,000 $50,000 

 

Cost per niche   $292  $338  $438  $243  $292  $250  $403 
 

Retail Cost per niche: 

Option 1   $600  $700  $900  $500  $600  $500  $800 

Niches sold to cover cost 24  24  24  47  47  72  63  
 

Option 2   $750  $850  $1100  $625  $750  $625  $1000 

Niches sold to cover cost 19  19  19  38  38  58  50 
 

Option 3 

 Resident  $600  $700  $900  $500  $600  $500  $800 

 Non-resident  $900  $1050  $1350  $750  $900  $750  $1200 

Niches sold to cover cost 10 sets  10 sets  10 sets  19 sets  19 sets  29 sets  25 sets 

 Equal number of resident and non-resident sold.  

 

Option 4 

 Row 1 (top)  $750  $850  $1050  $650  $750  $650  $950 

 Row 2   $700  $800  $1000  $600  $700  $600  $900 

 Row 3   $650  $750  $950  $550  $650  $550  $850 

 Row 4 (bottom) $600  $700  $900  $500  $600  $500  $800 

Niches sold to cover cost 6 sets  6 sets  6 sets  11 sets  11 sets  16 sets  15 sets 

 Equal number of niches in each row. 

 

    48 niches 48 niches 48 niches 96 niches 96 niches 144 niches 124 niches 

122



Minnesota Cities and Private Cemetery Pricing Comparisons 
 

Pelican Woods Cemetery, Breezy Point, MN (city cemetery) 

 Upper Tier Niche  Nonresident:  $1330  Resident:  $1065 

 Middle Tier Niche  Nonresident:  $1230  Resident:  $985 

 Lower Tier Niche  Nonresident:  $1130  Resident:  $905 

 Shallow Niche/End receives a $100 discount from above tier pricing. 
 

Oakland Cemetery, Hutchinson, MN (city cemetery) 

 Unit A    $1950 

 Units D or H--Top 3 rows $1730 

 Units D or H--Bottom 2 rows $1350 

 A bronze plaque is included in the price listed above. 
 

City of New Ulm Cemetery (city cemetery) 

 Inside Row 1 (top)  $750  Outside Row 1 (top)  $650 

 Inside Rows 2, 6  $800  Outside Rows 2, 6  $700 

 Inside Rows 3, 4, 5  $825  Outside Rows 3, 4, 5  $725 

 Inside Row 7 (bottom) $775  Outside Row 7 (bottom) $675 
 

Forest Hill Cemetery, Aurora, MN (city cemetery) 

 Resident   $675  Non-resident   $775 

 Additional burial costs not included ($200 for resident, $300 for non-resident.  No winter burials.) 

 

St. Michael Catholic Cemetery, St. Michael, MN (private cemetery) 

 Parishioner   $600  Non-parishioner  $1200 

 

 

123


	ADP1172.tmp
	To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator
	Date:  May 17, 2019
	Re:  Review of May 21, 2019 City Council Work Session Agenda

	05-21-19 Claims.pdf
	05-21-19 Payments
	05-21-19 Check Summary Register
	05-21-19 Cons
	05-21-19 Cash Balance
	05-21-19 Revenue Budget by Service
	05-21-19 Expenditure Budget by Service

	Res 05-21-19-39 - Approving Final Plat for Crow River Heights West 4th Addition.pdf
	ADP2D7D.tmp
	Memorandum

	05-09-19 Crow River Heights West 4th Addition Plan Sheets.pdf
	C0-1 Cover Sheet - 22X34
	C1-1 Existing Conditions - 22X34
	C2-1 Site Plan - 22X34
	C3-1 Grading Plan
	C3-2 SWPPP - C3-2
	C3-2 SWPPP - C3-3
	C4-1 S&W Profiles - C4-1
	C4-1 S&W Profiles - C4-2
	C4-1 S&W Profiles - C4-3
	C5-1 Street & Storm Profiles - C5-1
	C5-1 Street & Storm Profiles - C5-2
	C5-1 Street & Storm Profiles - C5-3
	C5-1 Street & Storm Profiles - C5-4
	C8-1 Details - C8-1
	C8-1 Details - C8-2
	C8-1 Details - C8-3
	L1-1 Landscape Plan
	L2-1 Landscape Details


	Columbarium Information for Council Packet.pdf
	Cold Spring Granite Columbarium Information and Estimates
	Little Falls Granite Columbarium Information
	Columbarium Comparison

	ADPDB0.tmp
	To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator
	Date:  May 17, 2019
	Re:  Review of May 21, 2019 City Council Work Session Agenda

	ADP62A0.tmp
	To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator
	Date:  May 17, 2019
	Re:  Review of May 21, 2019 City Council Work Session Agenda




